II.

IIL

VL

VIL

VIIL

AGENDA REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

WORK SESSION to begin at 6:00 p.m.
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
December 11, 2019, 6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

ACCOLADES
A. Superintendent Awards (November & December)

COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration

REPORTS

RCCS Administrator — Jerry Uhling

HES Administrator — Amanda O’Brien

SPED Director - Parma Roe

Leadership Reports-Nikki Cooper/Brendon Harrison

Business Manager — Rachel Amos

Charter Advisory Council Representative-Rachel Carter

Certified and Classified Representatives-Guy Marchione/Dana Roane
Superintendent — Jon Zwemke

oMb A

CONSENT AGENDA

Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes of
previous meetings, acceptance of donations and similar actions, are often handled
together in one vote by the Board

4. Approval of Work Session and Regular Board Meeting Minutes from October 9, 2019
B. Acceptance of Resignations/Retirements

1.Jennifer Clark- School Board Director

2. Jeff Foster-5™ Grade HES

3. Boe Pickett-YTP/ASPIRE/Head Varsity Football coach
C. Approval of New Hires/Assignment Changes/Volunteers:

1. Jeannien Auffrey-HES-IA 1

2. Kassee Hunter-HES- KG-IA I part time

3. Cheryl Wilmarth-HES-KG IA 1 part time

4. Bill Shaw-RCCS JV Boys Basketball Coach

5. Boe Pickett-RCCS Jr. High Girls Basketball

6. Jessica Zaita-HES 5% grade Teacher

1



7. Dan Smith-HES/RCCS-Talented and Gifted
D. Deny individual Step 3 Grievance received on October 31, 2019
E. Donations-Kim Solomon-Abby’s closet

IX. ACTION
A. Policy
1. KL “Public Complaints” 2" Reading
2. KL-AR (1) “Public Complaints Procedure” 2™ Reading
3. KL-AR (2) “Appeal to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction 2
Reading
4. DLC-AR “Staff Expense Reimbursement” 1% Reading
5. DLC-AR (1) “Reimbursement Rates” 1% Reading
6. Repeal Policies GCPC “Retirement of Licensed Staff” effective January 1,
2020.
B. Vacant Board
1. Interview
2. Board Deliberation/Selection
3. Oath of Office
C. Vote for OSBA Legislative Policy Committee Representative

X. DISCUSSION
A. Trade schools

XI.  COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Individuals may address the Board on agenda items. Please let the Board Chair know
which item you wish to address. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You
may address the Board on a topic not on the agenda as long as it does not pertain to a
complaint against a staff member. However, the Board reserves the right to refer the
matter to the administration.

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
A. OSBA Conference
B. COSA Conference

XIlII. FUTURE AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting January 8, 2020 6:30 PM

XIV. ADJOURNMENT




Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing 1o meet the challenges of the fwinre
2260 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, OR 97467
Phone (541) 271-2141

www.reedsport.k12.or,us

10/3/2019
Dear parents, school board, and superintendent Zwemke:

It is my great pleasure and extreme honor to nominate Manyla Gunn for a superintendent award.
Her infectious enthusiasm and pleasant demeanor are welcome additions to my classroom.

In addition to her dedication in the classtoom, Manyla has demonstrated a cheerful willingness to
help others and has become an integral patt of my classroom experience. Her diligence, dedication
and discipline shown consistently throughout different activities and lessons has not only made
my job easier but also enjoyable and enlightening. There is no doubt in my mind that

this superintendent award will be one of but many in Manyla's academic career.

Sincerely,

MWick Squines

RCCS Histoty/ Social Studies Instructor



Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

October 25, 2019

It is with great pleasure that I recognize Jaden Austin with the
Superintendent Award. Jaden truly exemplifies a First Grade role
model- in fact, he reached that designation on our classroom behavior
chart within the first couple weeks of school, as has remained there
ever since.

I can count on Jaden to be one of the first to follow classroom
routines upon entering each day, setting a good example to others
from the very start of our day. He is hard working and carefully
attends to details, always producing his best work.

Jaden is a quiet student, but kindness to his classmates and teachers is
evident in his calm and friendly demeanor. He remains focused on the
task at hand, no matter the distraction and is always willing to help
others.

I appreciate Jaden’s hard work and shining example to others. I feel
lucky to be Jaden’s teacher this year. Thank you Jaden!

Mrs. Allen




Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

November 4, 2019

Zac Barnes is just one of the best kids at Highland Elementary School. He is a
natural leader, calm and collected even on the craziest of days, and never fails
walk in with a smile. He brings out of the best in those who share his table
within the classroom, cause students to succeed who might have otherwise
failed. It has been a pleasure having this great student athlete in my room this
year, and | know hg is.destined for awesome things with a bright future.

Sincerely,

Jeff Foster



Reedsport Community Charter School

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

’ "-.‘

November 6, 2019
To the parents of Cheyenne McCart,

It is my great pleasure to write this letter about why Cheyenne is a deserving recipient of the
Superintendent’s Award for the month of November 2019. I have had the great pleasure of getting to
know Cheyenne since she entered my English I class, when Cheyenne was starting her high school
journey as a freshman. She has been a member of my English I, Folklore, Speech, and English 11
courses throughout her high school journey.

Cheyenne is an outstanding student, and that has been the case for the entirety of her high school
career to this point. She works hard and takes the time necessary to produce quality, thoughtful work.
Her writing skills are impressive , always communicating ideas that show thought that makes an
English teacher proud. Connecting literature to deeper ideas is a goal that I want all of my students to
achieve, and Cheyenne’s work is an example of what that can and should look like.

Aside from her work as an English student the last few years, I have also come to admire Cheyenne’s
inclinations across all academic areas. Whenever Cheyenne is brought up with other teachers and staff
members, they all have wonderful things to say about her ability as a thinker in their subject area.
Cheyenne goes above and beyond, something that we as teachers dream of for all of our students.

Along with her abilities as a student, I have also been able to witness Cheyenne’s leadership abilities
both in the classroom, and as a member of the school’s student leadership team. Cheyenne is an
excellent leader, both by example in the classroom, and vocally as a member of student government. I
have seen her step up and take on responsibilities that others had turned down, just to make sure the
job was getting done.

I am excited to see where Cheyenne can go, not just in her final years as a high school student, but in
the years beyond. She has an incredible amount of potential, and if she continues to work hard, the
sky truly is the limit for what this young woman can do in her life and for her community. We are all
incredibly proud of her and the young woman she is becoming.

Sincerely,

oohua Peck

RCCS English Teacher

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.k12.0r.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax: (541) 271-2143



4

Jerry Uhling Director/Principal
James Hixenbaugh Dean of Students/Athletic Director

11/13/2019

It is with great Enthusiasm I present Myles Morgan
as the junior high Superintendent award winner
for the month for November. Myles is a pleasure to
have in class. He participates in all of our activities
and he is respectful of his classmates and his
teachers. I enjoy having Myles in my PE class
every day.

Your Teacher,

Mr. Shaw

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future

Reedsport Community Charter School

2260 Longwood Drive Phone: (541) 271-2141 www.reedsport.k12.or.us
Reedsport, OR 97467 Fax: (541) 271-2143

7



Reedsport Community Charter School

It is a pleasure to nominate Emily Brown for the Reedsport School District Superintendent’s Award.

Emily Brown is a senior who will graduate in June of 2020. She is an outstanding young lady, well
respected by peers and staff alike. As well, Emily is a quality student and brings a terrific presence to
all her classes and to all the activities that she participates in. Her post-high school educational and
career goal is to eventually major at a university in Child Psychology and Social Services and then find
a job in that important field.

Emily had a uniquely hard childhood, often without the basic necessities. From that background she
takes her inspiration to help disadvantaged children and to make a difference in their lives. She
describes working with children as a positive spark in her life.

I have every confidence that Emily will achieve these high and important goals. She will indeed be a
positive presence in the lives of the children she serves. She will surely spark their lives.

Emily Brown is a terrific person. She is very deserving of this recognition.

Keith Tymchuk, Educator



Reedsport Community Charter School

\

A community of learners preparing te meet the challenges of the future
2260 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, OR 97467
Phone (641) 271-2141
www.reedsport.k12.or.us

| have known Grady since he was in the 7'th grade. He started out knowing some things
about shop but not how to manage people or the importance of leadership. This year he has
learned the importance of leadership, while improving his shop skills.

Learning how to use the tools and skills needed in the wood shop have come easilly to Grady.
| feel confident that he can help others with the major tools such and miter saws and table
saws. He takes this on by himself without me asking him.

What has taken longer for him to learn, is the leadership component. He had a hard time
understanding that leadership means getting his piers to act responsibly and accomplish their
projects. Cleaning the shop at the end of the period, making sure that the wood room is not
cluttered, and not goofing around was esspecially hard for him.

This year he has reached the point that he is the leader we are proud of. His ability to be a
role model as well as teacher is progressing very well. | am very proud of the strides in self
improvement he has made this year.

Guy Marchione
Shop Teacher



Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

December 4, 2019

I would like to pick Elijah Zaita for the Superintendent Award. Elijah is always
on task and chooses to help others every day. Elijah is a great example in our
class and helps us to be better people every day.

Thank you,

Lo S

Connie Coffman

10



Highland Elementary School

2605 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, Oregon 97467
Phone: (541) 271-3616, Fax: (541) 271-3618

December 4, 2019

The student I would like to award with the Superintendent Award for
December is Thomas Morgan. Thomas is new to Highland this year.
He is hardworking, kind, helpful, polite, and caring. Thomas is
patient with others and is keen to help others when he can. He is
always on task and completes his work thoroughly. He has a good
sense of humor, and is friendly with every person he meets. It is a
pleasure to have Thomas in my class!

N Pomse, . D

Molly Goossens

11



Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
2260 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, OR 97467
Phone (541) 271-2141
www.reedsport.k12.or.us

\d

5 Nov 19 — RCCS Board Report

GENERAL INFO:

Homecoming was a great week full of very fun activities for students; such as student dress up days, Bonfire,
Pink out the gym night and the dance was well attended.

I have completed the first round of observations.
The ASVAB miilitary test was November 6th,

The first quarter grades are out and we had parent teacher conferences. We scheduled students who were
failing multiple classes first.

We signed an agreement with South Coast Business Employment Corporation. They will be in our school for 4
hours a week providing Seniors looking to go into the workforce, apprenticeships or trade schools with various
information such as scholarship opportunities, skill assessments industry tours, career exploration and connect
CTE students with industry exposure and related employment after graduation.

Doug Eberlein of Sause Bros. contacted me about bringing in Jacy Good and Steve Johnson; two national
presenters on distracted driving and their presentation Hang Up and Drive. He secured March 9th as of right now
that they will present at RCCS at no charge to the school.

Fall Sports have all concluded and Winter Sports are just getting started.
Professional Development Opportunities:
Nick Squires attended “Sharing Our Path” conference which was put on by the confederated tribes of Coos,

Lower Umpqua and Siuslaw

CPM math teachers had a CPM trainer come for a visit and was very impressed with the implementation so far
by both Ms. Coudare and Mrs. Chaney.

OUR SUCCESS WILL NOT BE MEASURED BY OUR TEST SCORES OR GRADES BUT THE IMPACT WE
HAVE ON OTHERS TO KNOW THEY MATTER AND ARE VALUED. SO THEY CAN BE THE BEST THEM
THEY CAN BE thank you so much for picking up an oar. #BeBrave

Jerry Uhling
Principal, RCCS

12



Reedsport Community Charter School

\d

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
2260 Longwood Drive, Reedsport, OR 97467
Phone (541) 271-2141
www.reedsport.k12.or.us

2 Dec 19 — RCCS Board Report

GENERAL INFO:

We will be having our Winter Assembly on December 19t and the Leadership Class has a lot of fun activities
planned for the event. Highlighting it with a Lip Sync Contest.

We had a few seniors who are trying to meet their essential skills take the Math Placement test of the GED.
Our winter sports teams are in action with Swimming, Wrestling, Basketball all up and going.

Mr. Marchione’s class made gifts for the Christmas bazaar.

On December 10* Juniors and Seniors who sign up to go to SWOC will be going for College 101 and Senior
Day.

Ms. Luther took her Spanish 2 class to Sol De Mexico where all students ordered their meal in Spanish
Dec 16t at 6:00 will be the Winter Band Concert.

ASB will be doing a penny drive for Leukemia Dec 3 -19.

Professional Development Opportunities:

Staff is doing a Book Study over Learning Targets: Helping Students Aim For Understanding in Today’s Lesson.
It's a system in which you can better assess students and students can access themselves on a daily basis. We
will be fully implementing this next year at RCCS

Ideas to staff:
Following the Christmas break | will be having Lead Learner events which will focus on technology and
improving staff’s usefulness of Chromebooks and different apps.

OUR SUCCESS WILL NOT BE MEASURED BY OUR TEST SCORES OR GRADES
BUT THE IMPACT WE HAVE ON OTHERS TO KNOW THEY MATTER AND ARE
VALUED. SO THEY CAN BE THE BEST THEM THEY CAN BE thank you so much
for picking up an oar. #BeBrave

Jerry Uhling

13



HES November/December ‘19 Board Report

Bullying Prevention:

During Bullying Prevention Week, Mr. Tipton and Mr. Smith worked with all of
our classrooms to discuss, identify, and improve awareness of bullying. The
slogan “Be a buddy, not a bully” is a common language with this program that we
hope all students use day to day. Our goal is to continue to gain awareness and
embed the practice throughout the year. Below is a scope and sequence of what
HES will be doing.

October - Collaborative work between officer Tipton and Mr. Smith to
roll out Anti-Bullying campaign.

» Every class was visited and
give an opportunity to enter
an anti-bullying poster and/or

coloring contest.

 January - Officer Tipton and Mr. Smith will be working with
community members during an assembly to address bullying and
its effects on society.

14



 Every student will be given an opportunity to work with their
parents and pledge to not be a bully. Everyone that makes the
pledge will be entered into a drawing.

e March/April - officer Tipton and Mr. Smith will work with High

School students to hold an anti-bullying assembly for the

elementary students.
e Mrs. Bettesworth and Mr. Smith are working on an outside anti-
bullying assembly to further support positive behaviors.

Highland Elementary Behavior Data

Total Behavior Trackers

Month 2014- 2015- 2016- 2017- 2018- 2019- Percent
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 change
September 134 85 35 54 50 106 106%
October 116 80 122 103 119 188 63%
November 111 131 67 118 71 56 21%
December 108 72 55 46 25 %
January 132 102 72 68 98 %
February 218 95 131 98 85 %
March 165 105 73 60 64 %
April 170 80 117 92 107 %
May 116 39 132 127 68 %
June 41 16 25 27 No data %
Total 1311 805 829 793

15

===



Behavior Trackers by Grade Level per Month 2018-2019

(bracket number) = number of students

Larger number = amount of trackers

Sep | Oct | Nov |Dec|Jan|Feb | Mar|Apr|May Jun
K| 206)| 24 | 77| 0 0| 0 0 0 0 0
1(11@w| 36@)| 5@ | 0 | 0 | 0 0 0| 0 0
2/ 86 | 165|210 | 0 | 0 | 0 0 0 0 0
325 6213 130 0O | 0] 0 0 0 0 0
4 1(7‘)1' fa |3 0] 0 0 0 |0 0 [ 0
25 17
0O 0| 0 0 0 0 0
9) 33e) (11)
33 | 100 | Tw@w!| 0] 0o | 0 0 | 0 0 0

Whole school Tracker data Sept. 4, 2018 — Dec. 4, 2019

w_:"-_u Highland Elementary Behavior Tracker

By Locatlon

Problem Behavior:
Al

160

120

80

Locatlon Count

40

]

Grade Level:
> Al

Time:
> Al

~ |o3sep2015-0cgy| | Reset |

(SEes]
——

— e — —

% % O %
" ’"% %%’ K %%‘ *

16

Edit this application | Options ~ | Help ~ | Home | Sign out




Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

December 11, 2019
To: Board of Directors, Reedsport School District #105
Special Education Report | Parma Roe, Special Education Director

October Spirits at RCCS
”“ i _' ' 1.'—"_“

— U

Al Capone in his 1928

Yoa she is. o Hot Dog w/ Condiments 80’s Punky Diva

17



It’s “Mrs. Witch” to you kids!

18



Preparation for ODE December Census (SECC)

The Special Education department is preparing for its annual December Child
Count next month. Before we can file this state report we must accurately record
complete demographic information for every student who is on an IEP and receiving
services for the December 1st “Snapshot.”

Adaptive Life Skills Program Report

The ALS program managed by SCESD just secured 2 additional full-time IAs to
work with Janie Clark serving the 9 students currently at RCCS. These two staff
members have expressed desire to work in Reedsport as opposed to Coos Bay.

The ALS program at Highland is now down to 3 students; SCESD is performing a
cost-analysis to determine how they might continue providing services for this small
a group.

Reedsport Case Manager Report

Sarah Wells is holding steady at 36 students in two classrooms, with 9 mostly full-
time IAs, including assistance from PE teacher Stacie Schafer. Five of her students
require constant, individual IA support throughout the day for behavior.

Jennifer Tymchuk has a caseload of 51 with two more in evaluation. A few of her
students have been dropped from the roster due to non-attendance. Two of her
students require constant IA support throughout the day. Jennifer currently has 7
IAs; much of their time is required in the gen-ed classrooms to provide students
adequate support and access to the regular curriculum.

19



Donna Shaw

From: Karen Plagmann

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Donna Shaw

Subject: Board Reports

Good evening, Board Members,

My name is Nicole Cooper, | was last here in October representing leadership. RCCS is currently participating in “Pennies
for Patients” which is a fundraiser by the Leukemia & Lymphoma Society. Our goal is to raise $750 in three weeks. We
are currently having competitions between each grade and have included the staff in the competition. There will be an
incentive for the student that brings In the most money. Update on the Café; we've begun receiving appliances and are
looking forward to opening the Café. On December 19" the last day of school, before Winter break we will be having a
Winter assembly. For that day RCCS will be on a Winter bell schedule. At the assembly each grade level will be
participating in a lip sync battle. After the assembly the entire student body is invited to the cafeteria where Mrs.
Squglio and her culinary students will be handing out freshly baked cinnamon rolis and hot coco.

Good evening, Board Members,
My name is Brendon Harrison | too was last here in October to represent leadership. At RCCS all Winter sports have just
begun. Both the boys and the girls had their first game on 12/4/19.

The scores were :

On 12/7/19 the wrestling team had their first meet. They
The swim team had their first meet on 12/13/19 at home. They

Karen Plagmann

Library Technician/

Leadership Advisor

Reedsport Community Charter School
2260 Longwood Dr.

Reedsport, OR 97467
kplagmann@reedsport.k12.or.us
541-271-2141 Ext. 525

20



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT FOR ALL FUNDS

Nov-19
BEGINNING ACCOUNTS ENDING
BALANCE PAYABLE PAYROLL INTEREST LESS TRANSFERS IN BALANCE

10/1/2019 DEPOSITS DISBURSEMENTS DISBURSEMENTS FEES {ouT) 11/30/2019
CASH PER BOOKS
General Checking {Umpqua Bank) 521,964.01 166,748.14 (904,523.00) (881,097.55) (504.97)  2,500,000.00 1,402,586.63
Local Government Investment Pool 2,383,161.47  2,565,870.25 - - 7,677.81  (2,500,000.00) 2,456,709.53
Money Market 16,476.55 - . - 413 - 16,480.68
TOTAL CASH PER BOOKS 2,921,602.03 2,732,618.39 {904,523.00) (881,097.55) 7,176.97 - 3,875,776.84

21



PUNSIA 8L JO pUn |e43UDS A3 OUL 3j28q PAAIBIAL SBNUSADI BU3 SIZ((E32 SIUNOLIE SIYL “(4€ 335) PUNS (EISUSD 53011351 BY3 WO PAAIISI SBIIAISS JOJ [0OYDS JaUEYD AHUNLIWOY Modspaay wo.y JuswAed polewsa pa3espng syl si siy) L.
*1eaA 1Xau a1} 0Ju JeBA BUO WO BIUE[Eq PUN) B ALIED 10U SAOP [00YDS JaIEY?) AYUNWWOD)
uodspaay el 5| JuawasiBe sy ‘uopensiulpe ‘Uolenodsue) ‘Uoreanp3 (e19ads 0 PajLI| 36U Ang SUIPR{IUL |O0YDS Jauey) Ayunwiwo) J1odspasy 0) papIcid 530JAISS 104 PUNJ |218USH $301351Q BY3 03 JuowAed SAPNUI SIYL +€
"SIBWISS SS 6TOT AR AU3 UO (SST'BEE SHO) A1eH |ooyds
4331eYD BY) saLL jooyas JaieyD Ayunuwiwo) Lodspasy aU) Jo MY UO paseq 3 (1M JUNOWE [enjae 3y IBaA [00Y3S 0ZOZ-6TOZ B43 0} [004aS5 J331eyD Ayunwiwic) Hodspasy 03 JualuAed 4SS P3IRUISE BU) 5| JUNOWE SIY} JO 8Z'T99'SIEES .z
alewnsa sy soueleq puny Suuuidsg 1

(8v1°12) IST'60SE | Z26'2L0T | 8ET'Z67 000'02Z | 000°0£Z EVE'TET 000'S5C 000°SkZ Z9T'E0T LTE'OVT £SS'6T2 9Z8'STT 9LT'6L €00°88b'E
(£90'VE) £50°00T 000'TT 000°S 000's 000's 000's 000's 000°s 08L'T 096 TET'T 96TvS B 000'99
(€9t'T) 908'66 000°0Z 0000T 00001 00001 £VES 000°s 000'S 8TLE TELS 944TT $80°E £ST'Y £VE'S6
SL8LE 8YS'6YZ'T | SBT'SBL .| BET'LOT 000'sE 000'Sk 00005 00052 00005 SEB'S 9p8'LE 062°8T 6v9'CT S0§°LT €T4'182°T
(586°2) PEY'08L 6Y'eTT 00009 000°09 000'09 000°09 00009 000'SZ EVEL T¥6'TL voz'zL 592'SS TEL'LT 6hb'LLL
(80s'02) 962'6£Z'T | 888l 000°0TT 000°0TT 000011 000°0TT 000°0TT 000°0TT 98Y'LTT 8Y8'8TT 9STYTT €ET06 98862 88L°8ST'T
aNN43 Y3LUVYHI ALINNININOD LH0dSa3ay
[%8  ozoz/0g/9 Lv INNIAIY (LSVIIWO4) IVNLIV 30 IOVINIINI IINVIVE GNNS DNIGNA GILIII0Hd
T6LVEL JINVIVE NN ONIONI GILIA0Ud
T6L'VEL L96'SB6°E | BVETLOY | Z98°ZL0'Y | 9Z0'6E6'E | 9VT'9I6'E | 09LTO0E | viSVIV'T | OVOTOOT |60ZZ60'T | TZ6'TI0T | 80B°3I8
85T°S65 ves'078's | 9ZSLET'Y | 000'SES 00STSS 000°LEY 959°08% 00S'TEY 000°ZEV ELT18E §90°985 8TL'0TY YeI'E0e Z9Z'VET 289°STY'6
000°6£9 . - - E - - - - - - - - - 000°5.9
lovT'e) 8v9'08 8009 a00's 000°S 00S's 005'S 000°S 000°€ 69 8IS'T 816 090°Z€ 9618 805'LS
(152°TT) TOb'¥0T 0599 000's 00S°TT 0059 000°S 0059 000 08T 1842 65TV TL5°TT 04LTT 0ST'E6
(655'59) SSL'8E6'Y | OVD'ERY'E , 7] 000°52T 000522 000'SZT 9SI'SLT 000°sZT 000°5ZT TLEBL 858'18C £11'68 8TP'YT o9TT'IE 96T'EL8Y
1188 Y0L'E9S'T | 18STTE 000's2T 000'SET 000°SZT 000521 000'6ZT 000'seT 00S'61T 0bS'6TT TIT°ECT 0IT'66 29867 185°2LST
TET'TT 9TO'EETT | ZbT'69€ 000°SLT 000'6LT 000'SLT 000'0LT 000'0LT 000'6LT €8£'08T 69E'SLT €59'0LT 95611 600'ZS LYTHTT
(EE9’GET) STE'SSS'6 | 05¢'988 619'6tt 986'64S 98£°0LS 98b'E6Y 986°562'T | 988'820'T | 200°S6LT | 96868V 956'S6b 982'96% 0£0°€S6 289'STH'6
- 000°0S : - 000°0S - - - - - - - - - 00008
- 000'ST - 000'ST . = - . - - - - - - 000°ST
{o) S90'F9 S90'vE - - 000°0E - - - - - - - » 590'p9
80Z°9T ¥ZT'IES'S - 61Z'86€ 985'99% 985'99% 985’997 985'99% 98599 985991 985'95% 985'99% 98599 TEL'EER ZEV'LYS'S
000 000°L - 000'L - = - - - - - - - 000'0T
- SST'E8L SST'EBL L. - - - . - - - - - - - SBC'EBL
(€ss‘6) ESS'EE 0007 000'C 000z 000'C DO0'Z 000'T 000'T 0SS 8LL'S ¥8C'T 08L'8 0917 00072
(8v2) 8¥Z'T 00z 002 00z 00Z 00z 00Z 00T 00T 00T 00z L¥T - 000C
(ss2°2) §ST'S 00E 00Z 00Z 00Z 002 002 00T 000'T 000'T SST'T 009 - 00§'T
€9€T 8E9'ET 00§ 000°T 000'T 000°€ 005 005°T 005'T 0ST 0T 009'T 8ZLT - 000'ST
(s60°5) 66b°L - - - - - 00y 009 969 978'T LLLT - - 00%'T
(92) 970'sL 000'T 000'8 000'8 008’8 000’6 0066 008'L SOT'E EETD L0¥'S 65L'Y zer's 000'SL
|(gzseT) £€25'281'C | 000's9 000's2 000'ST 00009 000'ST 000°SE 000009 ozL'eeE'T | T1T'e 9b6'9T L85°TT £50PT 000°520°T
|{acoog) 000'082 - - - - - 00008Z 1 - - - - - 000°0SL
198png @) sjesoy aunj Aey 1dy yarew Asensqay Aenuer q qQ ] N qo10 quiayd 1snny Anp 0Z0Z-6T0Z
Aewpsy/flendy § ns3 R ns3 ajewps3 LT |enay lenpy |endy lenpy lenyay 1adpng
ERITEIETTIT] Jlenpy padopy
6T-AON
aNNd Iv¥3INIO

15823104 '8 AUANIY 21eQ-03-JEDA
SOT 12141510 TOOHDS L1H0dSa33y

STUNLANIINI TYLOL
LYo 009
siepieiy g sayddns ooy
$3IAIAS paseyding 00¢
sjysusg [+ 74
sojeles 00T
sanyjpuadx3y
‘GN3I HLNOIA LV HIAOANHYD
/3ONVIVE ANNI QILVINLLST
SNUANIXI TVLIOL
*ADN3IONILNOD 008
O siysuell 00
BY0 009
Aepno(ewde  pos
sjeuiei g sayddns 0op
$30IAIBG PIseynd 0o0e
siysuag 00T
saueles 00T
saunypuadxy
ISINNIATY TVI0L
SI3jsuel) punpiaiu] 0o0zZs
sideosy ueoy  pgTS
se9j3sa.0d [B19pa)  TO8Y
Jaquit) Auno) padeuey @els  pOTE
punj jooyag uowwoy  gOTE
pund jooyss alels  TOTE
punj jooyog Aunod  T0TZ
Japey) paplaoid saolalas Ev6T
SNUAADY Snoaue||@asiiA 066T
suonnquiue)  X76T
s|ejuay TT6T
uopedidied pods - 5994 OpLT
SUOISSIWPY  XTLT
158.493U| XXGT
saxe] Auadosg XTTT
3Juejeg pund SujuuiBag oovs
:5anuanay WwnoIy

22



Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions
Miscellaneous Revenue
Services Provided Charter
County School Fund
State School Fund
Common School Fund
State Managed County Timber
Federal Forest Fees

Loan Receipts

Interfund Transfers
TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2020

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Other

TOTAL:

1* Beginning fund balance is estimate.

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending November 30, 2019
ACTIVITY
Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast Over/
Budget through Including through % Actual to (Under)
2019-20 Current Month Encumbrances Encumbrances 6/30/2020 Budget Budget
750,000 - 780,000 780,000 |1* 780,000 0.00% 30,000
2,075,000 1,372,523 815,000 2,187,523 2,187,523 66.15% 112,523
75,000 22,526 52,500 75,026 75,026 30.03% 26
2,400 6,299 1,200 7,499 7,499 262.46% 5,099
15,000 4,638 9,000 13,638 13,638 30.92% (1,363)
2,500 3,755 1,500 5,255 5,255 150.20% 2,755
2,000 848 1,400 2,248 2,248 42.42% 248
24,000 19,553 14,000 33,553 33,553 81.47% 9,553
783,285 783,285 783,285 783,285 0.00% -
10,000 - 7,000 7,000 7,000 0.00% {3,000)
5,547,432 2,800,075 2,731,149 5,531,224 5,531,224 50.48% (16,208)
64,065 - 64,065 64,065 64,065 0.00% 0
15,000 - 15,000 15,000 15,000 0.00% -
50,000 - 50,000 50,000 50,000 0.00% -

- - - - - 0.00% -

- - - - - 0.00% -
9,415,682 4,230,216 5,325,099 9,555,315 9,555,315 44.93% 139,633
2,144,247 723,769 1,409,247 2,133,016 2,133,016 33.75% (11,231)
1,572,581 491,123 1,072,581 1,563,704 1,563,704 31.23% (8,877)
4,873,196 495,559 4,443,196 4,938,755 4,938,755 10.17% 65,559

93,150 59,251 45,150 104,401 104,401 63.61% 11,251
57,508 45,640 35,008 80,648 80,648 79.36% 23,140
8,740,682 1,815,342 7,005,182 8,820,524 8,820,524 20.77% 79,842
675,000 - - N -
9,415,682 1,815,342 7,005,182 8,820,524 8,820,524
734,791
8%
REEDSPORT COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
1,258,788 470,508 808,788 1,279,296 1,279,296 37.38% 20,508
777,449 292,985 487,449 780,434 780,434 37.69% 2,985
1,287,423 102,125 1,147,423 1,249,548 1,249,548 7.93% (37,876)
98,343 33,463 66,343 99,806 99,806 34.03% 1,463
66,000 59,067 41,000 100,067 100,067 89.49% 34,067
3,488,003 958,148 2,551,003 3,509,151 3,509,151 27.47% 21,147

23




L :abed

€L'E6L02 SlaydnoAjueRLEMYSDId!  “poday Wd S¥6L:2L  6L0Z/40/2L  :paluld
"SIBUOISSILIWOY JO pieog 10uISIq pamo||y Junowy
|[ooyog Hodspasy sy} Aq pred palspio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wie siy|
TAY4 SNOIS ANV SAIHJOYL NOILOY 10} [eloL
6102/8Z/0L :®1eq WeLBp
Gzees NOSNHOf ‘HLIWS 'SIWVITIM-SILV1d INVYN 66999 IDIOANI ore061 00°000°0S0°'9L9°0LFOLELL 00L
Junouly uondnasag 9I0AU| "ON Od JUN03SY

02¥.16 HO ‘Avd SO0D

avod T1IH 25229

SNOIS ANV S3IHJOYL NOILOV

SI3YINOA Jueliep

Jou3SIg jooyag Hodspasy

24



4 :abegq €L'E'6L02 siayonopjueBpAYSOId)  (uoday

Wd S+:6L:21 6102/¥0/c) ‘pajld

"SJSUOISSIIWOY) JO pJeog JoulsI(]
|ooyog yodspasy ay; Aq pied palspio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjebsl ussq sey wied siy)

$6'65€$ ONI gy J0j[EjoL

6102/12/01 8jeq JelEA

Pamo||y Junowy

LOAINOEXD
G6°6GE£3 sejawe) Joj Buisusor asemyos JDIOANI 18€061 00°000°'000°804'0.F0°'2992 00L
Junouny uonauosag S0I0AU| "ON Od JUNO2DY

9Z66. XL ‘'0OSvd 13

X0g Od
ONI 1aV

SI9YINOA JueLIep

101381 Jooyas Hodspasy

25



£ :obed EL'E6L0Z SIBUONOABLEAMYSOI)  podey NdS¥:61:2L  6L0Z/v0/ZL  PalULd

‘slouoissiwwo?) jo pieog Jouisig
[ooyos podspasy ay) Aq pled palspio pue PSMOllY Junowy
pamoje ‘pauiwexa Ajlebs| usaq sey wiepo siy|

00°000'01$ ONI ‘STILIAILOY HLNOA JAILYNYILTY 1o} |ejoL

610c/¥1/0L 8ieq juelrepy

00°000°0L$ Z1-6 S3AVYO ATHLD A3Td 02/61 LOVHLNOD DAS-VAY 0€/6-L/2 1 LHD 72006} 00°000°000'919°01£0°0821°002
Junowy uonaioseq SOI0AL] ON Od JUN0ooY

0Z¥.6 YO ‘AvdE SO0D

NIVIN S S5
ON} 'SAILIAILOY HLNOA FAILYNYILTY

SI9YDINOA JueLIBpp

Jou3sIqg Jooydsg Jodspasy

26



L4 :abed €1'€'6L0Z S1IaydnoAlueLBAYSDId!  poday Wd #6121 610Z/v0/2L  pald
9665699¢€//8/

91°06¢$ S3A1NddNS dOHS ¥V3IA ONINNIOZL 0202-6102 30I0ANI €92061 00°000°0S5°91L9°0LF0° LELL 00
#06-#0. Buiybispa uaippyo Joy Jonon ££969E/8ELS.

66'68% 19ANQ @ 133 uelg pajyBiopn (#01) 193uelg pajyblapn spiy epueH JOIOANI 92c061 00°000°02€°802'0L¥0°0612° 004
6.88/6£89596

66°/$ 02/61 Ad SAINddNS YO4 Od N3dO JOI0ANI 70061 00°000°000°802°0LP0"2PS2 001
98p656/./58VS

89'LLS 02/61 Ad SAINddNS HO4 Od NIdO JOIOANI 0061 00°000°000°802°01L¥0°2PSE 001
P6.Sr¥P895E6

¥8'621% 02/61 Ad S3INddNS H04 Od N3dO 3DIOANI 0061 00°000°000°802°0L¥0°2¥SZ 001
£69678658%.9

Seves 02/61 Ad SAMddNS Y04 Od N3dO JDIOANI #0061 00°000°000'802'01¥0°Z¥SZ 001
S¥€.6/6%5.52

99'¢2$ ATNO S311ddNS-0202-6102 404 Od NIdO JOIOANI 80006} 00°000°0S0°9L9°0LF0"LZL L 002
SYS/6/.6¥5.G.

90°€e$ ATNO S311ddNS-0202-6102 Y04 Od N3dO JDIOANI 800061 00°000°0S0°91L9°0L¥0° LELL00L
581559/66.98

68°91$ ATINO S3INddNS-0202-610Z YO4 Od NIdO IDIOANI 800061 00°000°050'919°0LF0° 1211004
G8Y559/66298

68°91$ ATINO S3IMddNS-0202-610Z Y04 Od N3dO IDIOANI 80006 00°000°050°9L9°0LPO'LELL 00L
PE98£9669.8Y

vLees ATINO S3ITddNS-0202-610Z 804 Od N3dO JOIOANI 200061 00°000°050°9L9°0LY0'LEL L 002
E98E9669/C

|24 ATINO S3AMddNS-0202-6102 Y04 Od N3IdO JADIOANI 80006 00°000°050°919°0L¥0°LEL L 00L
891/69/£68€S

L9¥$ ATNO S3IMddNS-0202-610Z 04 Od N3dO FDIOANI 800061 00°000°050'91L9°0L¥0°LZLL 004
8977/69/£685S

89'¥$ AINO S3AITddNS-0Z02-6102 404 Od NIdO JOIOANI 200061 00°000°050°919'0LF0"LELL 00
88856955685

65°¢$ ATNO S311ddNS-0202-610Z Y04 Od N3dO JDI0ANI 800061 00°000°050°919°0LP0" 1211 °00.L
888569£56851

09'Z$ AINO S3MddNS-0202-6102 Y04 Od NIdO IDIOANI 80006} 00°000°050°919°0L#0'LELL 00L
. 99brr96££889

(zL229) ATINO S3INddNS-0202-610Z Y04 Od N3dO 3DI0ANI 800061 00°000°050°949°0LF0°L2L L 002
99¥196££889

{(g1°229%) ATINO S3ITddNS-0202-610Z 404 Od N3dO JDI0ANI 800061 00°000°050°9L9°0LYO°LEL L 002
8€€6958.2./ vt

rANKA ATINO S3IddNS-0202-6102 404 Od N3dO JDIOANI 800061 00°000°050°¢L90LP0’LZLL"00.
8€E6958.L. /v

€L .2$ ATNO S317ddNS-0202-610Z2 404 Od N3dO JOIOANI 800061 00°000°0S0°9L9°0L0°LELL 00

unouwy :o_E_.GWMO SOlOAU| "ON Od JUNoADYy

8960-€5€0€ VO 'VANVILY

8G60€S X049 Od

LNNODOV INIT LIGIYD FLVHOdHOD NOZVINY

NOD'NOZYINY

SIBYINOA JueLIBp

1913810 jooyag odspasy

27



g :abed £1'¢'6L02Z SIAYINOAJUBLIBAMYSDIDI  (loday WA SF6L:ZL  6L0Z/¥0/Z1 :paluld

88CrerSecses

L¥'SES $31NddNS 020H IOIOANI 092061 00°€90°0S2° L9 0LYO' LELL 662
16YSEE856//6

L0L$ ALINSWIMS MNVL 3DUNS HOTOD A10d IMIN SINIWOM 2 IDI0ANI 8rE061 00°'000°982°9L9°0L¥0ZELL 00L
PEPYSOEEGOE9

15°22¢€% ALINSWIMS MNVL I9UNS YO0 A10d IMIN SNIWOM 2 IOIOANI 8vC061 00°000°9€Z'9L9°01¥0°ZEL L 002
Lrr69GEOrPY

2£'8% SSVY1D ¥O4 SAINON JOIOANI £82061 00'000°661'9L9°0L¥0° LELL'ZLE
9/95t7596986

86°'L¥$ AGNVO ANV STINddNS NOISSAINOD Od NIdO 020Z-6102 ADIOANI 852061 00'¥50°0S2°219°0L¥0ZEL)L 662
8E6E67./89€9

S6'81% AQNVYD ANV S3INddNS NOISSIAINOD Od NIdO 0202-6L0Z JDIOANI 8E2061 00'¥S0°052 LL90LYOZELL 662
69€989/¥E/5Y

88'vES AQNVYD ANY S3ITddNS NOISSIINOD Od N3dO 0202-61.02 JDIONNI 8£Z061 00'¥S0°052 Z19°0LY0ZELL 662
58896E6VPELS

95'88% IVHIANIO-SAMdANS NIHOLIM IDIAHIS Q00 IDIOANI £12061 00°000°000°802°0L¥0°00LE 86T
9£89/596/bEY

65°21% (uop Aq panoiddy ‘wooy s,uesq) %2019 ||eAA Yaul 2| IDIOANI 882061 00°000°000°9% L 0L¥0ZPSZ 001
L5¥E6.5656EY

62°60.% $S3ITddNS dOHS HYIA ONINNIDIEG 020Z-6102 JOIOANI €92061 00°000°0SG°9L9'0L¥0 LELL 00
8C6E£59865866

86'7L$ S3ITddNS dOHS YV3IA ONINNIOIAE 0202-6102 JOI0ANI £92061 00'000°0SS°9L9°0LYO LELL 002
6£89/¥61898/

LLELS S3INddNS dOHS YVv3A ONINNIDI3G 020Z-61.02 ADIOANI €92061 00'000°055°9L9°0LYO° LELL 00
SP695996685P

1978 S317ddNS dOHS Yv3IA ONINNIDIE 0202-6102 IDIOANI £9Z061 00°000°055°91L9°0L¥0°LELL 002
SE9YSOYPE6ES

0P 0c% S3I7ddNS dOHS "Y3A ONINNIDIE 0202-6102 3DI0ANI £92061 00'000°0S5°91L9'0L¥0 LEL L 00L
6v6.£86£6.98

£6'¥2% S3IMddNS dOHS YVvIA ONINNIOIAG 0202-6102 JDI0OANI £92061 00'000°0SS9L9°0LY0 LELL 00
£98/9/189¢Y .

PEPEES $3ITddNS dOHS YV3A ONINNIDIE 0202-6102 JDI0ANI £9Z061 00°000°0S5'9L9°0LYO LELL 00L
9€88.5/6896.

00'¥8% S3I7ddNS dOHS YVIA ONINNIDIS 0202-6102 IDIOANI £9Z061 00'000°055°9L9°0LP0O LELL 002
1565/681E8EY

G6'Gr$ S3AITddNS dOHS ¥v3aA ONINNIOAE 0202-6102 JOIOANI £92061 00°000°055°9L9°0L¥0°LELL 002
908G596€6/£68

6L°0L% $317ddNS dOHS HV3A ONINNIDIQ 020Z-6 102 JOIOANI £92061 00°000°055°9L9°0L¥0 LELL 002
Y669CE68YSOY

ZL'LLS S3I7ddNS dOHS HY3A ONINNIOIE 0202-610Z IDI0ANI £92061 00°000°055°9L9°0L#0°LELL 002

TUNouwy uonanosaq SOI0AU]| 'ON Od JUN03Yy

8960-£5£0€ VO 'VINV1LY
8560€S X018 Od

1NNODIV ININ LIAFHD F1YHOLHOD NOZVYINY
WO NOZVYINY

SIBYONOA Jueliep

u3SIq jooyos Jodspasy

28



9 :obed €L'e6102 SIBUONOAIUBLIBAYSDIAS  :Hoday Wd S¥6L:ZL  6L02/p0/2L  pOJULG
ov (2) ‘¥ ¥556957/5696

96'L¥$ HIAWWYT HYIMNIMS FONYHNANST VILNISST 0aI3dS-€ JDIOANI crro61 00'000°9€2°9L9°01L#0°ZEL 1002
£89/6£€5/65F

G6'06% S3I1ddNS ONISHNN ADIOANI 62061 00°000°050°9L9°0LYO 121 L 002
§/£8898/bE/¥

S1'/% S3MddNS ONISHNN IDI0ANI 627061 00°000°050°919'0L+0°L2L 17002
6/868./¥998S

86'9€% S3MddNS ONISHNN JOI0ANI 62r061 00°000°0S0°919°0L¥0 LZL1L 00
13s SYY6.S57oPeP

0€'02% AV3AL TTvE1004 DV1d MOVd 9 A0O0D ONILHOJS NMOXD 3DI0ANI 0cy061 00'000°002°9L9°0L¥0° LELL 00L
6689v9199/£8

56'69% sallddng 800 10} JopJQ 9seyoInd uadQ JOIOANI G80061 00°000°000°9%L 0LFO LLLL 00L
¥9¢9869b¥/85

08°09% sallddng @230 J0} JepIO aseyding uado IDIOANI 580061 00°000°000°9%L'0LYO"LLLL00L
99/$959£5559

(8c0L%) S3ITddNS dOHS "vIA ONINNIOAF 0202-6102 JDIOANI £92061 00'000°065°9L9°01L¥0 LELL 00
¥69€¥89bFCO8

ze'6es S3AIMddNS dOHS YV3IA ONINNIOI3E 0202-6102 JOIOANI £92061 00°000°0SS°919°0L70 LELL00L
3LHMWANTG 68.£66/8/6EF

99'6E$ ‘S 3ZIS “1TvE YIDD0S HIADNITIVHO SLHOJS NOIdWYHD JOI0ANI LBE06 L 00'000°002°9L9°0LFO LELL 00
68.£66/8.65Y

0£°65% 13N HLIM FNVEL TYOD H3DD0S SOISYENOZYINY JOIONNI 16€061 00°000°002°919°0L¥0°LELL 002
JIVSITOHM MINg CEPEOLOrS/Op

00vELS £ 3218 SIVIOI4H0 STIVELIMSYE 2L 40 MDVd) LHOJSP IDIONNI L6E0BL 00°000°002°9L9°0LYO°LEL L '002
€08€. 1 1SPPEY

6671 ¥oeid -(2021d 2} [ednoel | Jenbiuno) -aimS XAAT ADIOANI Z.£061 00°000°000°9t7L '01¥0°0ELZ°00L
v.66/9/8Ev6

66'€Z3 02/61 Ad S3ddNS HO4 Od NIdO JDI0ANI 70061 00°000°000°802 0L ¥0°Z¥SZ 001
$99E€6E/£6651

S¥'96% 02/61 Ad S3ITddNS HOd4 Od NIdO JDI0OANI ¥#¥0061 00°000°000°802 010252 001
19v8¥6PPPesh

80'15% 02/61 Ad S31NddNS HO4 Od N3dO IDI0ANI ¥¥0061 00'000°000°80.2"0L¥0°2FSZ 001
GOYE8966SHEP

zeees TVHINIO-STINddNS NIHOLM 301AY3S A00d IDIONNI €22061 00°000°000°802°0L¥000LE 862
€L¥Y8.1¥E6.97

66'8L$ SYM009 AMYHEI1 92 3DI0ANI ¥52061 00°000°000°919°0£¥0°222Z 002
GOV6.6¥66698

TR AQNVYD ANV S3IMddNS NOISSIONOD Od N3O 0202-6102 IDIOANI 8€2061 00'¥S0°062°219°0L¥0°ZELL 662
6665¥5/998+9

91'82$ $317ddNS OD0H IDIOANI 09£061 00'€90°052° 219010 LEL L 662

JUnoly USHaNasag SOIOAL] "ON Og Janoaoy

8960-€9€0€ VO VINVILY
8G60€S X0g Od

LNNOJDV INIT LIGIHD F1vHOdHOD NOZVINY

WNOO'NOZVNY

SISYONOA Juelep

JoM3sig |ooyag odspasy

29



30

L :obed €1L'e'6102 SISUONOAUBLEMYSOIA!  podoy Wd 5+:61:21 6L02/70/2L  paLd
"SJAUOISSILLLIOY JO pieog JOUISI] PSMOjlY JUNoWY
[ooyos Hodspasy au) Aq pied palapio pue
pamoje ‘pauiwexe Ajlebs| usaq sey wieo siy|
ZEVLO'YS WOD'NOZVWY Joj [eloL
GG8GE6.L.89Eh
G6'8% AIVd/Jd 2- .2 STYNIJ HLIM IONIH SSYHg 3SILYON NON FOIOANI 80¥061 00°'G90°0S2°219°0L¥0'LELL 662
888//E966.51
G6'62$ 140§ X #/€ 3dOY dIN3H 3dOY VIINVYIN GILSIML JDI0ANI 80¥061 00°690°062° 21901 +#0° LEL1 662
888//€966.57
66'S5L$ dSVYH YNNYL F1ALS INOILNY 39UV HONI v JDI0ANI 801061 00'G90°05C°219°0LPO'LELL66E
13aNiavo 888//£066.5¥
0s'e$ 318V1 X049 dvND 3903 SSYH9 ADVLNIA MOV 8 JOIOANI 801061 00'690°0SZ°LL9°0LP0°LELL 662
619866617928
86'clL$ 1HO0ddNS AN MNNYL SSvyg JOIOANI 80v061 00'S90°0S2°2L9°01L¥0°LELL'662
§9€6.€£/99¢€68
68'¢cl$ 02/61 Ad S3ITddNS Y04 Od N3dO IDIOANI #0061 00°000°000°80L°0L0°C¥SZ 001
1216GG65€9€8
92'69% 02/61 Ad S31NddNS ¥0d Od NIdO 321440 12141S81a JDIOANI S¥0061 00°000°000'80L°0L10°LEEC 00L
AANLINID HL0Z OL NOILONYLSNODIY-AHOLSIH £29€2€/89/v8
S6'vES SN TOOHOS HOIH ‘SNOLLYINIIS DNIAY1d 3104 JDIOANI Zl¥06l 00°0000L1'91L9°0LPO'LELL 00L
S13S 0ava .g £.868/8v¢/G6
00°66$ 04 30014 LHVD IMVEHE MVS FT18V1 2H8-DASL dOLSMVYS FOIOANI LEVO6 L 00°000°092°91L9°0L¥0'LELL 00L
£/868/87£256
S56'v.$ XVYMS338 SANNOd 01 JOIOANI LEPOBL 00°000°092'9L9°0L¥0° 1211 002
or (2) ‘z¥ £965¥95€89€9
8261L$ HIWWYT HVIMINIMS FONVYHNANT TVILNISST 0a33dS-€ IDIOANI EP061 00°000°9€2°9L9°0LY02ELL'00L
JUnotwy donanssaq S0I0AU] ON Od - —JUN0o0Y
8560-€SE0E VO 'VINVILY
8560£¢ X049 Od
LINNOJJV 3INIT LIGA™D LYHOLHOD NOZYNY
WOD'NOZYNY
SI9YDNOA JuelIBp

Jou3sIg [ooydg Jodspasy



8 £1'e'6L0Z SIayonoAlueLlepMYSOIdI  oday Wd S¥'6L:ZL  6102/¥0/2)  P3luLd
"SJBUOISSILIWOY JO pieOg JoUISI T pemolly Junowy
100yoS Hodspasy sy} Aq pred palspio pue
pamojje ‘paulexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wied siy)
90'1£8'L$ SAND INOH S.vOIY3NY  Jo} [ej0)
6102/82/01 :®jed ueLep
o MOBEDL |
FASNAYL Jledas pue eoueusjurews auoyd 3DIOANI LOv061 00°000°000'919'68€0°2992 00.
MOBEVLL
££'99¢€$ Jledal pue ssueusjueWw auoyd ADI0ANI LOVO6L 00°000°000°80.2'68€0°'2992°001
MOBEYLL
99'2eL$ Jedas pue soueUSjUIRW BUOYd IOIOANI L0¥061 00°000°000'9¥1 68€0°2992 001
JUNowY uonauosaq SOIOAU] "ON Od JUN0D0Y
28986 VM "YIANOINYA
6.2£/8 X0d Od
SAND INOHJ S.YOIdANY
S19YO2NOA Jueliepp

Jo1sIg [ooyodg Jodspasy

31



vi :abedq

€L'E'6102 SIBYINOAJUBLIBMYSOIC!  Hoday WA SY6LZL  6L02Z/40/ZL  Palld
"S1aUOISSILILLIOYD Jo pieoq JouisIg Pamo|y Junowy
[ooyos podspaay suy Aq pred pasepio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|jebal usaq sey wie|s siyy
006.2'G$ iaWwed ainy  10j [el0L

6L02/8L/L1 3¥eq elemm

. d3HLM 8122000
00521 'v$ ‘THYANOD 'LHOXM ‘Z X NNNO-AIAY-SINA dIHSHIAWAWN JOIOANI 9061 00°000°050°9L9°0FA0°LEL L ¥C
6L02/7/1L1 -8leq juelepp
, 96981000
00°059°'L% salinbg ‘Builyn snysu) Jswwng gAY JOIOANI er061 00°000°0S0'9L9°0F20 LELL ¥¥C
TUNouwy tonaussaq SOIONT] ON Od Tunoooy

5106-05126 ¥ ‘'obaig ueg
S10B0S X08 Od

042 e

1Blus) aInY

SI3YONOA Jueliep

oLISIg [ooyDds Jodspasy

32



Sl :abeyq

£1'E'6102 s1ayonopjueLEMYSOId!  podey Wd S¥61:2L  6L0Z/P0/ZL  paluild
$J2UOISSIULIOY JO pieog 1oUIsIi(] pamo||y Junowyy
Jooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pred paiapio pue
pamojje ‘pautexa Ajebe| usaq sey wiejo siy|
00°05$ 10141810 TOOHOS NOONveE  Jo} [ejoL

61L02/71L/01 2)eq elepp

00°05$ OX-133W TYNOLLVYLIANI NOONVS 133N DX 6102 6SE061

00'000°€€2°919°0+90°ZEL L '00L

JUnowy Uonaniosag SOIOAU| "ON Od

Li¥/6 YO ‘NOaNvd

MS 1S H16 S5t
10141510 TOOHOS NOANYd

SI9YINOA JUBMEBAL

TUN0ooY

JoHISIA [ooYydS podspasy

33



gl :obed

€L''6L0Z SISYONOAJUBLIBMYSOIAS  Lodey WA S¥BLiZL  6L0Z/¥0/ZL  PaLd
"SJaUOISSIWILWOY JO pieoq JoUsIg
S BMO||\ N0
[ooyag podspaay ayy Aq pied pasepio pue P Il Unouly
pamoj|e ‘paujuiexs Ajlefia| usaq sey wieo siy|
0l'629% SOILTTHLY Wv3L S;HOHSvE  J0) [ejoL

6102/¥/11 ‘®1eq Welep

016293 $.89 SNIWOM 9 ‘s,99 SNIN 9 22552 3DIOANI 06€06 | 00°000°LET'9L9°0L¥0CEL L 00
TUNOLWy uondnosad SOI0AU] "ON Od TUN0JoY

21246 HO ‘ANV1LHOd

JAY 3LVISHIININ 2L 8%
SOILFTHLY VAL SHOHSVd

SJ9YDNOA JUBLIBAA

JousIq jooyods Jodspasy

34



n :abeyd

£L'C'61L02 SIBUINOAIUBLEAMYSDI!  Hoday Wd S¥'BL:ZL  6LOZVOZL  pajuld
"SJ3UOISS|WIWIOY JO pieog PuIsIg PSMO|Y JUNOWY
Jooyog podspasy ay) Aq pied passpio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebal usaq sey wiejo siy|
20€8€°1$ SIVINILYIN LyY %0118 10} [ejo)

6102/8/01 ‘sjeQ juenepy

¥6'ces S3INddNS 1YY dN LYVLS 0202-6102 221€€Z IDIOANI 092061 00'000°0€L°9L9°0LP0°LELL'B0C
£1°05€L$ S3ddNS 1YV dn LYV1S 020Z2-6102 226122 IJI0ANI 092061 00°000°0€L'9L9°0LYOLELL'80C
junowny TioRanosaq SOIOAU]| "ON Od TUNo3oY

6901-82909 I ‘OOVIIHO

AVM 319v3 0169
STVIMALVIN LUV %21

SI9YINOA JUBLIEM

JoI3sIq [ooyos Hodspasy

35



:abeyq

8l €L°€'6102 SI2UONOAJUBLIEMYSOIA!  Loday Nd st61:2) 6L02Z/p0/ZL  :pajUMd
"SIaU0ISSILIWOY JO pieog JoLysI MOy JUNoLY
|ooyog Hodspasy auj Aq pied palspio pue
pamoj|e ‘paultexs Ajjebs) usaq sey wie siy|
52 9ZE'vLS SAIOO0TONHOIL ® SIDIAYIS HLHYI IN1g 40} [BlOL
6102/Zi/11 Bk Juelep
00°05z$ G pue | swooy pue ey ul sisxeads joauuodal pue siedey 8¢y IDIOANI €2r061 00°000°000°9¥1L°'68€0° L1 11001
6L02/L2/01 :d)eq Jueiep
coy-iéel
cLove’es SIVINGAS HOIL/HOHd YLSNI-NON HIHLO 13 3OIOANI 62€061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 '68£0°2992° 00}
20126l
[AR 2 AN S3JIAIAG Uohe|iBISU| JDI0ANI 6.€061 00°000°000°919'68£0°2992° 004
6L02/71/0} ‘91eQ jueiiep
00°0szZ% ome $3H ul seul auoyd siedas pue Jooys aignol] €€ ADIOANI 8LED6L 00°000°000°'9%L 22E0°Cree 0oL
6102/8/01 31eQ Weuepm
L0Y-rL261
10°290'v$ Buisusoy pue ‘jeisul 14N ‘ZEHIN-dYAA JFII0ANI L1€061 00°000°000'9L9'68£0°2992°00.
L0H-¥L261
00°290'7$ Buisuaoy| pue'jjeisul [4IAM ‘ZFEINYA IDIOANI L1E061 00°000°000°9%} '68€0°2992 001
JUNoury tonanssag SOI0A0] ON Od JUNoooYy

€2¥26 WO ‘I1INDOD
888 X049 Od

13341S ¥31Svd N S6¢
STIDOTONHOAL 8 SIDIAYIS HINV3 INTG

SI3YONOA JueLIEp

Jou3sig |ooyos Hodspoay

36



61 :abed £L'E6L02Z SIBYONOAJUBLIBMYSOId)  :oday Wd S¥61:2L  6L0Z/v0/ZL  peluld
‘SIaUOISSILIWOD JO pieog 1ou1sIg N pPamojy nowy
[ooyag Hodspsay sy Aq pied palap.o pue
pamoyle ‘paulwexs Ajleba| usaq sey wiepp siy|
LPoee'Ls $10NA0¥d TYNOILOWOXHd LNg 1o} |ejoL
6L02/p/L1 S1eQ UBLepM
N 812561
16'292$ S3INddNS I18YWNSNOD 3JI0ANI GZE061 00°000°0€2°9+9°0L#0'2EL L 00L
6102/82/01 ') JURLEA
G/05615
00°08$ SNEEH IOIOANI SZE06L 00°000°0€2'9L9°0LP0ZEL L '00.
5105616
0000}$ SLYIHSL 40 XOv8 NO SaNvN IDIOANI GZE06L 00°000°0£2°9L9°0L¥0ZEL L 002
GL0GB1S
00'8L5$ SODOTM SLHIHSL Mova ADI0ANI SzZe06l 00°000°0€Z°9L9'0LFOZEL L 00L
¥20561S
SI'¥9L$ 010d ONIHOV0D JOIOANI SZE061 00°000'0€2'9L9°0LY0ZELL 00L
¥20S615
S2'¥6$ SLvH DNIHOV0D 3DI0ANI GZE061 00°000°0£2'949'0L¥0'2EL L '00L
6102/L2/01 ‘3l WEBLBM
0d J04 13S ANV //STV09
HIFHL IAIIHOVANY TVILNILOd T1Nd HIFHL HOV3Y
OL STVNAIAIANI ONIYIMOdING / SH00A HNO YILNT OHM
TV ONIMIMOdING LHYIH HLIM ALINNWINOD IAISNTONI 8Z8Y61S
00°20€$ NV 34V IM-3OVSSIN 170 -STH £ 8 SOOY-C -SHIANNVE 9 3DI0ANI G/€061 00°000°000°9¥L 0L¥0'CL LT SHE
0d ¥04 13S ANV //STVOD
HI3HL IATIHOVANY TWILNILOd TN HiFHL HOv3Y
Ol STVNAIAIGNT ONIHIMOdNT / SHOOA HNO HILNI OHM
1TV ONIMIMOdINT LHVYIH HLIM ALINNIWWOD JAISNTIONI 8T8Y615
00'60€$ NV J8V IM-3OVSSIN L1d -S3H € 8 SOON-E -SHINNVE 9 3DI0ANI S/E061 00°000'000°9L9°0L+0'2LLZ S¥E
junoury uondnsssqg FOIOAU| "ON Od TUNG3%Yy

69%¥.26 HO ‘AN39 HLHON
1¢g X0d Od

$10NA0Y¥d TYNOILOWONd LN8
SJOYINOA JuBLIBM

JouIsIq |ooyds Jodspaay

37



0z :afed

€1'€°6102 SISUONOAIIELEMYSDID!  THodRY Wd SY6L:ZL  6L0Z/P0/ZL  Pad
‘SJauoissIWLIO) JO pieog Joulsig i PaMo||y Junowy
jooyos ypodspasy auy) Aq pied paiaplio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A|jeba) usaq sey wiep sy |
00°06€$ SH31S004 S3IAVYE 10} [EJOL

610C/¥/LL ‘8leQ juelepp

a3syngniay 39 01 SH3Ls00d
Ag 3SYHOUN-AND 31vdId A9 A3HINDIY 13SAVIH

et ]

00°06€$ SSITIFHIM-0LH ® 6H SANVE £51-XIN HLX19 INNHS AlddNs S/8 0Z¥06 | 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0°0LYE 00L
Tunouy uonaiosaq SOIOAU] ON Od TUNQo0Y

29%26 HO ‘140dSQ33y

HJ AOOMODNOT 0922

TOOHJOS HOIH LY0dSAaaY %

SY3LS004 S3AVHd

SI9YINOA JueLIepp

JoH3sIq JooYyog Modspoasy

38



(4 :abeyd £L'e610Z siayonoAelBMYSDId)  Loday Nd S+61:2L 6102/70/2L pejuLd

"S18UOISSIILLIOY JO pJeog JouisIq -  ———
looyos Hodspaay ay) Aq pied paleplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwiexe Ajjebs| usaq sey wiep sy

pamo|[y Junoy

18761.% J04N0OS 1sdl4 SH3ATING 404 [ejoL

6L02Z/81/11 Bjeq ueliepn

¢LlSl0EY
14023 Od N3dO 0202-6102 JDIOANI 152061 00°000°0S5'91L9°0L¥0°LELL 002
6102/F/1L1 ‘8leq Juellepy
£88€86CY
96'¢Z$ Od N3d0 0202-610C JDI0ANI 452061 00°000'0SS' 91900 LELL Q0L
610Z/FL/0L 8jeq Juelepy
eyScorey
6€°2/6% 0Od N3dO 0202-6102 IDIONANI 152061 00°000°055°9L9°0LPO'LELL00L
(YA AV 244
98°CLLS Od N3d0 0202-6102 JOIOANI /G206 00°000°095°9L9°0L1+0 LELL'00L
Junouny Gondinseq SOI0AU] "ON Od Unoooy

02+.6 ¥O ‘Avd SO0D

HQ JHOHSAVE N Lcct
304dNOS 1Syld SY3aiing

SI9UONOA JueLIBp\

Jou3sIqg jooyos Hodspasy

39



(44 abey €L'e'6102 SISYONOAJUBLIBAMAYSDIDS  ‘Hoday

Wd G¥6l:CL 6102/¥0/21  ‘psllld

"Slauolssiwwo? Jo pieog jouisiq
[ooyos uodspasy ay) Aq pied paiapio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexe Ajjebs| usaq sey wieo siy |

9.°0€2$ ANVAWOD TIO NOSHVYD 10} [ejoL

610Z/¥/11 ‘@1eq Juellepy

0¥6.800-d0
60'2s%$ S3SYHONC T0/13Nd HO4 Od NIdO 02/61 Ad JDIOANI 250061

6102/8/0L 9jeQ juelepn

¥18+8000-dO
19'8/1% S3ISYHINd T10/13Nd HO4 Od NIJO 02/61 Ad JOIOANI 250061

Pamo||y Junowy

00°000°000°'919'92£0°2¥52 00

00°000°000'919'92€0°2¥S2 00L

JUnouy uonaiosag ~ 9DIOAU| "ON Od

Y06 YO ‘INION3I
06l XO8 Od
ANYdINOD O NOSHVYD

SI3UONOA JueLiepp

Tunoooy

Jo13SIq |ooyos Hodspaay

40



€c :afed cL'E6102 slayonopueepySOId)  cpoday

Wd S¥6lct 6102/v0/21L  ‘paluld

"slauolssIWLLIoY Jo pieog Jouisig
l100yos Yodspasy ayj Aq pred palsplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs fjjeba| usaq sey wiep sy

00v91$ MV INIWAOTHINT 2 NOILLYONGI Y04 H3LNTD 10) [Bl0L

6102/F/1L) ®jeq Juelepp

PamO|[y Junowry

HAL ¥
00'+¥9L$ JapajsmaN Ao me a3ds 08€¥00.2V.LDOV SeP061 00°000°'000'80L°0L¥0°061L2'62¢C
Janouny Gondnoasag SOI0AT]| ON Od JUNoooy

2956-G5€61 Vd ' NHIATVYIN

800€ X08 Od
MY LNIWAOQTWST 8 NOILVONGT ¥O4 ¥3LINAD

SISYONOA JuUBLIEM

113810 [ooyag Hodspasy

M



ve

gL'eelog

SJBUONOAWBLEAMYSOIAI  Hoday

Wd G¥:61:2L 6102/¥0/2L -pajild

29°Zv$ S3IJIAGAS J1YLD3T3 02/61 A4-SO0Y L10¥966 _.N._...r_..vww ¢S0061 00°000°000°91L9'SZE0TYST 00L
0L'ev$ S3VINGAS DIHLDIT1I 0Z/61 Ad-SD20Y 610¥966 _.N._.._nwnuuu/O\ 250061 00°000°000°'919'52€0°2¥S2 00
20 Lr$ S3I0IAYAS DIY1LO3T3 02/61 Ad4-SD0Y E.ovmom&...%W@ ¢S0061 00'000°000°'91L9'SZE0CTPSZ 00L
59'/v$ S3DIAYIS JIMLITT3 02/61 Ad-SDO0Y 810966 FN._.%nnuumw <s0061 00°000°000'91L9'S2£0°2¥SC 004
21°65% SIDINYIS DIM¥LOTTI 02/6) A4-SODY mrovwmm_‘m._.%nﬂw@ 2s0061 00°000°000°219'S2€0°CPSZ 004
A IATA S3DIAHAS D1HLO3T13 02/61 AJ-S3H 1 00966 _,N._.._nwunuuw 150061 00°000°000°'9%1°'S2E0THSC 001
€90e$ J™M1D3I13 0Z/61 A4 3D1440 LOIMLSIa 120966 _‘N._.OW\M 050061 00°000°000°'804°'G2E02¥SC 001
1€°084$ JlY123713 02/61 Ad 321440 LOIHLSIA voovommrm._.unru\.w 050061 00'000°000°80.°'S2£0°Z¥SZ 001
yeoes S30IAY3S DIHLD3T3 02/61 A4-SO0H 020¥966 _.N._.OMV\@ ¢S0061 00°000°000°919'SZ2€0°2PSZ'00L
zgLeS S2ADIAHIS OIHLOT 13 02/61 Ad-SO0H moovmmm_‘w._.ow\/w 250061 00°000°000°'9L9'62£0°2FSC 00L
15°9¢$ S3AJIAYTS J1YLD3 T3 02/61 Ad-SOOY woovmmm_‘w.ron_w\m ¢s0061 00°000°000°919°G2€0°EPSE 00L
12°95% SIDIAYAS O1JLDTT3 02/64 A4-SOON 30#@@9&;.0%@ ¢S0061 00°000°000°91L9'SZ€0°2¥ST 00L
29'05% S30IAY3AS OI¥LD313 02/61 A4-SO0d 810¥966 _.N._.OW\W 250061 00°000°000'919'SZE0°2¥S2 00L
412 S3IVINYIS D1H¥LOT1T 02/61 A4-SD0Y 910¥966 _.N._.OW\,MW 250061 00°000°000°'919'SZ€0°2¥ST 002
6¥ v¥$ S3DIAY3S OIYLDO3TT13 02/61 Ad4-S2DY L10v966 _.N._.Uu_w\@ 250061 00°000°000'919°'G2€0°2S2 00L
9e2r$ SIDIAYIS JIYLDTTI 02/61 Ad-SD0H 610+966 rN.FOW\@ 250061 00°000°000'919'S2€0°2¥SC 004
98°261 'v$ SADIAYIS OIHLD313 02/6) Ad-SODY 100966 _.N._.O"_w\,m 250061 00°000°000'919°G2€0°C¥PST 00L
¥8'62% S3DIAYIS J1YLDTT3 02/61 Ad-S3TH moovmmmrmhou_w\@ 15006 1 00°000°000°9¥ L 'SZE0Z¥ST 001
89¢'29% S30INY3S O1dLD313 02/61 Ad-S3H moovomm_‘N._.Onvu\/w 150061 00°000°000°9F |} 'SCE0THFSZ 00L
9€'816°l$ SI0IANIS DIYLOT 1 02/6) A4-STH 000#966 _.N._.OW\@ 1G0061 00°000°000°9%1'SZE02+SZ 00}
Tunowy Uonanossq SOI0AU[ ON Od Tunoooy

0600-G9€/6 ¥O ‘LHOdMIN

9211 X09 Od

AVMHOIH 1SV0OD ‘N 62Le

and NTO3NIT TYHLNID

SI9YINOA JuelIepg

1oL3SIQ |ooyos Jodspaay

42



ge

obed ELE'6L0Z

SIaUINOAJUBLIBMYSDIA]  (Loday

WNd S¥:61:2) 6102/v0/21 ‘pajuld

"SISUOISSILLWOY JO pleog Jo13sIc]

jooyoas Hodspaay auy Aq pied paseplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiexs Ajjebal usaq sey wiep siy|

pamo||y Junowy

L9EVZOLS aNd NIOONIT TVHLINID 10} jejol
1200
26’628 SIVINGAS J1¥LD3 13 02/6} A4-STH 200¥96612100V LG0061 00°000°000°9F L 'S2E0°CPST 004
1200
L5°€9% S3ADINYIS D1YLDIT13 02/61 Ad-STH S00¥966121L00V 150061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 'S2£0°2¥S2 001
100
8L°211°2% S3ADIAMIS OIHLO3N13 02/61 Ad-S3H 000196612100V 150061 00°000°000°9¥1'52€0°2¥S2 001
130
SPPED' LS OI{LD313 02/6) A4 301440 LDIM1SIa $00¥96612100V 050061 00°000°000'80.4'52€0°2¥SZ 001
100
80°0¢$ JRLOTIT3 02/61 A4 321440 LOIY1SIA L20¥96612100V 050061 00°000°000'804'SZE0CYST 00L
100
00°0g$ S3DIAYIS D1YLOT T3 02/61 A4-SO0Y 020¥966121.00V ¢s0061 00°000°000°9L9'S2E0°2PST 00L
1200
08°0¢$ S3VIAY3AS J19LDT13 02/61 A4-SO0Y 600¥96612L00V ¢S0061 00°000°000°91L9'SZE0°ZPST 00L
100
E£'9c$ S3VINHIS DIYLD3T13 02/61 AJ-SDDY 900196612100V 250061 00'000°000°'919'SZE02¥SZ 00.L
JUNouy uoanosaq SOI0AU| ON Od TUNoooy
0600-G9£26 HO ‘L HOdM3N
9ZL1 X084 Od
AVMHOIH 1SVY0D 'N 621¢
and NIOOJNIT IvHLNID
SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

JoussIq |ooyog Jodspaay

43



[<Y4 :abed

SIBUSNOAJUBLEAMYSOIAI  :loday

Ad Gv6iCL 6102/¥0/2) palLd

£1'e'6L02
"S18UOISSILIWOYD) JO pieog Joulsiq
|ooyos uodspaay ay3 Ag pred paiaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiuexs Ajjeba| usaq sey wiegp siy|
se'Lsze 31137NS ‘AIGNVHD 104 |ejoL

6102/7/LL 91eq juelepp

pamojy unowy

139 13AVHL
T A4S STVIN ANV ZDOVITIN 'dOHSHHOM WD L/01-0€/6 SLy061 00°000°0S0°9L9°TYED’ LEL L vPE
JUnoly uondnosad SOI0AU] "ON Od TUNGooY
29%26 ¥MO ‘L¥0dSa3ay
L1HNOD VITIANWYD 2L
3113ZNS ‘AINVHD
SI9YONOA JUBLIBA

30UISIq |00y Jodspaay

44



Vra :9bey €L'e6loe

6€08-290598 ZV "XINFOHd

6€£084 X0Od Od
JINYE ASVYHO

SI9YOINOA JUBLIBA

SJBYONOAJUBLIBMYSOI!  poday WA Sv6LZL  BLOZ/H0/ZL  “Pejuld
"SJBUOISSILUWIOD JO pieog 1oulsI( POMO|Y JUNOLY
Jooyos Uodspasy ayy Aq pied paleplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebs| useq sey wieo siy |
0L°€LG°LLLS MNVE ISVYHO 10} [E10L
6102/G2/L1 '91e( Juelep)
0L'€L5'LLLS ANOE NO INIWAVd LSTHILNI 2209000000 £05061 00'000°000°'802°L290°0L L5°02E
JUNOWN/ uonauosaq S0I0AU| ON Od JUNGaoYy

Jou3SIg jooyods Modspasy

45



8z €L'E6L0Z SJaUSNoAuRLEAMYSOId!  poday Wd s¥6liet  6102/F0/2L  :palund
"SIBUOISSILLILIOD JO pieog 1auIsIg peMO|JY JUNOWY
|jooyog podspaay ayj Aq pied paispio pue
pamojje ‘pautwexs Ajjebel usaq sey wied siy |
00'901°c$ 110 Joj[eiol
6102/8L/1L :9Jeq Welem
0EPIrOErE
05°061% TVLINTY ¥3Id0D 02/61 Ad 301440 LOIM1SIA JOI0OANI 040061 00°000°000°804 #2£0° 252 00}
OEFPOEYE
0¥'982% TVLNIY H3Id0D 02/61 Ad SIH ADIOANI 020061 00°000°000°9%| ¥2€0'¥252 001
0EPOEYE
01'925% 02/61 Ad TVIN3IY HIIHdOD SO0d ADIOANI 0.0061 00°000°000°'919'¥ZE0 V252700
6102/12/01 :91EQ JUBLIBAM
€0862 1€
0S°06L% TVLNIYH ¥3Id0D 02/61 Ad 301440 Lo191SIa JDIOANI 0£0061 00°000°000°'80L¥2€0'¥252°00L
€086Z11E
0'98.% IVLNIY H31d0D 02/61 A4 SIH IOIOANI 0,006} 00°000°000°9% | ¥ZE0¥2SZ 001
£086211E
01'9/5% 02/61 Ad TVAININ ¥3IJOD S0 IOIOANI 020061 00°000°000°9L9'¥2£0" 262 00.L
Junouly uonduosaqg ERY] ‘ON Od JURG3SY

9020-68116 YO 'YNIAYSVd

802001 X049 Od
110

SJOYINOA JUBLIEA\

JoL3sIq |0oYog Modspasy

46



62 :abed €L'e'6L0e SJSUONOAJUBLEMYSOIA!  Hoday Wd s¥6l-gl 6102/v0/21  -pajud

"SI9UOISS|LIWOY JO pIeog JoulsIg
looyog Hodspasy ay} Aq pied paispio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Aj[eba| usaq sey wieo siy|

PoMO||Y JUNOWY

¥6'805°2$ 1H0dSQ33d 40 ALID Joj[ejol

610Z/Z1/1) 8jed euepm

190

5026818 02/61 A4 Od N3O ¥3LVYM STH 000-6£€ 100LD0V 6£006) 00°000°000°9% | 22€0°Z¥5Z 001
190

65'651$ 02/61 Ad ¥3LYM 391440 1o1M1SId 000-001.200120V 550061 00'000°000°80.22€0°Z¥SZ 00
120

R TAA 02/61 A4 HILYM SDOH Od NIdO 000-582000100V 8£0061 00'000°000°949'/2€0°Z¥SZ 00

61L02/71L/01L :91eq Juelepp

i 1d3s

L18PLS 02/61 Ad ¥3ALVM 321440 1OIM1SIa 000-001200100V 550061 00°000°000°80222€0°Z¥S2 00}
1d3S

¥5'€92'2$ 02/61 A4 HILYM SDOM Od NIdO 000-582000100V 820061 00°000°000°919'2ZE0'Z¥5Z 002
1d3s

50'2€8°1$ 02/61 A4 Od N3O Y3 1VM STH 000-6£€100.00V 650061 00°000°000°9¥ L 2Z€0°ZSZ°00L

TUNOUIY tonaiosaq SOI0AU| "ON Od Junoaoy

26G1-29¥/6 YO 1404533y

AV H31SIHONIM LSt
140dSd33d 40 ALID

SI9YoNOoA JuUeLIepp

uISIq [ooydg Modspasy

47



o€ :abeg cL'e6L0Z slayonoaluelepMyYSDIdl  poday

WNd G¥:61:C1 610¢/v0/2L  -paluld

"SJBUOISSILUIWOY JO pleog 1PLysIq
[ooyog Hodspaay sy Aq pred pasopio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjebal usaq sey wie siy |

pamo||y Junowy

00°005$ d4-symD 1o} [ejo)
- vILL

00°005$ 0d e auyoely abe1sod 10j Od usdQ 9£+820009°LSND LGLO6L 00°000°000°804'€G£0°LZEZ 00L

JuRoWy uonanosag SO10AU] ON Od TUNoooY

20.¥-68106 VO 'SITIONV SO1
20.¥68 X08 Od

vSn-dd

dd4-SHIND

SJOYONOA JURLIBAA

JouIsIq [ooyog Jodspoasy

48



Le :abed €1'€6L0Z SISLONOAJUBLIBMYSOI]  Hoday Nd S¥6L:ZL  6L02/¥0/ZL  PaULd
"SJBUOISSILLIWOY JO pieog Jouisiq DaMOJ|y JuNowYy
[ooyos uodspaay sy Aq pred palapio pue
pamojle ‘paulwexs Ajebs| usaq sey wie siy |
28'zs8'L$ AlddNS ANY H3dvd TYLSVOD 10} [joL
6102/2L/LL 181eq JuBLIEA
00°869% WeD Buiddoys payoseny ses 190995 JOIOANI 0ze06L 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0CPS2 001
ZE'LBS Hep Buiddoys payoepy eeg 9017295 ADIOANI 0ZE061L 00°000°'000°9¥F 1 '0L¥0'2¥S2 00
6102/82/0) :3jed juelem
05229% 8407 |eoadg ,006/9 [ESIBAIUN [|0Y Jl8MOL 0€2995 IDIOANI €2€061 00°000°000°9%L°0L 0252 00}
6102/12/01 :21eq UL,
00°2£2$ 8seD Z1 - UBd/GE JUadg uowaT -sadipn Bunosyuisig xo10D 821995 IDIOANI £5€061 00°000°000°9¥1 0L ¥0'ZkG2 00L
6102/71/01 :3leq el
o00'LeLs saljddng [ejpojsn) -payoeny s9g 222995 ADIOANI GEC061 00°000°000°9%1°0L+0CHSE 001
6102/8/01 :91eQ JuRlIBAN
ONINVITO
00°€8$ JOOHOS ¥0O4 d3A33aN S3NddNS-3LOND A3HOVLLY 338 ¢¢7S9S IDIOANI 181061 00°000°000°919°0L+0°ZFSZ 00L
Junouy UoNauosSag 2010AU]| ‘ON Od JUNOOOY

65¥£6 YO 'AN3F HLYON

JAY NOSHIHJOWN 6081
AlddNS ANV d3dvd TY.LSVYOD

SI3UINOA Juesiepp

1013S1a jo0Y9g Jodsposy

49



zZe :abey

€L'E6102 SlaydnopueLEAYSOId!  pHodey Wd S#6L2L  BL0Z/H0/ZL ALY
"SJBUOISSILIWIOY JO pieog 1auisIg PMO|Y JUNOWY
jooyog Hodspasy sy} Aq pred pasapio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjeba) usaq sey wiep sy}
00°69$ SONIYIAOD MOANIM TYLSYOD Jo} [ejoL
6102/82/0L :led Juelem
0ErEET0
00'69$ NOLLVTIVLSNI SNid MOQNIM ¥00d SJIYIHS HO4 SANIg JDIOANI 0SE061 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0°2¥S2 002
Tunouy uonanuassqg ©ON Od Uno3oY
29926 HO '1¥0dSQ33y
IAY INHOHLMVH 2161
AHOLS XONY
SONIYIAOD MOANIM TVLSYOD
SI9YONOA JuelIBpA

JouISIg jooyds Jodspesy

50



e e€L'e6Loe S1ydnoAjueLEMYSDId!  ‘odey INd 56121 6L0¢/P0O/CL  peluld
6102/8L/11 @jeq Juelep
o3as
19'620°L$ 30INY3S INOHd HO4 S00d Od NIdO €2¢0006620°100V S200861 00°000°000'919'LSE0°2¥ST 002
98'2v0'1$ S$3H Y04 3DIAY3S INOHJ Od NIdO Nwooommwcw.wnu_u@ S10061 00°000°000°9FL"LSE0ZTFSZ 00L
98'/P0°L$ 301440 1J141SId YO ADNIAEIS INOHJ 02/61 A4 NNooommNom.u_.m_umv@ 20061 00°000°000°802°L5€0°CPSC 001
6102/12/01 ®1eQ JuelBM
d3is s

L9'620°l$ JOINY3S INOHd HO4 SOJd Od N3dO ¢20006620L00V 520061 00°000°000'919°LSE0CPSE 00L
98°270°1L$ S$3H H04 30IAY3S INOHd Od N3dO NNooommNo..n__.m_VW@ S.0061 00°000°000°9F1°LSE0°CPGE 00L
98°210'L$ 301440 12041SId Y04 IDIAEIS INOHJ 0Z/61Ad NNooommNom_.wwxm\ 520061 00°000°000°80L"LSE0°CHSE 001
19'6£0'}$ JIINAYTS INOHd HOd SO0 Od NIJO NNooommNm./_.muuﬂ_uw S/0061 00°000°000°91.9'LSE0°ZFST 00L
98'/¥0'L$ S$3H YO IDIAHIS INOHd Od N3O NNooommNb.wﬂ@ G2006) 00°000°000°9¥ 'L S€0°CYST 00L
98°/¥0°L$ 301440 12141813 HO- IDIAYIS INOHJ 02/6 LA NNooommNAD.WZO@ §20061 00°000°000'804'LSE0Z¥SZ'001
19'620°L$ 30IAY3S INOH HOd SO0 Od NIdO NNocommNo.w.ww.w G20061 00°000°000'91L9'1S€0°C¥S2 002
98°2¥0'1$ $3H HO4 3DIAY3S INOHd Od N2dO NNoooomNo._Hnuuw‘m 520061 00°000°000°9F L' LSE0ZPS2 001
98°2¥0'L$ 301440 1141810 HOd ADIAHYIS INOHJ 02/61 A NNooommNog.._.nnuvnnuv@ S20061 00°000°000°804°LSE0CPSE 001
19'620'L$ JOIAYIS INOH HO4 S04 Od NIdO NNooommNomw.—.OdM@ 520061 00'000°000'919'LSE0CPST 00L
98°2p0'L$ S3H H04 3DIAYIS INOHd Od N3dO NNooommNom.urMM@ 620061 00°000°000°9%7L°LSE02YS2 00}
98°2¥0'L$ 01440 LOIMLSIA HOd IDIAYIS INOH 02/61L A4 NNooommNo.w.wM/.m\ G2006} 00°000°000°'802"}1S€0°2¥SC 00L
19'640°L$ 3OIAY3S INOHd HOd SO0¥ Od N3dO NNooommNomuW@ G20061 00°000°000°919°LSE0°2PSZ 00L
98°2¥0°L$ S3H J04 30IAH3IS INOHd Od N3IdO NNooommNo._J._wn_,u@ GZ0061 00°000°000°9%1L"LSE0TPSZ 001
98'2v0'L$ 301440 13141810 YO IJIANIS INOHJ 0Z/61 A NNoocmmNo.uun_.u@ S/0061 00°'000°000°'802°LSE0°ZHSZ Q0L
TNy uonauossq ~90I0AU] "ON Od JWNoo3y

2S0E-59€/6 HO ‘LYOdMIN

133418 IAN0 T 1St
"ONI ‘NODLSY0D

SI3YINOA Juelep

1913810 |00Yag Hodspasy

51



ge :abed €L'E'6102 SIBYINoAjUBLIBMYSDId!  loday Wd Sv6LiZL  BLOZ/A0/ZL  POlILd
"SJaUOISSIWIWIOY JO pJeog JouIsig pamo||y Junowy
|ooyog Hodspasy sy} Aq pied pailsplio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wie siy|
66°005'v$ ONILYIH MO LHO4WOD 10} [BJoL
6102/82/01 :81eq JURLEM
IONVYNILNIVIA DVAH HOL -HOYVYIW/O3a/ 99620COAS
00'v16'2$ SHYONIW-Z -439INF Ld3S FOIAYIAS HOrvIN-1-S3H ADIOANI 66206} 00°000°000°9¥% }'22€0°2FSZ 00
610Z/7L/01 ‘81 WBLeM
B $3H 1v a3asn SEPO0ZONS
S2ETLS ONIFE LON NIAO ONIWHYM IWOXH SYO LOINNODSIA ADIOANI ZS€061 00°000°000°9¥ 4 '22E0'2FSZ 001
d30v1d3d IATVA 33N AVIN QININYT13A LEVOOZONS
00'98%% “ONIHINNVYH YO MNVL ¥31108 MO3HD-SIH 3DI0ANI LSE06L 00°000°000°9%7L '22€0°2¥SZ 00}
6102/8/01 :9leq eLep
NIHJLIM YOOH - NOILY1V.LNIA
H3d0dd A3AIIHOV O1 %001 OL Q3LSNrAY %05 ATNO 1V LZYI0ZINS
00'861$ NV4 ANNOL "ATLOIHHOD ONINHEOM LON NV LSNHYX3 A2I0ANI 2EE061 00°000°000°9}9'22£0'2¥S2 00,
, T3S ANV Nv3 13 ANV LSO¥43d ¥995020NS
26228 WHO4 Ol 1S0Yd ANNO4 ¥3Z334-4 ONIMYIT HIvd3d JFOIOANI 9ee061 00°000°000°9F1L Z2£0°2PSC 00}
Junouy uonanssaqg SOIOAU| "ON Od JUNG3OY

21%26 YO ‘A13I4DNIES

a3LINS "L3341S NOa LS8l
ONILVIH MOT4 L404N0D

SI9YINOA JueLIepp

JoLsIq |ooyos Jodspaay

52



9€ ‘abed ELe6L0Z SIBYONOAJUBLIEMYSDII  poday

Nd S¥6LCL 6102/¥0/21  pajuLd

‘slauoissIWWo) JO pJeog 1ouisIq
|ooyog Hodspaay ay) Ag pied palaplo pue
pamojle ‘paulluexe Ajjebs| usaq sey LWieo siy |

00001L$ gn710 SNOIT AvE SO0D 104 [ejoL

6102/82/01 :91eq Jueliepp

NdNOL
00°00L% apeib yy/juswewnol ga A IdY 02/6102 00+061

pPamojjy JunoLuy

00°000°'¥€2°9.9°0F90°'CEL L 00L

JUNnowy uonauosag SOI0AU| "ON Od

02v26 HO ‘AvE SO0D

6% XOgd Od
gn1d SNOIT Avd SO0D

SI9YONOA JUBLIep

TUNoooY

ou3siq |ooyos Jodspaay

53



Vi :abed

€1'€'6L02 siayonoAWELEMYS DI Hoday W Sv6LiZL 6102021 palund
'$JaUOISSILUWIOY) Jo pJeog JoulsIg - pamojjy Junowy
|ooyos podspaay ay) Aq pied palsplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajlefio] usaq sey wiejo siy |
00'sZLS TOOHIS HOIH ITIINDOD 104 [el0 ]
610Z/8L/1) :3led juesep
006Z1$ OL/LL-GL/LL HOIH ¥ LNIWVYNHNOL g9 ITINDO0D 100 IOIOANI 09%061 00°000°LEC'919°0+#90°2EL L '00L
Junowry uondnosaqg ~S0I0AU]| "ON Od JUNO00Y
£2¢/6 YO ‘IT1INDOD
3AVY TYHLNIO M 66%
TOOHJS HOIH ITTINDOD
SI8Y2NOA Jueliepp

J013S1g [00YOS Jodspaay

54



<1 :abed €L'e'6L0z

L0Z1-10€46 HO ‘WITVS

00} 3LINS ‘IS LS H1EL L0L
WAy HOS HO 40 NOILYH3IA34INOINSOD

SIBYONOA JUBLIBA

SIAUINOAJUBLIEMYSDIAI  ‘poday Nd Sr6LZL  6L0Z/P0/ZL  peluld
"SJBUOISSILIWIOY JO pieog Joulsig POMO|IY JUNOWIY
|100yog Nodspaay sy Ag pled palapio pue
pamojje ‘pauluexe Ajjebe| uaaq sey wield siyj
00°56¢$ WAV HOS HO 40 NOILYHIAIINOD/NVSOD 10} [ejoL
6102/82/0) :9)BQ JURLIEAN
0LZP69r
00°G6€$ 1V3H1IY INJANILNIYIANS 6102 AN YSOD JDIOANI 28€061 00°000°000'802°2¥E0 LZEC 001
JUnowy doijdinsag S0I0AU| "ON Od TUNO3oY

1oM3sig |ooyag Hodspaey

55



6¢ :abey

€L'E'6L0Z SIBYONOAJUBLIBMYSOIAI  loday Wd S¥:6L:ZL  6L0Z/40/2L  -pajuLd
"slauoiss|wwo?) Jo pieog Joulsig pamoj|y Junowy
|ooyog uodspasy ay) Aq pied passplio pue
pamoj|e ‘paulwexs A|jebs| usag sey wieo siy|
1262$ VOISSAr ‘Idvanod 1o [ejoL
6L0Z//LL 31eq WeLep
61/L0/0L-61/0€/60 w3y
22628 LNINISHNGNITY TYIIN JOHSHHYOM WD Y3 L/0180E/6 PEFO61 00°000°0S0°91L9°2VE0’LELL ¥HE
junowly aonanasaq ERI] "ON Od JUNO30Y
6E¥.26 YO 'IONTHOT
€0z# 19915 Aeg 0zzl
VOISSAr ‘I4vanod
SI19|ONOA jJueliepp

JouISIg Jooyos Hodspasy

56



o :abeyq

EL'E6L0Z SIBYONOAUBLIBMYSDII  :poday WdS¥6L:gL  6L0Z/P0/Z)  paluld
"slauoissiwwo? Jo pieoq Jousig — PMOIIY JUNOWY
Jooyos uodspasy sy Aq pred pasepio pue

pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajleba) ussq sey wied siy|

zL'98s NIHATHO TYNOILJIDXT ¥O4 MIONNOD 10} [ejoL
6L0Z/¥LI0) 91eq JueLep

21°67% SWOOISSE|D SAISNIOU| Joj saoNjoe.d abesans ybiy 9e0€Z) ADIOANI ¢62061 00°000°02€'804°0L¥0°06L2°00L
S6'9c$ uopeanp3 [epadg ul seopoeld abeiansT ybiH 9E0€Z1 IDIOANI 262061 00°000°02€'802°0L¥0°0612°00L
junowy aonadiasag “99I0AU| ON Od JUNO20Y

9200-62212 AN ‘IHONILTVE

9206. X048 Od
NI™YATHD TYNOILIDX3 HO4 TIONNOD

SI18YyoNoA JUBLIepp

Jol3sIq [ooyog Jodspasy

57



R :obed

£1'€'6L02 sisyonopjueLIBAMYSOI)  tpoday WA Sr6L:el  BL0Z/P0/ZL  PeluLd
"slauoIsSsIWWOoY JO pieog Jousig
: BMOJIY JUnowl
[ooyas podspasy ay) Aq pred paiepio pue oMoy 3 v
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs A|leBa) usaq sey wied siy |
6601 (Vd¥N) S1dvd OLNY NOSIAVA 10} 1oL

6102/8/01 :8leq juellepn

66°01$ 0202-6102 HOd Od NIdO 98070Z JOI0ANI €10061

00°000°000'819°01L¥0°2PGZ 00L

Junouly tonainaseq SOI0AU] ON Od

£200-821.26 HO "ITUANNINOW

4¢ X0d Od
(vdvN) SLYVd OLNY NOSIAYA

SI9YONOA Juilieps

TUNOooY

1013817 jooyas podspaay

58



FAS :abed

£L°€'6L0Z SISUINOAIUELIBMYSDIA!  Lioday WA S¥6LZL  6L02/4P0/ZL  Palld
"SJSUOISSILULIOY JO pieog JoulsIg PaMO|lY JUnowy
jooyos Hodspaay auyy Aq pred passplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexe Ajjebal usaq sey wiep sy |
66°6€4$ AlddNS dIHS Ava 1o} |ejo}

610¢/82/0¢ ‘9leq jueLep

66'GL% SO3Y Od N3O 3DIAY3AS A00d 0Z/61 Ad £96159G IDIOANI
610Z/8/01 ‘9l Juelepp

00'¥2$ S$304d Od N3dO JVIAEES AO04 02/6L Ad G/E0GS IDIONANI

Junowry uonduosaq SOI0AU|

02+46 4O ‘AvE SO09

42l X049 Od
Alddns dIHS Avd

SIaUONOA JUBRLIBAL

YolL061

91061
©N O

00°000°000°919°0:+#0°001€°86C

00'000°000°919'0L+0°001£°86C

}ou3sIg |ooyos 1odspaay

59



P4 :abed

€L'€'6L02 siaUyonoAJUBLBMYSDId!  Hodsy Wd S¥6L:ZL  6L02/+0/2) :Palund
"slauolssiwwoD Jo pieog JouisIq pamO|y JunoLy
|ooyos Modspaay au Aq pred palsplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjeba| usaq sey wiep sy}
00°00+$ SYWOHL ‘ALOQ Io} [ejo}

6102/8/0) :8ieQ jueirepy

61'60°01 343H

00'00¥$ 39 OL ¥3MVAAS L1SIND-HITITLAHOLS 'ALOA SYINOHL 9292 10 FJI0ANI

SGE061

00°'000°0L1'9L9'68E0°LELL Q0L

TUNGOLIY Uonaiossq

02526 HO 'ANVIHSY

X0a Od
SVYWOHL ‘ALOQ

SIaUONOA juelIepn

SOI0AL]

‘ON Od

TUnoooy

JouISIg [00Yy9S Hodspaay

60



S 8bed €L'e'6102 SISUYINOAUBLBMYSOId)  poday

Wd s¥6L:Ci 610z/¥0/2)  pojuld

"SJSUOISSILULLIOY JO pJeog Joulsiq
[ooyas Hodspasy ayy Aq pied patap.o pue
pamojle ‘paulwiexe Ajjebs| useq sey wiep siy L

00'8t$ SMYOM J17aNd ALNNOD SY19N0d 40} (8101

6102/2L/L) 8jeq ueuepn

Pamo||y Junowy

¥10-01-6102
00've$ NOILVLS ¥34SNVHL OL 3snd3y FOI0ANI 00c061L 00°000°000°802°22€0°2¥Se 001
6L0Z/v/1L L S1eQ JueLBA
- dWNa 3HL
Ol 44N1S INVL OL 33N IM ANV 1TIN4 3NV SHIALSJINNG
00'92% ISV NI-FALINIOVS dWNA-0202-6102 Y04 Od NIdO 9090 IDIOANI 810061 00°000°000°919°0LP0°2¥S2 00,
Junowy uonanosaq SOI0AU] "ON Od JUN0o0Y
04716 YO ‘'DHNgISOY
02Z Wy SY19N0A 3S 9€0L
NOILYLS HIASNVH L
SYHOM O118Nd ALNNOD SY19N0a
SI9YINOA JuBlIepA

JouISIq [ooYyos Jodspaay

61



e1 ‘abed €1'€'6L02 SIBYONOAJUBLIEAMYSOII  Hodsy WA SF6L:2L  6L0Z/P0/ZL  paiulLd
"SJBUOISSIWWIOY) JO pieog JouIsIq pamoljy Junowy
[ooyos yodspasay ayi Aq pied palapio pue
pamojje ‘pauliexa Ajjebis) uaaq sey wied siy|
00°0SE'PES 10141813 IDIAYIS NOILYONA3 SY19N0A 40} jejol
6102/8L/1L) :91eq Juelepm
o SAOLYS3A ONIDVINI ANY ONILYAdN
00°005°1$ JONVLSISSY TWOINHOAL -LOVHINOD 1H0ddNS LI 118902 IDIOANI 95061 00°000°000'80. 68€0'2992°001
6102/8/01 :9jeq jueuep
TUNId
00°000'2$ ~LOVH1INOD SNOILVYOINNIWNOD 0202/6102 -410D LSHId £€£90¢ IDI0OANI Zre0s L 00°000°000°'80.°68€0°L 252 001
0¢/61 LNIWIDYNYIN SN ‘ONIAIHOHY TIVIN
00°000°9% ‘FOIAYIS TIVMIHIL ‘'ONIMILTI4E3IM ‘'SSTDDY LINYILNI 522902 3DIONNI L¥E061 00°000°000°'80.'68€0°2992°001)
1S31 ANV "3AY3AS dNXIOvE
WYVIA MIN FHNDIINOD ANV AVHIAN/HIAYIS M3N
00°009% SNOQISIAOY -910Z OL SHATIOHULINOD NIVNOA 3avDdn ¥2290Z IDIOANI LPe061 00°000°000'804'68€0°C99¢° 001
00°000'c2$ AVIN ‘HOMVIN '03Q ‘Ld3S- 41D a3 T8 OAS SSANISNg SOE90C3DIOANI 220061 00°000°000°'80£'68€0°1L252 001
00°05Z'L$ HLD 3371189 02/61 Ad YO STDANIS HH S0E9023DIOANI 220061 00°000°000'80£°68€0°12E£2°001
JUROWY/ uonanoasag SOI0AU] "ON Od JUNOS0Y

€6%1-0.¥.6 HO 'OUNg3ISOY
133418 SNIH43ALS 3N 1281

10141810 IVAYIS NOILYONA3 SYT19N0a

SI9YONOA JUeLIeAn

JouISIg Jooyos Jodspasy

62



v

gLr'eeloe SIOYINOAJUBLIBAAYSOIA)  Hoday

Wd s¥:6L:2L 6L02/b0/cL  pald

"SJOUOISSILIWOY) JO pJeOy JoLIsiq

jooyog Hodspaay au) Aq pied palaplio pue
pamojje ‘pauiiexs Ajjebs| uaaq sey wigp sy

pPamojjy Junouy

ov'8iy'L$ "ONI ‘'SHI3ANIONT HLYva Jo}jejol
6102/21/11 9jeq juelepp
o 193royd JINSIFS P-0LL-6L
02 +09% S3H Y04 STDIAYIS ONILSIL ® NOILOASNI TIDIdS 3DI0ANI 60061 00°000°000°80. 68€0°05 1.+ 0Z¥
6102/8/01L 91 JUBLEBAA
193royd JINSIas €-0L1-61
0z 7.8% S3H ¥O SIOIAYIS ONILSIL B NOILOTJSNI TVIDIAS 3DI0ANI 60061 00°000°000°80/ '68£0°05 L0zt
Junowy uondLosaq S0I0AU| "ON Od TUnoooYy

8126 ¥O ‘A13I4DNIEdS

V1-00} 3LINS 'L33YLS NIVIN 099
"ONI ‘SY3INIONT HLYVI

SIaYONOA JuelIep

JoHISIQ [00Y2S Modspasy

63



[:34 :abed

EL'E6102 SISUONOAELBMYSDId!I  Hoday Wd S¥6LZL  6L0Z/AV0/ZL  PaluLd
"S18UOISSILIWOY) JO pieog 1ousIg pemo|y JUnowy
|ooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palapio pue
pamojle ‘paulwexs Ajebe| usaq sey wiejo siy|
00°09% SOILITHLY TOOHOS HOIH YHIWTI 40} [BJOoL

6102/81/L1 ‘8jeq jueliepy

O Hlivd
0009% 334 133W JISSVD HIVd AHINNOD AYLNNOD 22/0L 1S5+061

00°000°€€2°919°0¥90°2ELL°00L

Junoury uonanosag SOI0AU] ON Od

LEV.6 WO 'VHINTT

ANYT JACHD HIid 9e6v2
SOILZTHLY TOCHIS HOIH YHINTT

SJOYINOA JUBLIBAA

TUNO3oY

JoulSIg |ooyos Hodspady

64



v :obeg €L'E6L0Z SISYONOAIUBLIEMYSOIA!  podey Wd S¥6L:ZL  BLOZ/P0/ZL  :PalULd

"SJ9UOISSILIWOY) JO pieog 10UIsI(] —
|ooyog yodspasy ay; Ag pred palaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebs| usaqg sey wieo siy|

PaMOj|y JUnowy

0ezeLs FUVYMARVH INTVA INYL SHYvS 104 [BlOL

610¢/2L/LL ‘8jeq jueliepy

85°6% Od N3dO 0202-6L02 8¢SE€C JDIONNI 15¢061 00°000°085°919°0L70°LEL L 00L

6102/¥/L 1 ‘Sieq jueliep

§6°G$ Od N3dO 02026102 816957 IDIOANI 162061 00°000°095'2L9°GLYO'LELL"00L
610¢/82/0) ‘Sleq Jueliepy
89'0Z% Od N3dO 0202-610¢ 05955% I0IONNI 152061 00°0000559L9°0LFO°LELL00L

6102/7L/0L 9leq juellep

68'60L% Od N3dO 0z0e-6102 950%S ADI0ANI 152061

00°000'0SS'9L9°0LF0°LELL 00
TUNoUy Gonanosaq N Od un

02t.6 YO ‘AvE SO0
0501 X04d Od

1SHId S 088
FHYMAPVH INTVA INYL SH¥VA

SIS8YONOA JuBLIepA

JoMISIq |[00Y9g Jodspasy

65



1g ‘abed £1'€'6102 slayonoAjueLEAMYSOI)  Hoday WdSrBLZL  6L0Z/70/ZL  PoWLd
'SlauoIssiLIWO) Jo pleog 1puIsig
! Ol Juno
jooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palaplo pue POMOlY Junolly
pamojje ‘paulwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wiep sy
190L.'9% SYD113yy34 1o} jejoL
09885/80L 1
¥6'5£8% SIDNIAYTS ONILYIH INVJONd 0Z/61 A4-S3H IDI0ANI 890061 00°000°000°9%}'92£0"2FSZ 001
99€8179801L L
ocveLs S3ADINGTS ONILYIH INVJONd 02/61 A4-SIH JOIOANI 890061 00°000°000°9%1'92€0°2¥SZ 001
€o¥2£980L1
18'280'L$ S30IAYIS ONILYIH INVJONd 02/61 Ad-STH JOIOANI 890061 00°000°000°9%1°'92€0°2¥SC 001
11€8¥9801}1
€z'eL$ SININYIS ONILYIH INYdOUd 02/61 A4-SIH 3DI0ANI 890061 00°000°000°9%)"92€0'2¥SZ 001
LELLES80LL
16°€€Z$ S30IAYIAS ONILYIH INVJOUd 02/6) Ad-S3H 3ADI0ANI 890061 00°000°000'9¥L"92€0°2¥SC 001
1€9€05801L |
0€°2¥0'LS S3AVINYIAS ONILYIH INVJOYd 02/6} A4-S3H ADIOANI 890061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 '9ZE0°Z¥SZ 001
S1995€80L L
0S'vLL'V8 S3DIAYIAS ONILYIH INYJOHd 02/61 Ad-S3H IDI0ANI §9006} 00°000°000°9F}"'92E0°ZFSZ 00
869627801 |
£6'8v% S30IAYIAS ONILYIH INVJOHd 02/61 A4-STH ADIOANI 890061 00°000°000°9¥ 1'92€0°2¥SZ 00L
6G/8€280L 1
96'189$ S3IDINYIS DNILYIH INVJOHd 02/61 AJ-S3H ADIOANI 890061 00°000'000°9%}"'92€0°2¥S2 001
voelLeeeoLl
£8'208% SIDIAYIS ONILYIH INYJONd 02/61 AJ-STH 3JOI0ANI 89006} 00°000'000'9¥ L '9ZE0 2FST 001
Jnouny uonanoseaq — 90l0AU| "ON Od JUNOIoY
0P6€-21208 0D ‘H3ANIA
0¥6eLL X0d Od
SYOT13HYIS
SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

J0L3sId jooyss podspaay

66



€5 :abed €L'E6L0Z SIBYINOAIBLIEMYSDIdI  Lioday WdSV6LZL  6L0ZWO/ZL PolId
6L02/Z1/1} 31ed WELEM
9080€¥¥S06+0
6L62LS S3H HOH Od N3dO IDINYIS 4004 0Z/61 Ad 3DI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9%L 0170 00L€ 862
1080£¥¥506+0
65008 $O0¥ IDIAYIS AOOH Od NIdO 02/61 A 3OIOANI 691061 00'000°000°9}+9°0L70°00LE 862
6102/b/LL 1B JUBLIEA
o S0LOEVS06Y0
0z'29% $3H HOd Od NIJO IDIAYIS Q004 02/61 AL 3OI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9%1 0L Y0 004£ 862
90L0EPPS06Y0
82'66$ SO0Y JOIAYIS 004 Od N3O 0z/6} A 3DIOANI 69106} 00°000°000°9L9'0L¥0°001€ 862
6102/82/0} 31BQ JUBLEA
N PLPBZIPS06V0
9¢°'69% S3H HOd Od N3JO 30IANIS Q004 02/61 A4 3DI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9% 1 0L¥0"00LE 862
L008Z¥¥S06Y0
z8'/5$ SD0Y JDIAYIS A004 Od N3dO 0z/61 A 3DI0ANI 691061 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0 001862
ELPBTYYS06HD
85'5v$ SO0 IDIAYIS A0 Od N3O 0Z/6} & 3DIOANI 691061 00°000°000°9+9'0L¥0°00}£ 862
80.8Z¥¥S06Y0
LEbS SO0Y IDIAYIS A0OH Od NIdO 0Z/61 Al 3DIOANI 69106} 00°000°000°9L9'01¥0°00L£'862
6102/LZ/01 S1eq JueLem
o o 10282650640
Z6'vS1$ SIH HOd Od NIJO IDIAYTS Q004 02/61 A4 3OIOANI 891061 00°000°000°9%L 0L ¥0°00L€'862
6L0Z/PL/0L S1eQ ueLepm
9008Z1b506+0
08'2Z1$ S3H HOd Od NIJO IOINYIS Q004 02/61 A4 3DI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9% } 017000 €862
6102/9/0} :91eq Jueiepm
60E2Z77S06V0
09'LY$ $O0¥ IDIAYIS OO0 Od N3O 0zZ/61 A 3DIONANI 691061 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0'00LE 862
1099Z¥S060
LUV 18 SO0Y JOIAYIS QOO Od N3O 0Z/61 A 3DI0ANI 691061 00°000°000°9+9 0L¥0'001£'862
909927¥506+0
Or'LLLS S3H YO Od NIJO IDIAYIS Q004 0Z/61 A4 3DI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9% L 0L¥0'00LE 862
80€/2¥¥S06v0
88'orL$ S3H 04 Od N3dO IOIANIS OO 02/61 Ad 3DI0ANI 891061 00°000°000°9¥L'0L¥0'00L£'862
Junouy uondiosaqg ~ SOI0AU] “ON Od JON635y

$992-¥2006 ¥O 'SITIONY SO
¥59¢2v.L X08 Od

NOISIAIG ANV1LH0d
SAIMvE ATINVL ZNvS

SIBYINOA JueLep

JoM3sIg Jooyds Hodspasy

67



¥S :abed el'esloe SIaydnoAjueLIEMYS Ol Hoday Nd S¥61:21 6102/v0/21  ‘pajuld

"S19U0ISSIWWIOY) JO pieog 101sIq -
jooyoas Hodspaay sy} Aq pied paleplo pue POMOIlY JuNoUly
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajebs| usaq sey wiep siy

8L'LeT'L$ SAIHI]MVE ATINVL ZNvHd o) jejo)

610Z/8L/LL ‘91 Juelep

0L9LEYYS0610
8/°8€$ $D0d ADIAYIS 004 Od NIJO 0z/61 &4 JOIOANI 691061 00°000°000'919°0LF0°001L£°86C

SJI9UONOA JUBLIBAA

1o1s1g |ooyg Jodspasy

68



[<1+] :abey

€Le6L0Z SISYONOAJUBLIEAAYSOIAI  :loday N S¥'6L:ZL  6L02/P0/ZL  paNd
"SJaUOISSILUWIOY JO pieog Jousig == pemojjy junowy
[ooyos Hodspaay ay) Aq pled pasapio pue
pamoje ‘paulwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wigo siy|
008t L$ d IANNVIQ ‘Y3IZvyd 10} [Bjo]
6102/71/0L :9)eQ JueLep
34 NOLLINL
00°G8r'L$ SISSVIO HINWWNS (£) 10} GNITH SSY1D HIWWNS H4X 8#5a3 FSE06 L 00°000°000°911°6¥20°01L22 001
Junowy uondapasaq S0I0AU| "ON Od JUNGO0Y
£9%/6 HO '1H0dSd33y
Q¥ HONvYY 062
¥ INNVIQ ‘Y3iZvyd
SI9ONOA Jueliepp

JoUISIg [00YydS Hodspaay

69



9 :abeg €1'e6102 SI9UONOAJUBLEAYSOIA!  podey Wd S¥BlLizL  6L0Z/v0/ZL  pajuLg

‘SIaUOISSILULIOYD JO pieog JoLlsI
|ooyos Hodspaay auy) Aq pied palep.io pue
pamoj|e ‘psulwexs A||efs| usaqg sey wiep siy)

Pamoj|y Junowy

00°105°Z$ "0'd NOSLYIE0Y ‘NNVINTH "LLIHHYD 1o} |ejo)

6102/CL/L) ®jeq welepm

LO/LSIA IHL

05°/85$ Ol d3AINOYd SAJIAYTS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥Od Od NIdO 8280G€ JOIOANI 0oLosL 00°000°000'802°28€0°0LEZ°001
LOIMISIg IHL

00'80¢$ Ol g3dINO¥d $3DIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd YO Od NIdO G860S€E JOIOANI 00106} 00°000°000'80.°28€0°01£2°001

6102/12/0L :o1eq juelep

12141SIg 3HL
00'88t'L$ 01 d3dINOYd SIVIAYIS TVNOISSIH0Hd HO4 Od NIdO ¥220S€ IDIOANI 00106} 00°000°000°'80.°28€0°0L£2°001
1J1dLsia aHL
0S°LLLS Ol d3dINOHd SIJIAYIZS TVYNOISSTH0Hd HO4 Od NIJO G220S€ IDIOANI 001061 00°000°000'80.°28€0°0LEZ 001
osaQ SIIOAU| ON Od JUROJOY

6¥01-10EL6 HO ‘WIS
3N 133¥LS TVISHIWNOD LIoL

H3LNID 40Ud FLLINVTIIM
"0'd NOSLY390H ‘NNVIWTH ‘LLIHHVYD

SI3YdNOA JuUBLIBAp

ogsIq |00Yyds Jodspasy

70



48 :abed £1'¢'6102 SIBYONOAIBLEMYSOIN  ‘uodey Wd S¥6L:2l  6L02/p0/ZL  PalULd

"SJBUOISSILUIWOY JO pieoq JouIsIg
[ooyog pwodspasy ayj Aq pied paispio pue
pamoje ‘pauiwexa Ajlebs| usaq sey wieo siy|

pamoj|y Junowy

0S'¥LL1$ ONI ALIIND3S 1SVYOD 4109 104 [Bjo)

6L02/1Z/LL @1eq BB

-05'¥84$ LNIWAV WAV
05'v8.% d0 /L ON3S ssed|d -jsued Wiejy ail puejybiH -oel| jsed T4 LINd 2/) 891061 00°000°000°9v1'68€0°CSC 001

B6L0Z//LL 181EQ JUBLIBAA
020Z/0£/60 OL 6102/1/0) LSAL ONILHOJIH

00°0£€$ WILSAS ? ONIMOLINOW WHVYTV TVAMINTY ATHVIA - 0 €€0211 DIOANI 0b¥061 00°000°000°80L°LSE0°2¥SZ Q01
0202/0€/60 OL 610Z/1/0) 1S31 ONILHOdIY

o000ces WALSAS ? ONIHOLINOW WHYTV TVMINTY ATHVYIA-SIDOM 920411 IDIOANI o061 00°000'000'919°1.G€0°2¥S2 001
IYMINTH ATHV3IA 0202/0€/6 OL 6102/L/01

00°0£€$ 1S31 ONILLHOdTIY WILSAS ANV ONIHOLINOW WYYV -S3H 460411 FOIOANI Or¥061 00°'000°000°9% L LSE0CPSC 001

Junowy Gondnosad BOIOAU] "ON Od TUNcooY

02v46 HO ‘Avd SO0D

AAT1gMS 0LLL
ONI ALIYND3S 1SY0D a109

SIBYONOA JUBLIBAA

JouISIg ooy Jodspasy

71



2929-1¥1¥9 O "ALID SYSNVM

L9¢61¥ X049 Od

969.66¥28 1430
YIONIVHD

SI9UINOA JueLIep|

85 :ebeq £1'E'6102 SIBYONOAJUBLIBMYSDIA!  Hoday WA SP6L:2L  6L02/0/ZL  poluld
61L0Z/8L/L1 SIBQ JUBLIBAA
08161£E5E6
SL'00LS 0202-610C 404 Od N3dO J3JI0OANI 900061 00°'000°000°91L9°0L¥0"CPS2 002
610Z/ZL/L1 91 JuBLBA
90608596
05'12$ pueyybiy -1epiQ sseudIng uadg JDIOANI 200061 00°000°000°9%L 010 2FSZ 001
610Z/p/L L 9leq UeLEM
STISN3LN 6EG8YCLECH
26'89¢% N3HOLIM 3SYHOYNd OL IDIAHEIAS AO0d HO4 Od NIdO JOIOANI 2.2061 00°000°000°80L°0L¥0°001E'862
6102/82/01 :2)eq JUBLEA
S008€CScEd
or' 9% 0202-6102 404 Od NIdO JDIOANI 900061 00°000°000°9L9°0LFO'2HS2 002
GGZeeeeCed
06°72% pueyBiH -19p10 aseyaind uadp ADIOANI 200061 00°000°000°9¥L 0L¥0CPSC 00L
610Z/12/0) :S1eQ JUBLBAA
N $86G+852€6
00'9¢$ 02/61 Ad ¥0O4 S3INddNS HO4 Od N3adO JOIOANI ¢r0061 00'000°000°802 010 2vSC 00L
6L0Z/71/0L :)eq JBLEA
o o 9ELELLFLER
91°66$% 0202-610¢ 404 Od N340 JOIOANI 900061 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0°2¥S2 002
8989+960¢6
18'66% 02/61 Ad HO4 S3INddNS 04 Od N3dO FOIOANI cr0061L 00°000°000°80L 0L¥0 CYSZ 00L
6.€99¢t1 €6
91'66% puelybiH -1ap1Q sseyaingd uado FOIOANI 200061 00°000°000°9%L 0L¥0°2PSZ 001
S08€01 2026
$0'66% pueybBiyH -1epIO aseyaing uado IDIOANI 200061 00°'000°000°9%L 0L¥0°2FSE 001
6102/8/01 :918Q JUBLIEAA
£18€01L20€6
AWz 0202-610¢ 4Od4 Od N3IdO JDI0ANI 900061 00°000°000°'9L9°0L #0252 002
Janouly ucnanoseg SO10AUT] "ON Od —Junoaoy

JouISIq |ooydg Hodspaay

72



09 :abed €1¢'6L02 SISYINOAJUBLIBMYSOIAS  poday Wd S¥6L:2L  6L02/P0/2L  pajuld
"SISUOISSIWWOY JO pieog JoUISIg POMO|y JUNOWY
|ooyog Wodspasy sy Aq pied palspio pue
pamoje ‘paunuexa Ajjlebs| usaq sey wiepo siy|
2LShL1S FONVNALNIVIN STILMIDYL AlddNS GH 104 [eloL

608502216

6v'seL$ 0202-6102 404 Od NIdO FOIOANI 010061 00°000°000'91L9°0L0°C¥52 002
£000€069.16

59°20¢$ SNIVLNNOL4 ONBNIEA YO H3171d HILYM AW13 JADI0ANI Z6£061 00°000°000'919°0L#0°2¥S2 00L
698.€99.16

0L0LL% 3SvE MNIS 2 X #€ X 9€ SNOSY3S IDI0ANI 280061 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°2¥52°00L
PEEVLIYLLG

(0L021%) ISVE MNIS #2 X ¥€ X 9 SNOSY3S JOIOANI 280061 00°000°000°9L9°0LY0'2HST 002
T8EL16€L16

19°6GZ% 132NVv4d NIHOLIM D1ITTv.LIN NON 29H IDIOANI /80061 00°000°000'9L9°0L¥0°CYSZ 00L
816VE6EL16

os'eLLS ANIS NIHOLIM IO 3719N0A Z2 X €€ NOLAYd IDIOANI /80061 00°000°000'91L9'01¥0°ZS2 002
¥8€£888¢€/16

0L'0.1% ISVEMNIS ¥Z X #€ X 9€ SNOSVYIS IDIOANI 280061 00°000°000'91L9°0L¥0°Z¥S2 002
G9226€9.16

v62CLLS puejybiy -1epi0 aseyoind uado JDIOANI LLOOBE 00°000°000°9¥L'0LP0CPSZ 0L
L¥PE9ELSL1E

6L°9c% 0202-610Z Y04 Od NIdO JDI0ANI 010061 00'000°000°919°01¥0°2FS2' 002
S#8C/LG.LE

S.°19% 0202-6102 Y04 Od NIdO JOIOANI 010061 00°000°000°9L9°0LP0°2¥S2 004
8¥80505.16

89°0v$ 020Z-6102 404 Od N3dO JDIOANI 010061 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°ZHS2 002
92V68SY.LL6

19'81L% 020Z-610Z Y04 Od N3dO IDIOANI 01008} 00°000°000°919°01¥0°2P5Z 002
ecesriiLe

80°C.$ puelyBiH -1epiQ aseyoind uado IOIOANI L1006L 00'000°000°9%7L 0L ¥0°Z¥SZ 001

junowy uondiosag SOIOAU| "ON Od JUN033Yy

8506-051¢6 VYO ‘09310 NVS
860605 X039 Od

SONVNILNIVIA SAILINIOVE A1ddNS aH

SI3YINOA JueLIBpp

ulsIq |jooyds Hodspasy

73



19 :abed €1L'€'61L02

siayanoAjuBLEAMYSOId!  poday WA GrBLiZL  6L0ZH0/ZL poLd
"SJBUOISSIWIWIOY JO pieog JoulsI -
looyog Hodspaay sy} Aq pred passplo pue PaMOIlY Junotlly
pamojje ‘paulwiexa Ajjebaj usaq sey wied siy|
#0'65% SIAVT ‘HONVENIXIH 10} [EJO)
6102/82/01 :3)eq JueLep
. ER]
¥0'65$ SONILIIN AdY-0202-6102 Y04 Od N3dO JOVIIN 92/6 910061 00'000'6£2'919°2¥E0CELL 00L
JURoWy uondnasag ~ 90I0AU| "ON Od JUNCJISY
1926 HO ‘1H0dSa33y
Qd HONOIS ¥3LLO 0161
SINVI 'HONVANIXIH
SI9YINOA JuBLIBA

Jou3sIq [ooyds Jodspady

74



29 :abed cL'E6L0T SISUONOANUBLIEAMYSOId)  Hoday

Wd S¥6l:21 6L02/#0/21  ‘peluud

"S12UOISSILIWOY JO pieog JoulsIq
[ooyas podspaay ayi Aq pied paisp.o pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajlebal usaq sey wiepo siy|

91°6eg$ Bgp JDIAYIS ® STIVS 1HVYEOH 40} [ejoL

6102/v/LL ‘S1eq juelep

pamo||y Junowy

€./v11ag
91°6GeS$ N3IAQ d0d4 HIMO19 ANV HOOd NIAO HIVdIH -S3H JOIOANI L2v061 00°000°000°'804°22€0°001€°862
junouny UoNanasaq ~ SOI0AU| ON Od JUNOo0Y

20¥£6 ¥O 'IN3DHN3
AV AN M L8EL

ANI SOHE NISNIDHOor
BQP IDIAY3S ® STTVS LUVEOH

SJ9YONOA JueLIepp

JosIqg 100Y9s Jodspasy

75



€9 :abed €L'E6L02 SIBUINOAUBLIBAAYS DI  Hodey

Wd G¥6L:Cl 6102/¥0/2)  ‘pjud

"SJOUOISSIWIWOY JO pieog Joulsiq
|[ooyos vodspaay sy Aq pied paleplo pue
pamojje ‘paulwexa A|jebs| usaq sey wieo sy

G1'0/8% ONI AlddNS ALIYNO3S I 404 [joL

6102/71/01 -8jeq Welep

cleclee
51°9/8% -SH3IATT YO0 NOOUSSY1D JOIOANI £1€061

PaMo||y JUnowy

00°000°000'919'01+0°2¥52°00L

JUnouny uondusseq SOI0AU] "ON Od

45086 VM ‘NOLN3H

133418 ANC HLNOS 014
ONI ATddNS ALIYND3S NI

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

JUnoddy

10M3SIQ j00Yy9S Modspesy

76



¥9 ‘abeqd £1'E'6102 sIsyonopjueLBAMYS O] uodey Wd S¥'6L:ZL  6L0Z/Y0/ZL  Paluld
"SISUOISSIWWOD JO pieog 10UIsi]
o MO now
looyag Hodspaay ayj Aq pied pasapio pue PoMOIlY U v
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebaj usaq sey wied siy |
veveEL LS JOHNOS TVINLSNANI 49 [Bl0}
6102/81/LL :@leq eLepm
51566910
81252% STVANIN/SYD Od NIJO 0202-6102 IDI0ANI L2€06) 00°000°0SS"91L9'¥ZE0°LEL L 004
¥0£66910
99'21% Od N3dO 020zZ-6102 ADIOANI §52061 00°000°0SS°91L9°09¢0" L€ 1002
6102/b/LL :e1eQ JUBLIBAA
916v¥69L0
gZ'69¢$ STVLNIY/SYD Od N3O 0202-6102 2DI0ANI LTE0B ) 00'000°0S5'9L9¥2€0'LEL L 00L
610Z/82/0} ‘9leq JueLep
- ¥6¥58910
00'88L$ STVINIH/SYD Od NIdO 0202-6102 IDI0ANI 12€061 00°000'055°919'¥2€0°LEL 1002
6102/8/0) :okeq JuRiIep
715€8910
Sl°20€$ STVLNIN/SVYO Od N3O 0202-6102 JOIOANI £ZE061 00'000'0SS°9L9'¥2E0°LEL L 002
JUNoWy uonauassqg 9]0AU| "ON QOd UNOJ3DY
S2¥16 4O ‘A1NADNIRIDS
4151 %08 0Od
324¥NOS TVIYLSNANI
SI9YONOA jJuelIepp

1oM3sig jooyag Hodspasy

77



59 :abed €L'e’6102 SIBYINOAJUBLBAMYSDIA!  Hoday Nd S¥6l2) 6102/v0/21L  ‘paLd

"SJOUOISSILUIWOD JO pieog 1ouisiq =
jooyos podspasy auy Aq pied palaplo pue
pamojie ‘paulwexa Ajjeba) usaq sey wiep siy|

pamo||y Junouwy

AN 4aH] "ONI'0O0 A1ddNS 1331S TVINLSNAN! 1o} [ejol

6102/2L/L1 ‘eleq Juelep

ZEVLo% 103roxd dOHS HOd 133.1S HO4PE02L # ALOND £188¥€ IDIOANI Sre06i 00°990°052°2L9°0L¥0°LEL L 66Z

TUNouy uonanosag 1 ON Od

£001-65t.6 HO 'ANIG HLYON
£8€ X089 Od

ANNIAY VINIOHIA 926
"ONI '00 A1ddNS T33LS 1vId1SNANI

SI9YDNOA JUBRLIBA

JouISIq |00Yog Modspasy

78



99 :ebed €1'E'6102 sJayonoAieLRAMYSOIdE  (Hoday Nd S+:61:Z1 6102/70/2L :paluld

"SJaUCISSILWILIOY JO preod JouIsIg
[ooyos Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palapio pue PSMOllY Junowly
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs A|lebs| usaq sey wiepd siy|

G9'6Zag SLINIWLSIANI LHOISNI 10} [ejol

610¢/cL/L| ‘ejeq jueliepy

BCCLETANI
S120L$ ‘IAIM ‘a1 18uEd 1Bl JOIOANI 82c061l 00°000'000°'919°08+0°2892° 001
6102/vLI0L 3eq lueLepp
- GOCOECANI
00'¥8% ‘3AIM ‘a1 1eued je|4 JDIOANNI 82€061 00°000°000'91L9°08¥0°C992° 001
GOZOECANI
0G'6EPS UONBISHION 4d4S 022Z dH JDIOANI 8CE06L 00°000°000°'919'08+0°2292 001
Tunowy uonausseq SOIOAT] ON Od Unoooy

92926 ¥O 'VSIN VLS0D
002 31INS ‘AATE NOLNV L19

J19VAITOT SLNNODJOVY
SINIWLSIANI LHOISNI

SI3YONOA jueliep

JouIsIq |ooydg Modspasy

79



.9 :abed

€L'€'6102 S18UINOAJUBLIEMYSOID!  Hoday Wd SP6LZL  6L0Z/F0/ZL  PalINd
"SIBUOISSIWWOY JO pJeod 1oulsiq -
: SMO[[Y JUNOW
|ooyas uodspasy ayl Aq pied paseplo pue PIMOIlY 3 v
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|ebal ussq sey wiep siy|
00°0L¥$ avod 440 '? INLOWOLNY SANTHIF 10j |ej0]

6102/71L/0L ‘81eq Juelep

uor Jad paseasoul ysyums Buuas)s

Jamod pue abueyp |10 -dOHS OL NYA TNYH OL "3 TIvyL asy
000L¥$ 3SN- AIONINOS/HILHVYLS MIN -NVA GHO- 6861 dlvd3y NVA 0S€3 Q404 95€061 00'000°000'80£°22E0'CHSZ 001
JUnouy uonauosaqg — 9JI0Al| "ON Od JUNOJ0Y

L9¥.6 HO * L40dSa33y

10l AMH 586
avod 440 '8 IAILOWOLNY SAWINAP

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

Jouysig [ooyag Hodspasy

80



89 -ebeg ELE6L0Z SIBUINOAJUBLIBMYSDId!  Moday WA P61zl 6L02Z/0/ZL P

"S19UOISSIWILOY JO pleogd 1ouisig
jooyog Hodspaay auyy Aq pred pasepio pue PoMOllY Junowy
pamoje ‘pauiuexe Ajjebal usaq sey wie siy|

00zizs ONIGWNTd S30r 104 |EJoL

6102¢/8/01 ‘8)eQ esuep

a30Vv1d3d 39 O1 SA33IN LYHL INOOH HITIOA
0ocies NI IATVA ONIYILIIN ¥OTIHD ANV STYNIHEN 2 HIVHIY -S3H G1850 JDIOANI 622061
Junouy uonanossq . TOAU]

00°000°000°'9¥1°22E0°CHSC 001
N uno

19%/6 HO '1H40dSd3TY
JARMA AVM3OAIY 18¥E
AIAVS 301

ONIgNNTd S.30r

SJOYINOA JueLIEAA

JouIsIq [jooyos Jodspasy

81



69 :abeg €1'e6L02 SISUONOAJUBLIBAAYS OIS Hoday INd G¥-6L°Cl 6L02/v0/C)  ‘pajuLd
610C/¥/LL 8jeq juelepp
(R 0¢/61 Ad ¥0d4 HOIL ANV ADI440 12191SId HO4 Od NIdO 29€4€2 ADIOANI 9€006} 00°000°000'802°0110°2992 001
S8ELs 02/61 Ad HO4 HOAL ANV IDI440 LO1YLSIA HO4 Od NIdO 8199€2 IDIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000°202°0L10°2992°001
6102/8¢/0L :a1eq jueilepp
€5°6V$ puelyBiH -18p1Q aseyoing usdo L1€28€ IDIOANI 120061 00°000°000°'9%L°0LP0CPSC 001
19°G$ 0202-610Z2 404 Od NIdO S102E£2 DIOANI 100061 00°000°000°'919° 010252 00L
6102/12/0} -8leq jueliepp
61'6% pue|ubiH -1apIQ aseyoind uadg €60.LE2 IDIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9% L 0L+0OCPSE 001
6102/7LI0L -9jeq Welep
8L't$ 020¢-6102 ¥Od Od N3IdO 8E¥9€C JDIOANNI L0006t 00°000°000'9L9°0LY0CPST 00L
8h'ece 0202-6102 404 Od N3IJO 20€9€€ IDIOANI L0006 00°000°000°91L9°0¥0°2¥S2 002
LS79$ puelybiH -1epiQ aseyding usdo 0189€Z FDIOANI 120061 00°000°000'9FL 00252 001
88'Lcs puejyBiH -1ep1O aseY2INd uadO 18£9€2 FOIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9FL°0L+02rS2 001
6G°2$ puejybiH -18pIO aseyaing usdo 0199€Z IDIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9¥1°0L0°2¥S2 001
6102/8/01 -9)eQ juelep
¥0'LG$ 0Z/61 Ad JOd HO3L ANV 301440 12141813 404 Od NadO 6285€2 IDIOANNI 9€0061 00°000°000°'802°0L+0°C99¢ 001
69°€.$ 0¢/61 Ad HO4 HOIL ANV 321440 12141SId Y04 Od NIdO ¥525EZ IDIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000°80£°0L+0°'299€° 001
g 4 02/61 Ad 404 HO3L ANV JD1440 12141810 ¥O4 Od NIdO 9695EZ ADIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000'80£°0L 02992001
91°68% 0¢/61 Ad 404 HOIL ANV 321440 12191SId Y04 Od N3O 6895€Z ADIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000°'80.°0L¥0°299¢2 001
81'99% 02/61 Ad HOd4 HOAL ANV 301440 LOIM1SIA HO4 Od N3dO 8¥5SEC OIONNI 9€0061 00°000'000°80L°01¥0°C992°001
L¥02% 02/61 A4 404 HO3L ANY 321440 1D141SIa H04 Od N3dO crESET IDIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000°'80£°04+0°2992 001
20L1$ 0¢/61 Ad HOd HO3L ANY 321440 1OIH1S1a 404 Od N3dO 882S€C ADIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000°80L°0L0°'2992 00}
8.'¢$ 02/61 A4 HO4 HO3L ANV JDI440 1LOIY1SIa 404 Od NIdO ¥i2SEZ ADIOANI 9€0061 00°000°000'80L°0L0°2992 001
c99L$ 0202-610C Y04 Od N340 6099€Z IDIOANI 100061 00°000'000'919°0L+0°2¥S2 002
86'8L% 0202-6102 404 Od N3dO LGS9EC FDIOANI 100061 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°2FS2 00L
¢6'6L% 0202-6102 ¥0d4 Od NIdO P#29EC FDIOANI 10006} 00°000°000°'9L9°0L+0C¥SC 002
JURoWY Uondiosag SOIOAU] "ON Od TUnNoooYy

82

8020-29%46 YO '1¥0dSA3TY
L0l AVMHOIH 05€4

NIHOL3¥O
FHYMALEVYH 30V 33013

SISYONOA JueLIBM

301ISIq |o0Yyds Hodspasy



oz :obed €1'€'6L0Z SIayInoABLEMYSDId!  podoy Wd S¥'BL:ZL  6L0ZWOZL  PajuLd
"SJOUOISSILUWIOY JO pJeog 1o1sIq PEMOIY oWy
[ooyog uodspaay au Aq pred palepio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebe| usaq sey wie sy |
90'2LLS JUYMQHVH 30V 33013 10} [€30L
6L02Z/8L/L L :9)eq WeLepm
G6°95$ 0202-610¢ J04 Od N2dO S908€¢ IDIOANI 100061 00°000°000°919°0L+0°2¥SC 002
€6'LLS 0202-610Z 404 Od NIdO 808€Z ADIOANI L0006 00°000°000°94+9'0L¥0'Z¥52° 002
B1L0Z/Z1/LL 318 IeLBM
05'9v% 0202-610C 404 Od N3dO €282€2 DIOANI 100061 00°000°000°'9L9°0L¥0°CYSC 00L
v8°'12$ 0202-610Z ¥0d Od N3dO 952.£2 ADI0ANI L0006 00°000°000'91L9°01¥0"2¥SZ 002
TURoLTY tonauoseq SOIOAU| ON Od TUNoooY

8020-29%.26 YO ‘LHO4SAIAY
L0l AVMHOIH 05€1

N3IHO13YO

JHVYMAYVYH 30V 33013

SI9YINOA JUBLIEAA

PMsIq jooyog Jodspasy

83



72 :abed €lL'e6Loe SI9UONO/AJUBLIEAMAYSDIA!  [Lodey Wd S$¥'61:21 6102/¥0/2L ‘pajuud

'SISUOISSIWIWOY JO pieog Jouisig
[ooyag podspaay ayy Aq pied paispio pue PSMOIlY JUnoUty
pamojje ‘paulwexa Ajlebs| usaq sey wigo siy |

ANVANOD IONFIMYT  J0) [BjoL

00°'00€$
6102/8/01 ‘3jeq.jueniepm
aunp-judy Jep-uer ag-190 Ades-Anr -§30IANIS

00°00€$ ANIWACTININN ATHLD A37718 02/61 Ad-Od NIJO £P¥EL IOIOANI 850061 00°000°000°802'68£0°L 252 001
junowy/ uonansssq L] "ON JURG3SY

28986 VM "HIANODNVA

889148 X049 Od

S3DINGTIS LINTFWAOCTININN

ANVANOD JONIAMYT

SJIaYONOA JUBLIBAA

1oM3S1Q Jooyog Jodspaay

84



ZL :obed £L°€'6L02 SIBUONOAJUBLIEMYSOId)  “Hodey WA SVBLiZL  6LOZ/A0/ZL  paluld
"SJOUOISSILIWIOY JO pJeoyd 1ouisiq —
[ooyog uodspaay ayy Aq pied palapio pue PEMOIlY JUnoLY
pamojje ‘pauiiexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wiepd siy|
01°009% JUYMITGYL AN IWNSITT 404 [ejoL
6102/8/01 :Sleq Juelep
- 25'0¢ Buiddys
0L°009% snid s2 e 0g'68 SAINddNS ANV STISNILN JJIAH3S dOO4 £2¥9 FOIOANI £0€061 00°000°000°9L9°01¥0°00L€ 862
Junowy gonauosag ~ 90I0AU| ON Od TUNoo0y

19099 SY ‘JHLVYIO
AMH 95 d10 1Sv3 108

ONI SOILSYId ANITIH
FAVMITIGYL INIT FdNSITT

SJI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

Jo1ysIq |ooYydg Jodspaay

85



£L :abeg €1'€61L0Z SISUONOAELEMYSDIA!  Lodoy Nd S¥:61:ZL  6L0Z/PO/ZL  PluLd
"SIaUOISSILLIWIOY) JO preog Joulsiq
: DMOJIY JUnow
Jooyos podspaay ayp Aq pied palepio pue Pamoliv'} v
pamoj|e ‘pauiexe A|ebe| usaq sey wiep siy
00'€08'8Z1% NOILVLHOdSNYYL SIMIT 10} [eJ0]
6102/8L/L ) :91eq jurLIBAA
0.6.6$ HA TOOHIS ONIFNA SADIAYIS SN SILLIAILOY 02/61 Ad 829 3DI0ANI €20061 00°000°000°80.L°2€€0°'25S2 001
88'vE6'L$ 3JOW S3ANTONI-SA3AN WIDIdS SN ATHLNOW 0Z/61 Ad 829 IDIOANI €006} 00°000°02€'80.'LEED ZESC 00L
0Zv2L'0L$ S$3JIAYAS SNE TOOHOS LOIYLSIA 02/61 Ad Od N3O 829 3DIOANI €200861 00°000°000°802'LEE02SSZ 001
610Z/ZL/LL 1 JueLem
9L'I8E'0L$ JOW S3ANTONI-SAIAN vIDIdS SNT ATHLNOW 0Z/61 Ad 929 FDIOANI €20061 00°000°02€'804°LEEOESSC 001
09'69E'v1$ $32IAYIS SNG TOOHOS LOIY1SIA 02/61 Ad Od NIJO 919 3DI0ANI £20061 00°000°000°80L LEEDZSSZ 00L
6102/82/0} :91eQ JURLBAA
or'129'6$ HA TOOHOS ONIINA SADIAYIS SNG SILIAILOY 02/61 Ad 629 3DI0NNI €2006L 00°000°000°80.'ZEE0"2552 00}
v 192'22$ JOW S3ANTONI-SAIAN TVIDIAHS SNG ATHLNOW 02/61 A4 G29 30I0ANI €20061 00°000°02€'80.4'LEE0ZSSZ 00L
vi'922°'1€$ SADIAYIS SNG TOOHIS LOIYLSIA 02/61 Ad Od NIJO 529 3DI0ANI €20061 00°000°000°804" L£E0'ESSZ 00L
6102/8/0) 9)eq JueLep
09¥¥Z'oL$ JOW SIANTONI-SAIAN WID3dS SN ATHLNOW 0Z/61 A #29 IDIOANI €20061 00°000°02€ 804" LEE0ZSSC 001
Z8L0v'vLS S3JIAYIS SNF TO0HIS LIIHLSIA 02/61 Ad Od N3O 729 IDIOANI £20061 00°000°000'804°LEE0°CSSZ 001
JUNouly uojauosaq — @0I0Al| ON Od WINo3oy
L9216 HO '1¥0dSa33y
§5Z X0d Od
SIM31 11098
NOILLV1HOdSNYYL SIMTT
SI9YONOA Juellepp

JouIsIg |ooyds Jodspasy

86



v :abeyd gL'eeLoe SISYINOAUBRLEAYSDIAS  (Hoday

Wd S¥6l:2) 610¢/v0/2L  ‘pauLd

"SJBUOISSILILLIOY JO pJeog 1oMisig
[ooyog Hodspaay ayy Aq pred palapio pue
pamojje ‘pautwexs Ajjebs| uaaq sey wied siy|

00°0S.$ [SON-UuBWSNEH 368239371000 NOLNIG-NNIT 10} 1oL

6102/8/04 ‘918 Jueliepp

pamojy JUnowy

30 NOLN3Q NNIN -#6€L0S00X T30ONY
00°05.$ ‘41 LNJANLS -130N-NNYINSNVYH J9Ivd Y04 dIHSHYTOHOS #6€10S00XAl Orc061L 00°000'000°'9L9'¥2E0°'00EE €02
JUnowy GoRaosaq] SolOAU| ON Od TUNo95Yy

L2EL6 HO 'ANVETY
J1d10vd 0059

#6€10500X AI W8pNIS-OAS Buunoooy
[SoN-uuewsney ablede3DITI000 NOLNIG-NNI

SI9YONOA JuelIep

JoHISIg jooyos Jodspasy

87



S -obeg £1'€'6L02 SIBUONOAJUBLIEAYSOIA)  poday

Wd S¥:6L:CL 610¢/v0/cl  ‘pajuld

"SIBUOISSIIWOY JO preogq Jousiq
[ooyas Hodspasy ayy Aq pied paispio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs) usaq sey wied siy|

veeLes (HNT) WLIdSOH YNOJWN ¥3MOT  Jo4 B0

6102/8/01 ‘81eq juenep

pamo||y Junowy

TI0HAVd aNCZ VNYHV'H
¥2'eLE$ H0d ¥31NID 3JUNOSTIY ATNWVYI-Od NIdO 02/61 Ad 122100V 620061 00°000°000°'802'68€0°00EEL LS
TUNOUIY uonaposag SOIOAU] ON Od JUNoooy

L9t16 YO 'LH0d4Sazay
avOyd HONVYY 009

TIOYAVd/O¥ML
(HND TYLIISOH YNOdWN ¥3MO1

SI9UINOA Jueliep

JoulsIq Jooyos Jodspasy

88



9L :abed €L'€6L0Z SIBUINOAUBLEAYSOIAI  ‘poday

Nd SF6lch 6102/¥0/21  ‘paluud

"SJaUoISSILIWOY JO preog JouIsig
jooyog Hodspaay syy Aq pred paiapio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebal uaaq sey wied siyl

z0'lee'e$ NOILYIYO3H 8 SHHVYd VNOJAIN ¥3MOT 10} [ej0)L

610Z/ZL/L 1 91eq juelepp

pPamo||y Junoury

dv3A
26'826'9% TOOHJS HO4 NWVHOOHd NIMS STH Od NIdO 0Z/61 A4 610201 IDIOANI L0061 00°000°000°9%L°0LEQ°LLLLO0)
610Z/¥L/01 =1eq weliepy
o dv3A
01°25¢'¥$ JOOHOS HO4 NVHOONYd WIMS S3H Od NIdO 02/61 Ad 61026 IDIOANI 20061 00°000°000°9%L°0LE0’LL L1001
Junowy uondnoseq SOI0AU] "ON Od JUnoooy

L9%.6 HO '140dSa33qy

0¥9 X04 Od
NOILYIHITY @ SHEVd VNOdAN H3IMO1

SI8UJNOA JueLIiepp

Jou3sIq [ooyog Hodspesy

89



L ‘ofed €1L'€'6102 sIayanoAueLIBAYSOIdI

‘Hoday Wd S¥6L2L  6L0Z/v0/2)  Palund
"SlauoIssIWLWOoY Jo pieog Jouisig " pamojy jJunowy
100YoS Hodspaay sy} Aq pied paisplo pue
pamojle ‘paulliexe Ajjebs) usaq sey wiejo siy |
00'sZ1$ 16 1510 TOOHOS TIONY LW/ NOIMYWN 10§ [Bl0]
6102/v/L 1 9keq JueLe
00'6ZL$ ININVNENOL GA NISOY ANNOY AQANNIN L IOIOANI LEV061 00°000°#€2'919°0¥90'2EL 1002
Junowy UoNanasaq S0I0AU| "ON Od JUNoo3yY

29246 WO "13ONY LW
6211 X049 Od

TTOOHOS HOIH AQINN3A
16 1S1d TOOHIS 13ONY LN/ NOIMVYIN

SI8YONOA JueLIepp

Jou3SIq [ooyog Jodspasy

90



8L obed €L'E6102 SIayonoAleBMYSDIdl  podey

Wd S¥6lL.2) 6102/¥0/2L ‘pauld

"slaUoISSILWOY JO pieog JousIg
[o0y2g podspaay ay} Aq pied passpio pue
pamoje ‘paulwexs Ajjefs| usag sey wieo siy )

80°€95'z$ H3LVM NMOLNMOQ ANVTLHOd LLOINYYIN 40} [BjOL

6102/2L/LL ‘®jeq jueliepy

Pamo||y Junowy

80UaJ8U0Y {ley YESO 8y} J0j Howley 8u} je shep INOQY 131LOH
80°€95'2$ t Aq woo: Auejeioss pJeoq pue sABp € AQ SWOOI JSQUWaW pIeoq € YESO-HSNY Or061 00°000°000°'804°2¥€0°0LEZ 001
Junouly uonaussaqg SOI0AU]| ON Od JUNOS0Y

§060-10246 HO ‘ANV1LHOd
AVYMMYYd OLIVN MS LOYL

1NOY4d
H3LYM NMOLNMOQJ ANV1LHOd L1IOIMEVYIN

SI9YOINOA JUBRLIEAA

Jo1381Q [00Y2S Modspaay

91



6L -abeq EL'E'6L0Z SIBUINOAIUBLBMYSDIAS  odoy WA S¥6LZL  6L0ZV0/ZL  PauNd

"S1aU0ISSIWWOY JO pieog Jouisiq
looyos Hodspaay ayl Aq pied paisplo pue PSMOIIY Junouly
pamojje ‘paulwiexs A|jeba| uaaq sey gD siy|

00°01L5$ TOOHOS HOIH QT3I4HSYYIN 104 [ejo]

6102/8/01 :®)eq Juelep

"INJWVNAINOL
00°05¢$ ANIFWYNHNOL TIVIAITIOA A1FIHHSHVIN an veeosl 00°000°0€2°2L9°0¥90°2EL L 002
1ININVYNHENOL
00'09L% ANIWVNENOL TIVAAIFTION HOIH aA yceosl 00°000°0€C'9L9'0¥90°ZEL L '00L
Junouy aonauoseq SOI0AT] "ON Od JUNoddy

02v.6 HO ‘AvE SO09

TIOSYIONI ANV H10L
TIOOHOS HOIH 13tdHSYVYA

SJ3UONOA JUBLIBAA

101381Q |ooYyag Modspasy

92



o8 ‘obed €1°€6L02 SIBYINOANUBLIBAMYSDIA  uoday Wd St'6L:2L 610Z/¥0/2) :paluLd

"SJAUOISSILLWIOY JO pieoq 10uUisiq -
[ooyos uodspaay sy Aq pied palaplo pue PaMmally Junoly
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wied siy|

16°85$ JOIAGIS WNOJ IO 10} fejol

6102Z/v/LL :91eQ juelepp

Od N3dO 100
16°86% 0016-1L42-1+S HOd SIDHVYHD JONY.LSIA ONOT0d 02/61 Ad 96¥666d9L00V 99006 | 00°000°000°'802°1LSE0° 252 001
TUnouny uondnosaq SOIOAU] ON Od Junoooy

€¥0S-21ZZ1 AN ‘ANVETY

£¥0S1 X048 Od
FIIALIS WNOD 1IN

SI9YONOA JueLiepp

JoH3sIq |00YDS Jodspasy

93



18 :obed £1°€'6L02 SIBYONOAJUBLIEMYSOId)  :odey WA SPi6LiZL  6L0Z/P0/ZL  PalUld

"SJaUOISSIWILLIOY JO pieog Jouisig =
Jooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pied paseplo pue
pamojie ‘paulwexe Ajlebol usaq sey wieo siy|

pamoj|y Junowy

0e'6L1S SLIMUYIN SAVION 40} [BJ0 )

6102/81/11 ®eq Jueuep

d34d33N sV s3anddns 08¥8100

09'e5% HIHLO "ANIHOVIN ¥Od dOd -HO3L HO4 Od N3dO JDIOANI L0061 00°000°000°'80£ 01702992 001
¥08¥8100

09'e5$ 013 "¥31VM ‘dOd-3D1440 LOIYLSIA ¥O4 INIT Od NIdO 3OIOANI L0061 00°000°000°802°0L¥0"L2EZ 001

6102/¥/L1 8jeq juelep

£2808100
PXARY SWALI A004 HO4 SO0Y 404 Od N3dO IADIOANI 802061 00°000°000°'804° | L0001 £ 862
6102/8/0L ‘®eQ JuelieAp
€2082:ANI
£8'v$ SIW3LI dOOH ¥O4 S32¥ HOd4 Od NIdO 9812100V 802061 00°000°000°802°}L L $0°00LE 862
Junouy tonaioasag SOI0AU| ON Od TUNoa0Yy

£€20-02¥.46 HO ‘Ava SO0D
0801 XOd Od

ANNIAY 1vH 922
SLINYVA SIAVION

SI9YONOA jueLIep

JoI3sIq [0oy9s Jodspasy

94



28 :abeyg

£LE6L0Z SIBUONOAJUELEMYSOID)  :Hoday WdSY6LZL  6L0ZPOZL Paluld
"SIBUOISSILLLLIOY JO PJeog JousIq
: aMojjy Junow
jooyos Hodspeay sy Aq pied pasapio pue PeMOI|Y Junowy
pamoe ‘pauiexs Ajjebe| useq sey wiep siy |
000518 00HDS HOIH JIZNIYOW  Jo [BI0L

6102/82/0} ‘Sjeq jueliep

L

NINWVYNYNOLIA
000518 AININYNHNOL GA IdH JIZNINOIN 02/61L0¢ 86€061 00°000°¥#£2°'91L9°0¥90°ZE ) 1002
Tunowy tdonduosaq SO10AU] "ON Od JUNoo0Yy

88426 YO "MDOY NNid

IAILA HIAIE INTE L8LLS
JOOHOS HOIH IZNINOW

SI9YONOA JueLIepp

Jo13sIq [00Y9g Hodspasy

95



g :abey

€1'€°6102Z SISUONOAUBLBMYSOKI  Loday WA S¥i6LiZL  6L0Z/4H0/ZL  PpaluLd
"SJOUOISSILULIOY JO pieog JoulsI] pamojly Junowly
[ooyos wodspssy ay) Aq pied palspio pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs} uaaq sey wie siy|
SLvrL$ "ONI ‘FOIMdONOW  10j [ejo)

6102/82/01 Sjeq juelepy

0L/S0v61
6v's¢c$ HIYd3d 431NdINOD 331440 LOIM1SId -Od N3dO IADIOANI 90061 00°000°000°80.L"0810°2292 001
6102/12/01 -8jeq juelepp
20SL.e61
92'601$ dIVd3d H31LNdINOD ID1440 1D18LSIA -Od N3dO IIIOANI 9006} 00°000°000°80.2°0810'2992 001
TaRoUy tonaroseq — BI0AU] "ON Od TUN0oDY

L¥0-¥2006 YO 'SITIONY SO

LIv0y. X049 Od
"ONI 'IOIIdONOW

SI9YINOA JueLIBp

Jo13sIq |ooYyds Hodspasy

96



¥8 :ebeq EL'E6LOZ SISYONOAIUBLIBMYSOId!  jioday Wd S¥'6L:ZL  610Z/v0/ZL  :pajuud

"SJauoIssIWLWOY) JO pJeog Jouisiqg
|ooyos wodspasy ayy Aq pied palapio pue PSMOIlY Junowy
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A|ebs| usaq sey wiep siy|

00°G8€$ -aONOD3S 40 JOSSY TYNOILYN) dSSYN 10} [el0L

6102/¥/1L} ‘Sjeq Juelepm

G60981 1006
00'68€$ 0Z-61 S3NA SHN 43040
Junouly uonanosag ER]]

91706} 00°000°000'919°0190°0L¥2°00L
‘ONOd

6€6.-1¥220 YN ‘NOL1S09g
6£6.1% X049 Od

SHN(STYdIONI¥d TOOHIS AYY
-aNOD3S 40 J0SSY TYNOILYN) dSSYN

SISYONOA JueLIBM

Jo13sIg [ooyos Hodspasy

97



58 :abeg £1'E61L02 sIayonoAuBLEMYSOId!  podey Wd S¥6L:ZL  BLOZ/VO/ZL  PAULd

'SJaU0ISSILULWIOY JO pJeoq JoulsIg -
100Y2S Hodspaay ay) Aq pied palaplo pue PEMOIlY JunoLy
pamojje ‘pauiiexs AjjeBa| useqg sey wiejo siy|

00°05$ TOOHOS J7AAIN ANIE HLYON 404 [ejoL

6102/7L/0) ‘Bleq juelep

00'05$ 133N LOIMLSIA INDYIT LSIM MV HOIH M 9X 912895 IDIOANI 60€06 1 00°000'£€2'91L9°0¥90°CEL L 002
TUNOUY uonanussaq SOI0AU] N Od JUN003Y

65¥.26 HO ‘AN3E HLYON

133¥1S H191 0051
TOOHDS I1adIN AN38 HLHON

SI9UONOA JuUeLIepp

JoM3sIg |ooyag Jodspasy

98



98 :abeyd £1L'e6102 SIBUPNOAURLEMYSDId!  Hoday Wd sv6igl 6102/¥0/2)  ‘pajuLd

"SJOUOISSIWIWOY) JO pleog 10uIsiq -
jooyos Hodspaay sy} Aq pred paisplo pue PSMOIlY JUnotly
pamojje ‘paulexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wiepo siy|

SC'6£6$ Aas3 TYNOIDZY 1SIMHLYON 10} |80,

6102/8L/L) SleQ JUBLIBM

SZ 6£6$ Od NIdO SHOIAHD ANNOUONIVE LOI1Y1SIA 02/61 Ad 869002 JOIOANI 09006 1 00°000°000'802°68£0°L2E2°001
Junouy tondnosaqg SOI0AU| ON Od IR0y

G0L0-¥2146 HO ‘0HOLSTIUH

J10¥ID AV AN 628§
aS3 TYNOIOTY LSIMHLYON

SI8YONOA JUBLIBM

JouIsIq [ooYydg Jodspasy

99



18 :abed £1°E'6L0Z SI3UONOAIUBLIEMYSDI!  “poday Wd S¥:6L:2L  6LOZHO/ZL :pelulg

"SIBUOISSILILIOY) JO pieog Jouisig
jooyog Hodspaay syy Aq pied palaplo pue PeMOIlY JUnoWY
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjeba) usaq sey wied siyL

0085% o VONVAY ‘NIIM8,0 10} [ejoL

6L0Z/71L/QL Bjeq Juelepp

14 8/01 8 G2/6 AVvg WIFY 3oVITIN
00'85% S00J 01 1H0dSdIIy WOH- IDNYHSNGWITY FJOVIIN 100/d3s 022061 00°000°000°9FL°2¥E00L¥2 001
Gonanoseq SOI0AL] ON Od U003y

19¥26 HO '1H0dSa33y

avod HONvVY 0801
d VANVIAY ‘N31¥8,0

SI3YONOA JueLIepp

JoMIsIq |ooyos Jodspasy

100



88 :abed €L'E610Z SISUSNOAUBLEMYSDIAI  podey

Wd S¥61:2) 610e/k0/2l  ‘paNLd

'SJSUOISSIWIWOY JO pJeog JouIsIq -
[ooyog Uodspaay ayy Aq pied palaplo pue
pamolie ‘paulwexs Ajlebsj usaq sey wieo siy|

0029% JOOHOS TH MVO 10} jejo]

6L0Z/81/11 -9jeq jueuep

0029% 334 1O14.L8I1d X 29681 IDI0ANI €9v061

pamo||y Junowy

00°000°€€2°919'0¥90°ZEL L '00L

NGy Gonanasad SOI0AT| ON Od

S0v/6 1O "ANIDNT

dd ¥33vHOS NOd13 £L6€98
TOOHOJS T1IH MVO

SI9YINOA JUBLIBAA

TUNoooY

1ou3sIa 100Yog Modspasy

101



€6 ‘abed €1'e°6L02 SISYSNOAURLEAYSDII

‘Moday WA S¥6L:ZL  6L0Z/P0/ZL  :paluld
"SI8UOISSILIWOY JO pieog Jouisig PO}y JUNOWY
jooyos podspaay ayj Aq pred paseplo pue
pamoiie ‘paujexs Ajjebs| usaq sey wie|o siy |
0s:8L2'1$ 0130 Jojlejol
6102/8/01 :9Keq JueLep
00°0¥$ QaAQ £10Z O¥d LvgodoVv 3904V 2102 €2¥10Z IDIONANI zeeosl 00°000°000°80."0.¥0'2992 001
0.8/L°LS$ ISNIOIN 2102 O¥d LYE0HIY £2¥10Z IDIOANI TZE061 00°000°000'802 0202992 001
JUNoWy uohanoseq ERIBLU] ‘ON Od JURN032Y

10EL6 MO 'WITVS
0l 3LINS 3S 13341S HOIH Li¥
0130

SJ9YONOA JUBLIeAA

1013SIQ [o0YdS Modspesy

102



96 abeyq €L'E'610C SlayonopjueLBAYSOId)  Hoday Wd G¥6L:ct 6L02/v0/EL  ‘pajuld

"S19UOISSIWILLOY JO pJeoq 19uIsIq
|ooyos uodspasy ay) Aq pied paieplo pue PaMally junowly
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A|jeba) usaq sey wied siy|

16°202°L$ NOISSINWOD SDIHLT INJWNYIAOD HO 104 |El0L

6102/¥/L | efeq lelep

02/0€/90-61/10/.0 NOISSIWINOD 609113V
£8'8y5% SOIHLI LNIWNYINOD HO HO4 ONITIIE TYNNNY 3DI0ANI vLr061 00°000°000°91L9°0¥20°0L¥Z° 004

6102/8/01 316 uelepm

€206031v
$9'859% LNIWSSISSY SOIHLI LNIWNHIAOD 02Ad JDI0ANI 0€E061 00°'000'000°'802°0¥90°0LEZ°00L
TUNOUN uonanasaq soloA . oNod . junooy

£96€-L0€46 YO 'WITVS
3N ‘1S IOVLLOD S

HAIHSYD -OAS TVIONYNIA dIHVHS 953 SYA%
NOISSIWNOD SOIHLT LNIWNYIAOD HO

SIBYONOA JueMe

JouIsIq [ooyds Hodspasy

103



16 ebeg EL'E6L0Z SISUInoAUBLEMYSDId!  Hoday Wd S¥:6L:ZL  610Z/b0/2L  :paluLd
"SJauUOISSILIWOY Jo pieog Joulsig — POMO||Y JUNOLY
|ooyog Modspasy sy} Aq pred paleplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa A(jebaj usaq sey wiep sy
00°05€$ OISSYTO ONIMLSTHM YO 10} [EJoL
610Z/¥/L1 :B18Q JUBLEAN ’
SSV10
ONITLSTUM
00°05€$ DISSVID ONINLSHHM HO- 334 AHINT Wv3L 0Z02 €1¥061 00'000'8€Z'919'0¥90°2E L1 002
JUNoUwYy uondiosag SOI0AU] ON Od TUN0ooY

28986 VM "HIANOONVA
IAIFMA NIaQHYO 3N 90£81L

d1Q OMO'NOSJWOHL 3AZT0 dIN
OISSVYTO ONITLSIUM HO

SJOYINOA JuUBLIBM

JouIsIqg jooyds Hodspasy

104



66 -abed €L'e'6102 SISUONOAJUBLIBMYSOIAS  Hodey Wd st6L:2l 6102/#0/ZL pawLd

‘SiauoISSIWWOo Jo pieog Pusig
[ooyos Hodspasy oy} Aq pired paiapio pue pamolly Junowy
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A||eba| usaq sey wied siyj

00°000°1$ lleH uaper g ABojouyoa] synwsu| uobalo 1o [Bl0L

6102/21/L1 ‘8jeq JUBLBAA

) 61¥292816 # Al LNIANLS - TTVH NIAAVr TIvH
00°000°L$ ‘Ol ~dIHSHVIOHIS ONIM3INIONT NYINITHH 3171831 T 61¥292816:Ql SHi061 00°000°000°9L9'¥2€0°00EE" Y.L
Tunouny tonanssag SOIOAU] ‘ON Od ~JUN0ooYy

10926 ¥O ‘'STIvd HLYVIWY A

¥ad SNdNVD L0ZE

617292816 -4l LNIANLS

JleH uapep » ABojouysa] spnynsu) uobalp

SJ9YINOA JUBLIBAA

JouIsIq jooyds Jodspasy

105



001 :abeq €1'E6102 SIBUINOAIIBLEMYSOI)  :podoy

Wd G+6L2lL 6102/70/21  ‘p8juld

"SISUOISSILIWOY JO pleog 1o11sIg
[ooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pred paispio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|jebal usag sey wie siy |

58'¢8% g0 AlddNS 3 T100L NODIHO 10} |EjOL

610c/v/LL 81eq juenep

S8'€9S% Od N3dO 0202-6L02 €2959¢ JDIOANI 952061

pamo||y Junowy

00°'000'0S5°919°0970°LELL 00L

Junouy tondiosad SI0AU] ON Od

8020-0.7.6 HO ‘©4Ng3IS0Y

SNaHd31S 38 9.2
80 AlddnNs 2 100L NODIHO

SI8YINOA JUBLIBA

TUNo3oy

101381Q |00Yg Jodspasy

106



Lol :abed €1°€°61L02 SIBUINOAJUBLIEMYSOIA)  Hoday Wd Sv6L:ZL  6LOZ/FO/ZL  PaWIMd
"SJ9UOISSIWWIO) JO pJeog Joulsiq ~ pemojjy Junowy
[ooyog Hodspsey ay) Aq pied palepio pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs Ajjefis| usaq sey wie siy|
00°569% D0SSY TANNOSYHId TOOHIS HO-YdSO 10} [BIOL
6102/2/0) :8leq Juriem
MVHS
00'S69% VNNOQ -HL/Z 1d3S LNIOd WHLINID -3ONIHIANOD dH 9eSL ADIOANI 122061 00°000'000'804 Z¥€0°0LEZ 00}
Junowyy uondnssag — 90I0AU| ‘ON Od N0y
S/v/6 4O 'ATAIHONIES
2910 X049 Od
D0SSY TINNOSHId TOOHIS HO-YdSO
SI9YoNOoA JueLIBAA

J0L3sIg |ooydg Hodspasy

107



zol :oBed £1'€'6L0Z SIBYONOAJUBLEMYSOId!  piodoy Wd SP6L:ZL  6L0Z/VO/ZL  PaluLd

"S18UOISSIWILOY JO pJeog 1ouUisi]
Jooyag Hodspaay ayj Aq pied palaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajjebs| uasq sey wiep siyy

pamojly Junowly

05°19€'L$ 1SY0OD NOD3HO JHL 40 00 ¥00Ad AVIHYIAAQ 40} [e10]

6102/21/L1 8leq JurleA

000 JOVHYO ISNOHIHVYM
00'582$ 01NV {04 S3A3 NOJWO TVYNOLLIAAY € 3 TIV.LSNI 2218020 *¥3ad0 Zsr061 00°000°000°804'68€0°CFSZ 001

61L02/82/01 :8jeq lueuep

dHIvd3d
000LLS IH0Hd 319vD 04 LV HOOJ AvIHYINO HIvd3ad Ol avH 379vD2 0d S0r061 00°000°000'802°22£0°C¥SC 001
6L02/1¢/01 =1eq jueliepy
T S|euajeLU JapIO 0} UMOP Z/].
Aed 3 sajowal ureyohey z pue pedAay ppe pue jsusdo Joop mau 1ndze
05'996% lfelsul JjooQ asnoysiem | ayj Jiedal o} -/ey1Z-D0# jesodold 92€.02043a4H0 082061 00'000°000°80.°22£0°CSC 001
Junowy Uonanssaqg SOIOAU] oN Od JUNo0o3Y

6€¥26 YO "'FONIHOTL

1¥€2 X089 Od

oU| SaLSNPU| MBIDDIN

1SVY0OD NODIHO0 3HL 40 0D ¥00Q AvaHH3IA0

SI9YONOA JUBLIBAA

JoUISIg [ooYyog Hodspasy

108



€01

€1'€61L02C sJayonoalueBpYSDIdl  podey

Wd S¥6L:Ct 6L02/¥0/cl  paluLd

"SJBUOISSILUIWOY JO pJeog PUsIg

[ooyos podspaay ay) Aq pled paiapio pue
pamoje ‘psuiwexa Ajleba| usaq sey wiep siy|

pamoj|y Junowy

0s'€0Z% 3OVISOd- 321340 J1dIovd  Joj [ejol
6102/82/01 :3jeq jueiiepp
NOILVWOLNY 321440 L8PSEGS9
05°€02$ OldIOVd NHHL ISYIT ANIHOVIN I9DVISOd d4 02/61 A4 JDIOANI 820061 00°000°000°'802'€2€0'¥262° 00}
yunoury uonauoseq S0I0AU| "ON Od Junoooy

€091-1016} Vd 'VIHd13AvIHd

€091i¥ X049 Od
AOVLSOd- 301440 JId4Idvd

SI9YDNOA JUBLIBAA

1013SIQ |ooYyos Modspasy

109



¥01 :abed €1'€'6L02 SIByanoAuelleMYS D) Hoday Wd G¥6L:EL 6102/¥0/2)L  pajuld
6102/82/01 -9jeq Juelepp
d3INOL
89'GLL$ ANV S3IdOD ONITTIF - H31d0D S39Y HO4 Od N3dO 9642£€ IDIOANI 801081 00°000°000°9L9°€2E0 L5200
HIANOL
0c'1eLs ANV S3IdOD ONITIG - ¥3AIdOD SO2Y 404 Od NIdO 9522€€ ADIOANI 801061 00°000°000'919'€2€0°¥#LS2°00L
d3NOL
9€'202$ ANV S31dO2 ONITTIE - ¥31d0D SO0H ¥0Od Od N3dO 6€08€€ JDIOANI 801061 00°000°000'919'€2£0°¥252°00L
d3INOL
29'881%$ ANV S3IdOD ONITTIE - H3IdOD $2904 HO4 Od N3dO 0108€€ IDIOANI 801061 00°000°000°'919°€2€0°'¥252 00L
ONITTIg
£6¢rvd ATHLNOW IONVNILNIVIN/SIIAOD SIH Od N3O 02/61 AL €082€€ IDIOANI 22006} 00°000°000°91L'€2€0°¥252° 001
00621$ ONITTIEG ATHLNOW S31d0D DAS A004 S3H 0Z/6LAd 208.2€ IDIOANI 120061 00°000°000°9%L°0L10°001LE'86C
ONITHg
92C$ ATHLNOW FONYNILNIVIN/SAIAOD STH Od N3dO 02/61 Ad 208.€€ IDIOANI 2200861 00°000°000°9%1"€2£0°'72S2°001
ONITIg
11°6oL$ ATHLNOW JONVNILNIVIN/SIIAOD S3H Od NIdO 02/61 A4 8E08€E IDIOANI 220061 00°000°000°9% L €2€0'¥L52 004
IONVYNILNIVIN/ST3H
99081 % H31d0J ATHLNOW 321430 10141SId 02/61 Ad 2£08€€ ADIOANI 910064 00°000°000'80L'€2E0+L52 001
6102/12/0L e jueliepp
JONVNILNIVIN/STIL
00'68% d3IdOD ATHLINOW 331440 1O141SIa 02/61 Ad 9G60€€ JDIOANI 920061 00°000°000'80L°€2€0°¥252°001
6102/8/0} :9leq Jueliepn
00'60L$ a3ds Jo} salddns 1oy Od usdo 6.670€ JOIOANI 68c06L 00°000°000'80L°0L¥006L2°6.C
00€L$ Qg=3ds Jo} salddns Joj Od uedo £222%2 IDI0ANI 682061 00°000°000'802°0L¥0°06L2°622
TUnouly Tonanosaq SOIOAU] ON Od TUNoo9Y

90046 4O ‘NOLY3AV3IE

AMOId HIIHINITHO MN LPLvL

J18VAIZOIYE SINNODJIVY
NOILYWOLNY 321440 D1410vd

SI9YONOA JueLIBM

JousIg jooyos Hodspasy

110



901 :abeyq €1'S8102Z SI9UONOAIUBLBAMYSOIdS  poday

Wd S¥6LZ1L 6102/70/21 -p3luld

"$J8UOISSILULLIOY) JO pieog JOUISIg
[ooyag wodspasy au) Aq pied palepio pue
pamoje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebs| usaqg sey wied siy|

00'v19$ HLTV3IH3Ov3d 4104 [Bjol

610Z/8L/L1 91eq elep

pamo||y Junowy

00°000°000°804°1££0°2SSC 001

00°'000°000'802°L££0°2552°00L

S71ad AON L0
00°051L% H0d STVIOSAHd SH3IAIYA SN Y04 02/61 A4 Od N340 09SHOLNYHVYNO 120061
6102/7L/0) 9leq Juesepn
$7ad0 100 6+8
00'v9v$ HO4 SIVIOSAHd SHIAIYA SN ¥0d 02/6L Ad Od N3O 9ZLHOLNVHYHD 120061
Junouny —uonauasag SOI0AU| ON Od

89986 YM "HIANOONYA

89/l X049 'O'd
HL1V3IH30v3d

SIS9YONOA JueLIepp

JUN0o0Y

JoUISIq |ooyag Hodspoaay

111



801 :afed glL'egLoe SIBUONOAJUBLIBAYSOIdY  poday

Nd st'6lcl 6102/¥0/21  ‘pajuld

"slauoissiwwo? Jo pieog Jousig
jooyog podspaay ayj Aq pled palapio pue
pamojle ‘paulexs Aleba| usaq sey wie siy )

9e'861L$ Vv 309 "L13NM0Id 10§ |ejoL

6102/12/01 ‘2)eq Welep

POMO|[Y Junowy

ER]
96°C6$ Bujures) jeuoifiey d1 A 1oy gs3 suer o) pejanel IOVITIN LDO 08€061 00°000'000°80. ZTYE0 6621 ZE2
610¢/8/01 9leq juelepn
{(enw 12d g6 0¢ @ Aem yoea sajiy 06) e
Ot'v0L$ SJ0Y 0] OJoN Woy pajeAel] Usy1-SDDY WOl OloN O} jaAes ] JOVITIN ONY LBZ06L 00°000°000°80/ 206621 LEZ
Junotiy uonaussaq SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNOJJY

02+26 JO ‘AV8 SO0D

dQ HAVHO373L 689
Vv 309 "L13M0id

SJaYONOA JueLIepM

Jou3sig [ooyos Jodspasy

112



601 :abed €1'€'6102 SIBUINOAJUBLEAMYSOI!  Hodey

Nd sv6L:2L 6L0g/v0/2L  pauNd

"SJ2UOISSIWILLIOY JO pJeog 1ouisig
[o0yog uodspaay ay) Aq pred palaplio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebs| ussq sey wiep siy |

16921% Q3LINIMNN STvO3A OLNId 104 [El0)

6102/¥1/01 8jeq JUeLBAA

16'9/1$ $Tv23d 13N13H TTvEL004 Hivd 0608 3DIOANI 6E€061

PaMO|[y JUNOLY

00°000°0€2'919°0L+0°CEL 1002

Junouly taondiosaq SOIOAU| "ON Od

96./6 HO '‘ANOWA3Y
} 318 1S NOSHOVI 38 9t
Q3LIAMNN $Tv33Q OLNId

SI3YINOA JueLiepp

TUNGIoY

JouIsIg jooyods Hodspasy

113



oLl :abeq £Le6L0z SISUINOAIUBLIBAYSDIA!  :poday

Wd S¥61:21L 6L02/v0/21  ‘peluld

‘SISUOISSIWWOY JO pIeog JoulsIg
jooyog uodspaay ayy Aq pled paleplo pue
pamojje ‘pauluexs Aljeba| usaq sey wied siy|

08'991$ AlddNS JELOAT1T Livid 104 |EjoL

6102/P/1LL -@1eQ JURlIBAA

POMO||y Junowy

: €0S1¥Ge
08'99L$ Bunybi wnioypny-dwe Jojosyal usbojen JOIOANI 88€061 00'000°000°'919°01+0C¥S2 002
JUNouy tuonanosaqg ~ 90JOAU| ON Od JUNO30Y

65.8-1¥220 VIN "NOL1S09g

65281+ X083 Od
AlddNsS J1¥L0373 LIvd

SISYONOA JuelIep)

JousIq |ooyds Hodspasy

114



i :abed £L'E6L0Z SIaUoNOAlURLEMYSDId)  odey Wd SP6LZL  6L0Z/V0/EL  PoluLd
"SI2UOISSILIWIOY JO pJeog 10UISI] - PamMOjY Junowy
|00Y0S Hodspaay ay) Aq pred paispio pue
pamojje ‘pauiiexa A|jebs| usaq sey e siy |
282988 NOILYHOJYHOO TIIND 10} [ejoL
6102/1.2/01 :21eq JeLep
; 06¥9rEY
€6°zies S317ddNS Y04 Y04 Od NIdO 1882V8LANI LE0061 00°000°000'80."0L¥0'2¥52 001
6102/8/01 :91eQ JUBLEAN
¥26Z191:l
85°91% S3ddNS HO4 ¥04 Od N3dO 06+9vELOOY 2E0061 00°000°000°804°0}+0°'2¥SZ 004
L6EgL
96'55$ SAMddNS YO ¥0d Od N3dO 06+9rEOLOOY £E0061 00°000°000°802'0L¥0°C¥SC 001
72681ET
GE'ZSS suoydpesH Je3 JoAQ ([eXen 3DI0ANI 98£06) 00°000°0Z€"9¥L 0L #0052 001
UNGCLY/ uonaiosaq ~ODI0AU] ‘ON Od JUN0IJY

0090-10161 Vd ‘VIHd13avTIHd
009.€ X0d Od

$022005/06¥9vE# LOOY
NOILYHOJYOD T11IND

SI3YONOA JueLIBpp

1oM3sIg |ooyag Lodspasy

115



zhl :obed £1'€6L0Z

SIAUONOAJUBLIBAMYSOIA!  odey WA G¥6L:ZL  6L0Z/F0/ZL  PaYULd
"SI9UOISSILIWGY JO pleog Joulsig
SMO|jY Junowl
|ooyog Modspasy ay) Aq pied passpio pue PSMoIlY 3 v
pamojje ‘paulwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wied siy|
00°002% SIIDOTONHOAL HOLdYY o} |ejoL
6102/2H/L L @1eq Juelepy
00001% (an1saypy -uoN) sessed Apie] uspnig Joydey 818811 DIOANI ¥.€061 00°000°000°9% ) 0L¥02PSZ 001
00°001$ snIsaypy (g3y) sebpeg Jousin Joidey 818811 JOIOANI ¥.E06 1 00°000°000°9¥L 0L02FS2 001
Tanouy uonanosad SOIOAU| "ON Od TUNo35y

85tb-01222 X1 ‘NOLSNOH
8GF¥ X049 Od

¥l 1d3a
SAIDOTONHOIL HOLdVH

SI9YINOA JUBLIBAN

JOHISIQ [ooYydS Hodspasy

116



eLl :afied €L'€°610C

SIaYINOAJUELIBMYSOIdI  oday Wd G612l B6LOZMHO/ZL  PSIILd

'SIBUOISSIWWOY) JO pleog Jo1sI
SMO|| JUNoW
looyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied palaplo pue P V3 v
pamojje ‘pauiexs Ajjefs| usaq sey wiep siyL
00°58¢$ JONIHIJXI AHVYNIIND SO0 Joj [eloL
610Z/F/L1 :o¥eq JuBLEM
Hl idD J04
00'58$ "WISZ 8 Uibe 1800100 U Bujuiel) |42 1oy Jsepiealg Juod 1SVivIdd £6E0BL 00°000°02€ 91 9°68€0°052 1001
JUROULY Uuonanosaqg SJ10AU] "ON Od JUN0J5Y

HO '29v.6 HO 1¥0dSA33y

IAAIKMA AOOMONOT 0922
IONIIHIAXI AAYNITND SO0

SJ9UINOA JURLIBM

Jo13s1g jooyds Jodspasy

117



1431

€1'€'6102 SISUINOAJUBLIBAMYSOIAI  :poday

Wd sv:61:Ct 6L02/v0/2) pajuud

"SI9UOISSILILIOY) JO pleog Jo1sIq -

jooyog uodspaay ayy Aq pred pasapio pue
pamoj[e ‘paulwexa Aljeba| usaq sey wied syl

Pamo||y nowy

00zLe'Ls "ONI 01410373 38334 1o} [Bjo )L
6102/¥/1L) ‘81 JueLepp
_ H3INIJO HO0a 12¥002Aas
00ziz'L$ FOVHVYO HO4 137LNO WIIH1D3 13 TIVLSNI 96286 L#D IDIOANI 182061 00°000°000°'802°22£0°C¥S2° 001
Junouny uondnosad 3OI0AU] "ON Od TUNGooY

2000-65%£6 HO ‘NG HLHUON

8901 XOd Od
"ONI ‘21410373 3533

SI9YINOA JueLIBM\\

uISIq |ooyos Jodspasy

118



Sii

€1'e'6102 slayonopjueep\ySOIdl  spoday

Wd S¥6LCl 6102/¥0/2L  -pajuld

jooyog uodspaay sy Aq pled palspio pue

"SJISUOISSIWIWOY JO pJeog 1oulsIg

pamojje ‘pauiwexs A|jebe| uaaq sey wie)d siy |

pPamo|ly Junowy

00'8t7L'GS ONI ‘LOLANINIY Joj jejo]
6102/¥L/0L 9leq JuBLEA
8/1201-801¢C
00871 'G$ '6102 ABJAl Ul paaisoal jou ¥28yQ LOLPuUIWEY JDIOANI 12E061 00°000°000°'000°0208°0000'5¢
Tunowy uonanosag SOIOAU] ON Od

€0L¥6 YO 'OOSIONVHH NYS
00€ 31INS 1S NOISSIN 596
ONITTIE NLLY

ONI ‘LOLANINTY

SIaYOINOA JUBLIBAA

Tunoooy

JoH3SIQ |00YDS Modspasy

119



oLl :efeq EL'E'6L0Z SIYINOAJUBLIEMYSOIA)  uodey Wd S¥'6L:2L  6L0Z/PO/ZL  :PaluLd

"SI9UOISSIWLILIOYD) JO pleog 1ouisi| —
jooyog uodspasy sy Aq pied palaplo pue PeMmolly Junowy
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A|jebaj usaq sey wiep sy |

00vLLS VYINYd ‘50" 10} [ejoL

610Z/¢1L/0} 9leq juenep

susbn3 ‘yiy ® pic 1990100 34 TIAVHLLO0
00'PLLS 80UBIBU0D YSOD 104 P04 g abes)iy Joj Jusasinquiay JOIOANI GOE061L 00°'000'02€'80L°2FE0061L¢ 001
TUNoWy tonanossaq SOI0AU] ON Od UN000Y

6£¥26 HO "IONIHOTL

19N02 INIAVY SHOTIVS 06
VAIYd ‘'30d

SI9YONOA JUBLIBM

191381@ |00Yy2g Hodspasy

120



s :abed

€1°€'610Z sIsyoNOABLEMYSDId)  Loday Wd S¥r6L:2L 6102021 Pajuld
"S19U0ISSIWIWOY) JO pieog oLIsIg —
: SMO||Y Junow
|ooyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied palsplio pue POMOIIY } v
pamoj|e ‘psuiwexs A||eba| usaq sey wie siy|
00°001$ TOOHOS HOIH DYNE3IS0oY 104 [BJ0)
6102/8/01 :9leq JUBLBM\
00°09% 334 1v14 Wy3L QaNIGINOD HOIH Hr 626655 IDOANI ZILE0B) 00°000°€€2'9L9'0¥90°2EL L°00.
00°0t$ SHINNNY ITVINISZ/3TvINZ-I34 L3I SH 616655 JOIOANI ZL€061 00°000°€€2'919'0+90°CEL L°00L
TUnouy uonauassq SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNosoyY
0/¥16 ¥O 'OdNG3SON
AV QUVANYH M 00¥
TOOHIS HOIH HYNE3sod
SI9YONOA Jueliepn

1o13s1q |00Y9g Jodspasy

121



8Ll

€1'€'6102 SIBYINOANUBLIBAYSDIA)  ‘Loday

Wd S¥'6l2L 6102/v0/21 ‘pajuld

"SJAUOISSIWWOY JO pieog Jouisig

[0oy9s Hodspaay auyj Aq pied paseplio pue
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A||lefs| usaq sey wieo siy |

pamo||y Junowy

00°0¥1L$ O '1¥0dSa3ad 40 910 A¥v1ON 104 jejol
6102/2L/11 @1 Jueliepy
61028011
000.$ 0202-21 STVAN ¥0d STOHVYHD ATHLNOW JDIOANI 62L061 00°000°000'802°2+€0 L.2EC 001
6102/8/01 ‘dleq juelepy
00'0.$ 0202-81 SIVIN HOd SIDHVYHD ATHINOW 610£60 JOIOANI 621061 00°000°000°802°2+£0°L2£2 001
TUNOUY uonauoseq SOI0AU] "ON Od JUNoo0Y

£9v16 HO ‘140dSd33y

16 X089 Od
O ‘1HOdSAIIY 40 gN10 AHVLONH

SJOYONOA JUBLIBAA

JOUISIQ |00y Jodspasy

122



6LL :afed €L°e'610C sloydnoaluBLEMYSDIdl  (Hoday

WNd S¥:61:21 61L0Z/v0/2L -paud

"Slauo|ssiwo? Jo pieoq Jouisiqg
Jooyos Hodspaay auy) Aq pied paiaplo pue
pamojje ‘pauiiexs Ajleba) usaq sey Wie syt

OILSYIOHDS 10} [ejoL

pamo||y Junowy

16°199%
6102/7L/01 oleq Jueliepp
s3ianlts 9 80661789
co'v8es IVIOOS 3AVYHO W6 ® Uig HOd LLNOY4dN, INIZYOVIN JDIOANI G8e061 00°000'64L9L9°0LF0°LELLCLC
€ 920,989
68'9.2$ ANIZVOVIN HYIA 1TNd LYY JILSYIOHOS 3OIOANI 6506} 00°000°0€L'9L9°0L¥0°LEL L 802
JUNowy tonanosag SOIOAU| ON Od TUNoooy

G2.€-20159 OW ‘ALID NOSHI443ar
GZ2.¢ X049 Od
JILSVIOHOS

SI9YDINOA JUBLIBA

JouIsIg jooyds Jodspasy

123



ozl ‘abed

£L'E6L0Z SIBUINOABLIBMYSOID]  Hoday WA SF6L:2L  6L0g/v0/ZL  Paluld
SI2UOISSILWOY JO pleog Jouisig o pamoj|y Junowy
[ooyog podspaay ayy Aq pied paispio pue
pamojle ‘paulwexs Ajlebe| usaq sey wigo siy|
G0'€91$ ONI LNIWdIND3 ¥3X030-90VLYD XI4d TOOHOS 10} [ejol

610Z/81L/1) @jeq Jueliep

S0'€91L$ 0202-610Z 404 Od NIdO V22€926430H0 610061

00°000°000919°01¥0°2S2 00,2

Junowy tonaiosaq S0I0AU] "ON Od

892/8¥% IN "HYSSVYA

9.1 X04 Od
ONI LNINJIND3A Y3X030-901vLYD XId TOOHDS

SI9YONOA JueLIep)

TUnoooy

1oM38IQ |ooyog Jodspasy

124



(¥4% :obed €1L°€'6102 SisyonoAlUBLIEMYSOId)  loday Nd S¥:6L:2L 610Z/¥0/21 paluld

"S19UOISSIWWOD JO pieoyq JouIsig
|ooyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied paisplo pue PSMOllY Junowy
pamoj|e ‘pauiiexs A|leba| usaq sey wiep siy |

60'26£'651$ NOILONYLSNOD AINLIHVd LLOJS 40} [ejoL

6102/PL/0L S1eq ueliep

LE'66E0ELS VYIHOIH
60'¢6£'651$ HSINIA Ol vd 11404134 JINSIFS STH - # 1SINDIY AVd ¥ NOILVYDITddV 29€061 00°000°000°'80£°0250°0S L+ 02
Junolny tonanosaq SDI0AU] "ON Od Tunoooy

0Zt/6 YO ‘AN39 HLHON

AVMMEVd T13ddVYHD 022
NOILDONHLSNOD AINLYVd LLOOS

SI9YINOA JUBLIBAR

3ou3sIg |00Yog Modspoay

125



€cl

€1'€6L02 SIByINoAJUEBLIBAMYSDId]  poday

ANd s¥6L2L 6L02/¥0/E1  pajuLd

"SISUOISSIWIWIOY) JO pJeog 1913si(

|ooyog Hodspasy ayy Aq pied palspio pue
pamojje ‘paulwexs A|leba| usaq sey wied syl

PeMO||y JUnoLuy

LECOLS 146 1O41S1a TOOHDS MYTISNIS 104 [ejoL
6102/8/01 :®)eQq jueliepp
ddu) pieyory JaauU(] Suel) Sima] 6102/L1/6
1£'Co1$ Joj uojBununy puejoN Aq AWQ Joy Bullsa] JsALQ sng |00Yag JDIOANI 7rE0BL 00°000°000°80.2°LEE0'2SSZ 001
JUNOWY uonanosaq S0I0AU| "ON Od JUNOJDY

626 YO "JONIFHOT

13THLSMYO LLLE
26 LOIM1SIG TO0HOS MYISNIS

SJIOYINOA JUBLIBA

Jou3sIq |ooyos podspasy

126



L4 obed €1'e6L02 S1aYoNoABLBMYSDIdS  Hodey Wd S¥6l:2L  6L0Z/P0/ZL  PalULd

"SISUOISSIWILIOY JO preog JoulsI( D
|ooyog podspasy ay) Aq pied paisplo pue
pamoj|e ‘pauiwexs A|ebs| usaq sey wiep siy|

pamo||y JuUnowy

00°258'z$ J93TIOD WNOD HO NYIHLNOS/QD0S 10} B0

6102/82/01 -9teq Juelep

00°'2s8'e$ 0202-610Z2 NOLLINL YO4 Od N3IdO G585 JDIOANI 0061 00°000'000°919'#2E£0°08Z1 00L

Junowy uonanosaq SOI0AU| ON Od Unoooy

0002-02¥.16 HO ‘Avd SO0D
AIVIIMIN 8861

dOlS Lsuid
JOIT0D WINOD U0 NYIHLNOS/OD0S

SI3YINOA Jueliep

3013s1Q |ooyos podspasay

127



gzt ‘obed €L'€6102 SIsUonoAjuBLEMYSDIdI  ‘Hodey Wd s¥'61:21L 610Z/70/2L  ‘paluLd
"S18UOISSIWWIOY JO pieog JoulsIg — PeMOjjy Junowy
[00Y2S podspeay ay) Aq pied paleplo pue
pamoj|e ‘paulwexs A||efs| usaq sey wiepo siy |
89'888'0Z1$ L NOID3Y 4S3 LSYOD HINOS o) [Blo)
6L0Z/F/LL S1BQ ueLEp
B ONINIVYL
80°0£9°'1% UISZ 8 Uivg 100 Bulues) |40 Buipuspe sisquiapy Helg SO0 1dD 0¢/610¢2 0lLv061 00'000°02£'804'68€0°05¢C1 6.2
ONINIVYL
02S.1'P$ WSz % Uire 100 Buluiel] 149 Buipusye siaqusi yels SIH 1dD 0¢/6102 0lv061 00000022802 °68€0°05C1°6.2
6102/71/01 :31eQ Welep
L6'€68'0LS 090 314 DNISHNN TOOHIS HOH Od N3dO S0L-1 IDIOANI Zscosl 00°000°000'802"68€0°¥£1LZ 001
£0'ELP'es 9" 314 ONISHNN TOOHDS L1 HOd4 Od NIdO S0L-1 IDIOANI 252061 00°000°02€'804°68€0"+E1L2°00L
52'866'22% S8 314 -HOASd TOOHDS HOd4 Od N3IdO G0L-1 IADI0ANI 252061 00'000°02£°802°0L£0°CL2 001
12'8.9'8/$ STUMS 3417 HO4 Od NIdO G0L-1 IDIOANI 252061 00°'000°'02£°80L 68£0°02C1L 001
JUROWY uonduosaq S0I0AU| ON Od JUROJ0Y
LDL1-02¥.6 HO 'AvE SO0OD
IAY AOOMMIVIL 0SEL
2 NOI93Y ds3 1SV0D H1NOS

SIBYINOA JUBLIBA

1913s1Q [00Y9S Jodspasy

128



121 :obed

€1'E'610Z SISUONOAUBLIEMYSDID!  :Hodey WA S¥61:ZL  6102/b0/ZL Pajuld
"S19UOISSIWLUIOY JO pieog JoUIsIg
: DMO]|Y Junow
jooyoag podspsay sy} Aq pied paleplo pue oMoy 3 v
pamojje ‘paulwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wiep sy
9021618 "ONI ‘NOLLVLINYS NOD3IHO NYIAHLNOS 10} [ej0)
6L0Z/P/1L Sleq ueuep
0425662
88°L9L¢ 0Z/61 Ad NOILVLINVS 301440 L2141SI1q z85¥.0V £90061 00°000°000°80/'8Z€0'2¥S2 00}
812566vZ:]
00'¥E0'L$ S3DINYIS NOILVLINYS 02/64 Ad SIH ¥6erL0Y #9006 00°'000°000°9¥L'82€0°'Z¥52 001
6929661C:|
8l'ies$ SOAS NOILVLINVS 02/61 Ad SO0Y 625V20'Y 590061 00°000°000°919'82€0'2¥SZ 00,
JUnowy uondnosag SOI0AU| “ON Od JURO3SY

0001-425.6 HO ‘SSVd SINVHD

0009 X049 Od
"ONI ‘NOILVLINYS NODIHO NHIHLNOS

SI9YINOA JuklIep

JoMIsIg jooyag JHodspasy

129



8zl :abeg

€L'E'6102 siayanoAlueLEMYSDId!  poday Wd G¥6L:ZL  610Z/40/21  :paluLd
"SJOUOISSILILLIOY JO pieog 1oUISI(] —
=T unowl
jooyog Lodspaay sy} Aq pred palapio pue POMOINY ¥ v
pamojje ‘paulwexa Ajjebo| ussq sey wield siy
oL'16v'es NSSV STVIDIJ40 TIYEAITIOA OMS 10} [ejoL
610Z/8/0} :3ieq ueuep
. 334 an
9L°L6¥'C$ ArVA STVIDI430 TIVEAITIOA 0202-6102 0Z/61023DIOANI £2E061 00°000°0ET'919'68E0°2ELL 00
JUnowly/ Gonanossqg — ©0l0AU] “ON Od JUN099Y

65¥.6 YO ‘N3G HLYON

€19 X08 Od

NSSY STVIOI440 TIVEAITIOA OMS

SI9UONOA Jueliepp

Jo13sIg [00y9g Jodspasy

130



oEl €L'€'61L0Z SIBYINOAJUBLIBMYSDId!  Loday Wd S¥6L:2L  6102H0/ZL PaluLd
¥92056252
88'691°C$ Od N3dO S3H -821n9g pood 0Z/61 JDIOANI 991061 00°000°000°9%L°01L+0°001£°862
28'620'c$ Od N3dO S3H -821A1ag poo4 0Z/61 vvm_‘ww%w/ﬂm_ 991061 00°000°000°9%1'0L¥000LE'86C
EPLEC0CSE
0g'gee’L$ JIIAHIS AO0H SI3H Od NIdO 02/61 Ad JDI0OANI 491061 00°000°000°9L9°0L 0001 €862
65'Z218'c$ Od N3O S3H -831Meg poo4 0Z/61 m_,mmw_NOo\N/w_m 99106} 00°000°000°9FL°0L¥000LE 862
8€29% 30INY3S 004 SO0H Od N3O 02/61 Ad omww_mwwwm 291061 00°000°000°919'0L+0°001L€'862
15'229'1$ ADIAYAS 004 SOOH Od N3O 0Z/61 Ad mewwoow/_m,_m_ 291061 00°000°000'949°0}#0°00L€'86¢
8s’LLL'es Od N3dO S3H -201]8g pood 0Z/61 Nommwooww_m 991061 00°000°000°9%1'0L+0'00}+€ 862
9r'860'L$ JOIAMIS 004 $23Y Od NIdO 0Z/61 A4 mommﬁ_v\mwwm 281081 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0°001£ 862
29vL$ Od N3O S3H -89IA1Rg poo4 0Z/6) womﬂ_u%Oo\N/ﬂm_ 991061 00'000°000°'9%L°0L1¥0°00L €862
{L1169$) Od N3dO S3H -80laleg poo4 0z/61 wmwwm%\wzﬂm_ 991061 00°000°000°9%1'0L+0°001€'86C
£€°0LE'ZS Od N3O S3H -8d1A188 pood 0z/61 ¢ F%w_m%\wzﬂw_ 991061 00°000°000°9%1'0L¥0°00LE"86C
19°0€9°L$ JOINGIS AO04 SOI2H Od N3O 0Z/61 A4 v%%w%w%‘m_ 191061 00°000°000°'9L9°010°001£°86C
(zo'zss) IOIAMIS AO0H SO0H Od N3O 02/61 Ad Nww%%w/wm_ 291061 00°000'000°9L9'0L¥0'001L€ 862
(0Z'8%) FJINGAS 004 SD24 Od NIJO 02/61 Ad BMMWOQ\N%_N_ 291061 00°000°000°919°0L+0°001LE'862
(68°2¢$) FOIAHYIS 004 SOIY Od NIJO 02/61 AL mm%%_vww/w_m_ 291081 00°000°000°9:9°0L+0°001£'862
89'%02'L$ JJIAEIS 004 SOIY Od N3O 02/61 Ad o_.mnmu_n%\wzw_w_ 1910861 00°000°000°91L9°0L¥0°00LE B6C
(r5'c9%) Od N3dO S3H -82IAI18S pood 0Z/61 vmmn_v%ww/wm_ 991061 00°000°000°9¥ 1 0#0'001L€ 862
0L'065'2$ Od N3d0 S3H -891n8g pood 0z/61 mww_nw\m,w_m_ 991061 00°000°000°9% 101 #0001 £ 862
81'€0€'Z$ Od NId0 S3H -eoeg pood 0z/61 mow%%w/w_m_ 901061 00°000°000°9%1'0L+0'00LE 862
JUnowy uonanasaqg SOIOAU] ON Od JUNOSY

0122-0£026 O "ITIANOSTIM

0l¢c X0d Od
ONI ‘ONV1LHOd OOSAS

SI9YOJNOA JUBLIBAA

PUH3SIq [ooYog Hodspasy

131



0122-0£046 YO ‘ITUANOSTIM

0122 X089 Od

ONI ‘GNVILHOd OOSAS

SI3YINOA Juelep

LEL :abed £1'E'6102 SISUONOABLBAYSOIA!  Hoday Wd S¥i6LiZL  6L02/40/2L  pauLd
"SI3UOISSIWLLIOY JO pieoq Joulsig Pamojj\y Junowy
|ooyog podspasy ay) Aq pied paisplo pue
pamoj|e ‘paulwexs A|efs| usaq sey wiep siy|
LLLEY'BTS ONI 'ONV1LH0d OOSAS 104 [ejo]
6102/8/01 :Sjeq WelEM
N 90€99625Z
80'€29°L$ 30INY3S A004 SOJY Od N3dO 0Z/61 A4 JOIOANI 291061 00°000°000°9L9°0LP0 001 862
692056252
rS'6LL'LS JVINHIS 004 SOOH Od NIJO 0Z/61 Ad JDI0ANI 91061 00°000°000°9L9°01¥0°00LE 862
S1b9E6ZSe
26GLe' LS 3OINY3S 400 SO0Y Od N3O 02/6) Ad JDIOANI /91061 00°000°000°'919°'01+0°00L €862
JUNOLUN/ uonanssag SOIOAU| "ON Od JUnoddy

JouysIg jooyog Jodspasy

132



zeL :abed EL'E'6L02 s1ayonoAjuBLEpMYSOId!  uodey Wd S¥6LZL  6L0Z/W0/ZL  Paluld

"slauoIssiWLIOY Jo pieog Jolisig
jooyog podspeay ayy Aq pied pasepio pue PeMAllY junowy
pamojje ‘pauiwexs A||ebs| usaq sey wied siy|

96'9e2$ MIINTH-SMIN 3HL 10} [Ej0)

61L02/Z1L/LL ®1eq uelep

1S0d YNOdIN 9L6 LY ANI
oL'veL$ 3JHL HOd NOILdIIDSANS HIdYdSMIN ATHA SOOY 68cyele#av 0S¥06)

00°000°000°919°0¥90°01¥2°00.
6102/71/01 ‘S1eq Welep

TYMINTY
oreLLS NOLLJIYOSANS H3dVdSMIN ATHVYIA 301440 LOIHLSIa B68CrRLEH#AY 99€061 00°000°000°'804°0¥+0°L2EC 001
JUnowy uonanosag S010AU] ON Od JUN0o0y

0.¥46 HO ‘©DdNd3SON

1S H3LSIHONIM 3N §+E

1430 NOLLYINDHID-ANYJNOD YIaInW
MIINIH-SM3IN IHL

SJI9YONOA JUBLIeAA

JouSIq jooyos Jodspasy

133



€el :abeg €L'E'6102 SIayonoAluBMBMYSOId) Hoday

Wd S¥#6l:2L 6102/v0/2t  ‘pajuld

"SJSUOISSIWLLOY JO pieog 10UIsI]

Jooyoas pHodspaay au) Aq pied paleplo pue
pamojje ‘paunuexs Ajjebs| useq sey wiep sy

pamo||y Junowy

66°CEC$ dTIOM 3HL 40 [ejo]
6102/8¢2/01 -Sjeq Jueiiepy
NOILdIFOSENS
86°2£2$ 331440 1314181d HO4 NOILLIHDSANS HvYIA INO 02/610¢c /6E06 1 00°000°000°802 00" LE2EZ 001
JURoWY aondnosaq SOI0AU] "ON Od

89S2Z-¥LZS¥ HO "ILYNNIONIO
8¥GchL X049 Od
S¥3dVdSM3IN 331 0/0
aTdOM 3IHL

SI9YONOA JUBLIBM

Tunoooy

3oH3sIq |100Y2g Modspasy

134



vEL :ebed £1'€'6102 SIUONOAJUBLEMYSOIA!  odey Wd SP6L:2L  6L0ZVO/ZL  :PaluLg

"SIaUOISSIWWIOYD JO pieog JouIsIg
Jooyog yodspaay sy Ag pled paiapio pue PSMOINY UnoLly
pamojle ‘paulwiexs AjleBaj usaq sey wield siy|

05'Svv$ ANVANOD H3LVIHL NYFLNVYT ONITIAVYL 10} [elo]

6102/CL/L] ‘®jeq JuelBp

LSP1

05 Ghv$ 1GtL2-¥0Er ) #19Y -Igjeay ] wisue Bujenes ] C-FOEY L #4IH-ANI 9¢r061 00°000°94L°9v1'68€0°LLLLCLZ
JUnowy uonanosaq — S0I0AU| —ONOd S —JUN0oY

Z¥2.6 4O "aNV1LdOd

8822F X04 Od
ANVYAWOD HILVIHL NHILNVY ONITIAVEL

SI9YINOA JUBLIBAA

JoHySIQ ooYyos Modspasy

135



Gel :abey

€1°€'6102 SI9UONOAIUBLEAMYSOI)  Lodey Wd S¥6lLiZL  6L02/V0/ZL  Pejuud
"SIBUOISSIWIWOY JO pJeod 1ouisIq
: 2MO]y JunoL
j00YOS Hodspaay auy; Aq pied paisp.o pue PIMOIY 3 v
pamoj|e ‘paulexs A|jeba| usaq sey wies siy |
66'660% 071 SAADOTONHIAL ONINYNL 40} [Bj0L

6102/12/01 ‘8jeq weuep
NI-26808€
66°669% 19O 10} sha» asuadI Gz Jo sjpung JOIOANI 89€061

00°000°000'804°0.+0°299Z 001

Junowy Tonanuosag S0I0A0| "ON Od

€05rY HO ‘NMOLSONNOA

133418 TvH3ad3d M 662
0711 SFIDOTONHIAL ONINHNL

SI9UDNOA JUBLIBAA

JUNcooYy

1M3SIg [00Y92s Jodspasy

136



Lel :obed €1'E6102 SISUONOAUBLEMYSOIA)  Lodoy Wd S¥6L:2L  6L0Z/40/21 palund
66'6% 31N - LHOIN HOIN3S HO4 SIS0y 9.£06} 0Z¥8 9/£061 00°000'6£2°9L9°0L¥0'ZELL 00
05°Zvs sJno} Ayus Juspnig G6E061 0ZH8 S6E061 00°000°001°919'Z¥€0 LELL 002
66'6% 31N - LHOIN HOIN3IS HO4 S3S0y 9/€061 0Z¥8 9/€061 00°000'6£2'9L9°0L¥0CEL L 00L
05'82% SMOVNS LY¥VLS av3IH HO4 S3104-€ aasvHOHUNd Z 81¥061 6990 81061 00°000°000°802 0101252 001
00°06%$ SSV1D 1SHId 40 T10Y ANY SdAVLS aHVvD 1SOd T10N-1 8L+061 6990 811061 00°000°000°9F1'€SE0°0 L2 001
HOVA SLIM Z SAHINDIY Y3AA0 HOVI - HO0d

00°9€5% DLIDANDOVI -SIH SNIAQ ONINHYAM JIH10313 0D SIHD £8206} 6990 £8£061 00°000°000°802 Z2£0°001£ 862
HOO
ANO SH3INA0D LM HOVE -SLIM LINSVYD HOOA DILDANDVIN

00°9¢5$ S3H - SNIAO ONIWNHYM 21812313 -H0D SIHD £9€061 6990 £9€061 00°000°000°80/°ZZ£0 00 L€ 86Z

AINYOWA Jagluuer - uig 9 Ui ‘yi9 AON

00€L9% ‘W3S "qa4 "9ouassjuO [euOlEN UBIPIYD [euondaox3 1oy Jouno) ZEE061 LPZL ZE€061 00°000°02€'804 Z¥E0 0521642

00'8$ HIHOVIL/HOSIAHAINS £YE06L 02¥8 £veo6l 00°000°001°9L9°0L¥0’'LEL L 00L
SSY10 JHOTHTIO4 ¥O4 HONVYENIXIH

000Z$ "0 HLIM dI¥L 7314 404 SHNOL ISNOHLHOIT £YE061 0298 £YE061 00°000°00L'9L9°0LYO LELL 002
I¥YANOD 'T/AINYHD

0£€02% 'S NOOY 13LOH | L20 -JONTHIANOD HLVYIN WdD ¥€£061 0Z¥8 ¥E£061 00°000°050°'91L9°ZVE0 LELL PPT

£5'61¥% vewlep -pep Buiddoys psyoeny seg 6LE061 L8 61061 00°000°000°9% 1 OLPO ZL LT SHE

62°9v1$ SUNN fe3 sjqepjo- 6E£T06L 218 6£2061 00°000°000°802°0L+0' 1252 00}
2SN VI¥3A134vD HO4 STLOL ANV

00°91$ SgNL I0IAYIS AOO0 QISYHIHNJ -VSIA YANYNY-SIH 120 982061 Z1¥8 982061 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°00L€ 862
a33dsiHON

00093 A8 3AvIN STH YO S1INOYHE ALIMNDIS Lvoa3yd ¥1E061 6990 vLE061L 00°000°000°9¥ 1 'Z2E£0°ZPSZ 00}
Q3HOVLLY

£€8°6G51$ 1817 'S33A0TdINT 01 HO4 0€/6 NO 04 1V 91N 110 -STYaAW SE£L061 6990 GEE06L 00°000°02£"80.L Z¥E0 12E2 001
1dI3934 ONIMHYd 6102/1.2/6-6102/02/6

00°0Z$ ‘ANY1LHO0d NI ONILITN AIANILLY NOP 91£061 6990 oLE061 00°000'000°804'2FE0" LS 001

00°66¥% 10141810 HOd INIYd SSANISNG NOZVYINY TYAMINTY 282061 6990 282061 00°000°000°80/ 0¥90°LZEZ 001
SEEINOR L E]
HO4 ONINIVYL F1vdId V¥ 3MIT HOVAL IHL ONINNA

98'869% HONNT Y04 AYMENSANYy 021502 WOYH S1dIFD3ay oo 062061 6990 062061 00°000°'000°802 0L +0'1Z€Z 001
1014181a

00°05+$ A9 @3SN 39 OL SYM004 J1vdid T HOVAL 0€ A3ISYHONd 062061 6990 062061 00°000°000°802 01#0"LZEZ 001
SIS UeleS - uig ? UiL ‘'Wig

00°ELVS$ 'WIG ged "sousIjuo) [eUOHEN USIPIYD [Buoldadx3 o) Iounod ZEL061 LP2Z) ZEE061 00°000°0ZE'9¥ 1 ZYE0'06Z 1 642

Zr'60E$ JUOD WSO 10} uu| JaAYy As)iep @ Aeis siybiu g 29061 1Pl 292061 00°000°02£°802 2¥£0°0612°001

00591 % sdwe)g Janalod sjjoy LEEOBL L¥TL LEEOB] 00°000°'02£'802 0L ¥0°06L2°001

Junowry tonduosaq S0I0AU] ON Od JUNOJJY

80+0-6.LE9 O ‘SINOT LS

80%064 XO4 Od
VSIA XNV YNOdAN

SISYONOA Jueliepy

Jou3sIg jooyds Hodspasy

137



8cL :abed

EL'E6L0Z SIBUINOAIUBLIBMYSDId!  Hoday Nd S¥6L:ZL  61020/Z1  pejuld
"SIBUOISSILILLOY JO pJeog 1olisig
Hisl OMO| | JUNOW
jooyog Hodspaay ay) Aq pied paisplo pue POMOIIY 3 v
pamoljje ‘pauiwexs A|jeba) usaq sey wie|d siy|
G6'199'G$ VSIA YNVE YNOdINN 40} [BJ01
vaTLLS $371AAvd ONINIVHL ‘STZIS SNOIYVYA-SLINSWIMS vr06L 02v8 vry061L 00°000'9€Z°9L9°0L+0'2ELL 002
STINS TVILNISS3 HO4 1S3L
00°8€$ Q39 3HL 40 NOILYOd H1VIN IHL I¥v.L OL SINIANLS £v061 0Z¥8 £E061 00°290°0SZ'LLO0LYO'LELL 66T
Junotly uonaioseq ON Od unoody

80¥0-6.L€9 OW ‘SINOT LS

80¥06. X049 Od
VSIA MNVE YNDdAN

SI9UONOA JueLIep

1011381Q jooyos Hodspasy

138



:obey

6el €1'€610Z SJayonoAleLEMYSDId]  uodey Nd S¥:61:ZL 6102Z/v0/2) pawLd
101626t05
Z2961LL$ 30IAY3S 004 AHIVA YNOCIAIN H04 0d N3IdO SD2Y 0Z/61 JJI0ANI 551061 00°000°000'919°01L¥0'001£'862
L0S626105
98°'001% JOINYES 004 AHIVA YNDJIAIN HO4 Od N3dO SO90H 0Z/61 JOI0ANI S51061 00°000°000°919°0LF0°001 €862
L01826+08
28'v6% JOIANGAS 004 AHIVA VNOdAIN Y04 Od N3O SDOH 02/61 JOIOANI SS1L061 00°000°000°9L9°0L0°001€'86C
10882605
yo'vezs$ JOINYIS OO0 AHIVA YNODWN HOd4 Od N3dO S2O¥ 02/61 IOIOANI GGlLo6l 00°000°000°9L90L¥0°00LE 862
6L02/12/01 :oleq Juelep
00t826¥0S
oL'gLes AYIVG YONdNN -3DIAY3S AO04 S3H H04 Od NaAdO JOIOANI G106l 00°000°000°9%L°0LFO00LE 862
008826¥0S
01°06€$ AYIVA YONdININ -3DIAY3S AOO0H S3H Y04 Od NIdo IDIOANI PS1L061) 00°000°000°9%L°0L¥0001£'862
6102/7L/01 |jeq lueuepn
001826¥0%
£€°59v% AdIva YONdWN -3DIAH3AS 004 S3H H04 Od NIdO JOIOANI ¥S1061 00°000°000°9%1 0L¥0°00LE 862
6102/8/01 :81EQ UBLEAN
00//26¥0S
5828z% AIVA vONdINN -30IAY3S 004 S3H HO4 Od NIJO JOIOANI $S1L061 00°000°000°9%1'0L0°001.£ 862
000/26%0S
o' Lyze AdIYA YONdINN -3DIAY3IS OO0 SIH HO4 Od NIdO ADIOANI PSL061 00°000°000°9%1 0LPO00LE 862
00¥£26%0S
05°'98v3% AdIVA YONdNN -3DIAYIS AO0- S3H HOH Od N3dO JOIOANI ¥SL061 00°000°000°9¥1L°0LY0°00LE'862
00£926¥05
0£°992% AYIVA YONdN -33IAY3S Q004 S3H HO4 Od N3O JDIOANI vS1061 00°000°000°9%1°0L¥0°001£'862
002926¥06
0z'80%$ AYIYA YONdIN -32IAY3S OO0 S3H 404 Od N3dO JOIOANI ¥51061 00°000°000°9%1'0LF0°001LE 862
L0LL26¥0S
68'961% F0INH3S Q004 AHIVA YNOINN Y04 Od NIdO S292Y 02/61 JDIOANI 551061 00°000°000°91.9'01¥0°001£'862
Lo L2605
06°L2L$ JDIAL3S ACOd AHIVA YNOJINN HO4 Od NIdO SO0 02/61 JDI0OANI GG1061 00°000°000'919°0L0°00LE'86C
10L926V0S
092CLL$ JJINL3S 004 AHIVA YNOIAN YO Od NIdO S2DY 02/61 JOIOANI S51061 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0°00LE°86¢C
10
1¥°06$ FJING3S AOOH AHIVA YNOJWN J04 Od N3dO $904 02/61 0426¥0S3D10ANI GS1L061 00°000°000'91L9°0L+0°001E'86¢C
10926105
0r'o0L$ JDIAYIS dOO4 AHIVA YNOJNN HO4 Od NIHO SO0 02/61 IDIOANI SSL061 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0°001L£°862
JUNOURy uonanosag SoI0AU] ‘ON Od JUNo3dY

04¥26 YO ‘OYNE3ISOY
90€1 X0d Od
SINAS IS €€€

ONI 0D S1ONAOYHd AHIVA VADJINN
SIBYONOA JueLIEM\

Jou3sIq [ooy9s Hodspasy

139



ovl

:abey

€L'e'6L02 SIaYONOAJUBLIEMYSOI!  (Hoday Wd s¥6L-2l 6L02/v0/C)L ‘P
610¢/8L/L1 ‘8leq Jueliepp
1061£6+0S
¥6°951$ J0IAY3S 004 ANIVA YNOJWN HO4 Od N3dO $29OH 02/61 JJIOANI S51L061 00°000°000°9L9°0L+0001LE'86C
0021£6+0S
fAAVA IR 3OINY3S OO0 AMIVA YNOJWN HO4 Od NIdO SO0 02/61 JDIOANI S§51061 00°000°000°9L9°0LF0°00LE 86T
61L02/2L/L1 -8leq Juelepy
0060£6¥0S
9L'Lv¥$ AdIVA YONdIAIN -3DIAY3S 004 S3H HO4 Od NadO A3I0ANI ¥5L06L 00°000°000°9FL°0LP000LE 86C
00S0€640S
SZTv8L$ AYIVA YONdINN -3DIAYIS AOO4 STH HOd Od NIdO 3DIOANI ¥S1L061 00°000°000°9¥1L°0LY0°00)LE 86C
L060€6¥05
68°€L$ JOINYES 004 AHIVA YNOJNN HO4 Od N3dO §$994 0Z/61 J3IOANI GG1L061 00°000°000°'91L9°0L#0°001£°862
10S0E6#0S
c6°6vL$ FOINNES 004 AMIVA YNOdWN ¥O4 Od NIdO SO0 02/61 JDI0ANI §G1061 00°000°000°919°0L+0°00LE 862
6L0Z/k/1L1 ‘9leq ueLep
R 008626705
oLzve$ AdIVA YONdWN -3DIAY3S Q004 S3H H04 Od N3dO JADIOANI ¥5L061 00°000°000°9FL 0LP0°00LE°862
0020€6109
05°69¢$ AdIvd YONdIAIN -30IAY3S AOOd S3H 104 Od N3dO 3DI0ANI 51061 00°000°000°9¥L°0L0°00LE 86C
L020E6F0G
96°vELS J0INGTS OO0 AMIVA YNODdWN HOd Od NIdO SO0H 02/61 JDIOANI SGL061 00°000°000°919°0L¥0°001E 862
108626709
9'9/$ J0INYIS OO0 AMIVA YNOdWN ¥Od Od NIdO $204 02/61 JDIOANI GSlLo61 00°000°000'9L9°0L1¥0°00LE'862
6102/82/0L -®leq Jueliepy
001626¥0S
68°2v2$ AdIVA YONdIN -30IAY3S A004 SIH ¥O4 Od N3dO IDI0ANI ¥51061 00°000°000°9%71°0L¥0°00LE°862
005626¥0S
0lL'S.¥$ ANIVA VONdINN -3DIAY3S 004 SIH HOd Od N3dO JDIOANI ¥S1061 00°000°000°9F10L¥0°00LE B6C
JUNOUY uonanasaq SOIOAU] ON Od JUN033Y

0.t/6 HO "O4Ng3SOy
90€1 X08 Od
SIMAS 3S €€€

ONI 00 SLONAOYd AMIVA YNDdWN

SISYINOA JUBLIBM

Jou3sIq |ooyos Hodspasy

140



142 ‘ebed £1'¢6L02 SI3yonoAluellepMYSD)dl  tHoday Nd S+61:21 6102/70/21  ‘paluNd

‘SJ9UOISSILIWOY) JO pieod Jousig
[ooyog Hodspasy ay) Aq pied paisplo pue POMOIlY Junouty
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajlebs| usaq sey wrepo siy

66'7S$ 150d YNDdWN 10} [ejoL

6102/82/01 :9)eQ elep

00 H3dVYdSM3IN NOILdI4Osans
66'5$ 150d VNOJINN JHL HOd NOILAIHOSHNS HYIA ANO 02/6102 G8E061L 00°'000°000'80.4'0¥#0"LEEZ 001
Junouly uonansseqg 1 N Od Tuno

2585272296 HO '|LYNNINNIO
¢sger. X0d Od

SNOILJIFIOSANS YAdVISMIN
150d YNOdiNN

SI9YONOA JueLIBp

JoulsIq [ooyos Hodspasy

141



il :abed £1°€6102 slayanoAjueLIBAMYSDIdl  oday Wd SP6L:ZL  6102/v0/ZL  :paluld
‘SJauoIssILWLIO) Jo pleog Joulsig PaMmo|y JuUnoLy
[ooyog uodspasy ay) Aq pled psisplo pue
pemojje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebis| usaq sey wiep siy|
G1'99¢$ ONI STOIAYIS 1SIM ANIA 10} [EJOL
610Z/2L/1L :8leq Jeuem
LPS1L8100
S2GL$ AY3IAINEA Y31VM a31LLOT 0Q 0Z/61 Ad ADI0ANI 290061 00°000°000°80£ 010" L €2 00}
£00018100
§2°91% AHIAINEA HIALVM 311108 04 0Z/61 Ad JDIOANI 290061 00°000°000°802°01+0°LCEZ 00L
€88£08100
SL°GL$ AYIAINTEA HILYM AITLLO9 04 0Z/61 AL DI0ANI 290061 00°000°000°802°0LF0" L 2EC Q0L
L2eS181L00
6Z'659 Kienijaq 1eieM Alypuop Joj JepiIQ aseyaind uado 3DI0ANI 60006} 00°000°000°9% L 0L+0"0LZ2 8ET
126608100
gz'eo$ Kianiaq Jo1ep AlLIUOR 10} J8pIO aseyaIng uadQ IDI0ANI 600061 00°000°000°9¥}'0L+0°0122'8€2
298€08100
SZ'65% Kisaijaq Jsjepn Alyiuop 10y JepiQ sseyaind uado IOI0ANI 600061 00°000°000°9¥} OL+#0°0LZ2'8EZ
6102/12/0L ‘Sleq jueLEM
121162100
05'8$ AYIAINTA YILVYM Q3111089 O 02/61 A 3DI0ANI 290061 00°000°000°80£ 010" LZEZ"00L
0.¥£62100
SL'GLS AY3IANTA ¥3LVYM A31LLOF O 02761 A IDIOANI 2900861 00°000'000°80£°0L+0'L2€2°001
¥0228.100
S2°6L$ AYIAINEA Y3LYM 371109 04 0Z/61 A4 IDI0ANI 290061 00°000°000°804°0L¥0"L2EC 00
152262100
SLvv$ Aionijaq sajepn Alupuop 104 JepiQ sseyaind uado JDI0ANI 600061 00°000°000°971'0L¥0°0LCZ 8EC
18%022100
002s$ Kianljag se1eM Alyjuopy Joj JSpIQ Sseyoind uado ADI0ANI 600061 00°000°000'9¥L'0L¥D'0LEZZ BEC
JUnowly uonaiosaqg SOIOAU| ON Od JUNOJ3Y

02¥46 ¥O ‘Avd SO0D
LELL X098 Od
1334IS HI. S S.L1

ONI S3OIAYIS 1SIM AN3A

SIBYINOA JUBLIBM

JoMIsIq [ooy9s Jodspesy

142



Sl :abed

9882-50046 ¥O ‘NOLY3IAVIE

AYM NYIITTIIN MS 626€1
371 ADOTONHOIL 2 HYMLAOS HAINYIA

SI9UINOA JUBLIEAA

EL'EBL0Z SI9UINOAIIBLEAMYSDID!  (Hodey Wd S#6L:ZL  6102/70/ZL PaluLd
'SI2UOISSILIWIOY JO pieog JouIsIq - POMOJ|Y JUnowy
jooyos Hodspaay ayy Ag pied palspio pue
pamojle ‘paujwexa Ajjebs| usaq sey wiepo siy |
00'sEl$ 0T ADOTONHO3L ® IUVMLIOS HIINYIA JO) {EIOL
6L02/81L/LL :BleQ juenep
) C98E8ES
00'GEL$ SSY1D HLYIN S.3ISNS ¥O- NOILOWIOD IDI0ANI 821061 00°000°0S0°'9LO0LPO°LELL PPE
JUNoWyY uonanoIsag 30I0AU] ON Od JUNOJ3SY

101381 J00Yg Jodspasy

143



ovi :ebeq €L'e'6L02 SJBUINOAJUBLIBAYSDID!  :Hoday Wd S#6L2L  6L0Z/F0/ZL :PalULd

"SIaUOISSILULLIOY JO pieoq jolisig
[ooyog podspasy sy Aq pied pasaplio pue PoMolly Junowy
pamojie ‘pauiexe A|jebe| usaq sey wied siyj

00°009'L$ V'NJNYE 09dvd4 ST19M 104 [BjoL
00°009°L$ 2002 seleg ‘spuog uolsusd SHAd YESO J0j 994 asisni) 0Li6¥.LL 916061 00°000°000°802°0¥90°0L15°GLE
Junouy uonainsag SO0 ON Od TUNoooy

2229-G8¥SS NI ‘SITOdVYANNIN
0s¥1 X04 Od

CCCOMN

V"N XNVE 09dv4d ST1am

SI9YONOA JuUBLIBA

Jou}sIq |ooyos Jodspeay

144



28986 YM "HIANOONVA

0€82.8 X049 Od
ANYAWGD HOLVNINYILXT NYILSIM

SJI9YINOA JURLIBA

i :abed €L'E6L0Z SISYdNOAJUBLIBMYSOI)  poday WA G6L:ZL  BL0Z/v0/ZL PRl
"SJSUOISSILIWIOY JO pJeog JoulsIq POMOIY JUNOWY
jooyog uodspasy sy Aq pled palaplo pue
pamoyje ‘pauiwexa Ajjebs| uaaq sey wiepd siy|
09'95€$ ANVANOD HOLYNINY3LX3 NY3ILSTIM 10} [ejoL
6102/8L/11 S1eQ JUBLEAA
o TOHLNOD 1S3d HO4 86.£0222
SL0s$ ATHLNOW 30IML A3 7118 02/61 Ad HO4 Od NIJO $22d IDI0ANI GE006L 00°000°000°9}19'22£0°TrST 00,4
6102/21/L1 :81eQ JUBLEA
TOHLNOD 1S3d ¥O4 8€02612
SL0L$ ATHLNOW J0IML 377119 02/61 A4 HO4 Od N3O SO0 32I0ANI GE0061 00°000°000°919°22€0°2¥SZ 002
TOMLINOD 1S3d 90261
51024 ATHLNOW IOIML G37119 -S3H 0Z/6L Ad HO4 Od NIdO IOI0ANI ¥E006} 00°000°000°9¥% 1 '2ZE€0'2¥SZ 00}
SE0C6LT
009.¢ TOYULNOD 1S3d ATHLNOW @3 119 02/61 Ad HOd Od NIJO IDIOANI €£0061} 00°000°000°802'ZZ€0'2¥S2 001
610Z/7LI0L ‘Bleq JUBLBM
o JOHINOD 1S3d HOA 180261
GL0.$ ATHLNOW 3DIML Q31119 02/61 Ad HOd Od NIJO SO0Y IOIOANI GE006 00°000°000'919'2ZE0°2Se 002
JUROUIY uonaposag SOI0AU| "ON Od JUNOSDY

J013sIQ |00YdS Modspasy

145



srl :abeqd

€L'e'610z SJSYOnoABLIEMYSDIAI  'poday Wd s¥:61:21L 6L02/P0/2) poNld

"SJaUOISSILIWIOY JO pieog JouIsig
jooyog uodspaay sy Aq pied palaplo pue PSMOIIY Unouly
pamojie ‘paulwexa A|jeba) usaq sey wied siy|

00°05¥$ ZANVHD T1LSAUM '8 ALISHIAAINN HO NY3ILSIM 10} [EJO]

6L02/82/01 ‘8leq Juelepy

SANN4 AN3S OL @33N -y¥31131 ¥3H ZAAVHO'M
00°05¥$ NI G3INOILLNIW LON SVM ~-dIHSHYTOHOS I4V S.ITLSANM GCL9E00AAl 901061 00°000°000'919'¥2£0°00EE"€0C
JUAOUY Uonanasaq soloAdl . oNOd JUnoooy

19€46 HO ‘HLNOWNOW
HLYON JAY HLINOWNOW S¥€

€SEL9E00A #Q) LNIANLS-AIV TVIONYNIL
ZAAYHD FILSAEN ' ALISHIAINA HO NYILSIM

SIaYINOA JUBLIEAA

Jou3sIq |ooyos Jodspasy

146



6kl :ebeg

€L'E'6102 SJSUINOAIUBLIEAMYSON!  poday WA Sv6L:2L  6L0Z/40/2)  pajLd
"SIBUOISSILLIWIOY JO pieog 1ouisIg
|[ooyog Uodspaay ay; Aq pred palspio pue PoMOIlY JUnoLy
pamojje ‘pauiwexs Ajleba| usaq sey wie sy |
96'996'c$ OT1 SONIQTOH LO31IQ NOLONIHLYOM 10} [BJOL
6102/8L/LL @1eQ JuBLIEAA
. 1574
59'69¢$ $93140 138 X0v14 0NOArL9LPEANI G206l 00°000°000°9L9°0L¥0Z¥SZ 00.L
6102/8/01 :S1eq LB
e £20N0Azolzy
1E'219'¢3 (eiBueosy ,09 X .1bZ) Slqe . piecgionie 09yZSIN JOIOANI 951061 00°000°081'919'0LF0°LEL L 00L
unowy uondaudsag 10AU] " u

Pless Xt ‘Sy1vd
8€00¥1 Xog Od

0.9 31S AV NOLSVYD LOE9
071 SONIATOH 1L3341d NOLONIHLHOM

S19YoNOA JUBLIBAA

JousIq [ooyds Jodspaay

147



051 ‘abed £1'£'6102

SIBUINOAIUBLEMYSDIA!  odoy Wd S¥6L:ZL  6L0Z/v0/2)  Pojuld
"SI3UOISSILIWOY JO pleoq 101)sIq
’ 2MO|[ JUnow
[ooyog Uodspaay ayj Aq pied paispio pue PoMOIlY 3 v
pamoyje ‘paulwexe A|jebaj useq sey wieo siy|
00'6v6'8L$ "ONI ONIMIINIONT SOZ 40} [ejJoL
61.02Z/8Z/0L :@)eq UBLIBM
00'S¥i$ NOIS LIJOHLIY/OINSIIS STH L9¥Z€ DI0OANI 66£061 00°000°000'80£'0250°051 ¥ 0P
LINNOWY
00'00L'¢$ NOIS ANV 3DI0ANI T¥NId DINSITS-LIJOHLTY -S3H L9¥ZE ADIOANI 66£061 00°000°'000"80/°0250°05 L +'0Z¥
6102/8/01 :@jeq JUBLEM
. S3H
00°008'v1$ NOLLVILSININGY NOLLONY.LSNOD LIJOH13M S3H LZLLD 62E2E IDIOANI 8EE061L 00'000°000°80. 025005 L ¥ 0ZP
Junowy uonauosaqg BOIOAU] "ON Od JUNOJ0Y
10926 ¥O ‘STIV4 HIVINY I
ANNIAY HLYINY 1Y 006
"ONI ONIYIIANIONT §07
SI9YONOA jueliepp

JouSIq jooyDds Jodspasy

148



LGL :abeq €L'E'610Z SIBUONOAIUELEMYSOIA)  tpoday Wd S¥6LIZL  6L02/F0/ZL  Pajuld

"SIBUOISSIWIWOY Jo pieog Joulsiq
jooyog Hodspasy sy} Aq pied paseplo pue POMOIlY JUNOWY
pamojje ‘paulwexs Ajjeba| usaq sey wied siy|

7L'89LLLLS V'N NOILLYYOdHOONYE SNOIZ  Joj [ejo]

610e/v/L} e Jueliepm

SL/LL A9 INJOV OL 3Ng LSIHILNI 1INd ANOd
71891 LLLS 6102 S3IY¥IS 'SANOEG ONIANNATH NOILYDITE0 TvHINTO ‘D190 N9 061 00°000°000'802°1290°0L 1S°02E
Junowy uoRanosaq SOIOAU| "ON Od TUNoo0Y

L0186 YM 'T111v3aS

009¢€ LS 13341S NOINN 109
NOYIOH3G NVIYEG NLLY

V"N NOILYHOJHOONYE SNOIZ

SI9YONOA JUBLIBA\

JousIq |ooyds Jodspaay

149



zsL :abed

SIAUINOAJUBLIBAMYSDIAE  ‘hoday

Wd Sv6l:cl 6102/¥0/21 ‘pajuld

€L'€'6L02
"SIBUOISSILIWIOD) 1O pieog JouisIq
[ooyog podspasay auy Aq pred paleplo pue
pamojje ‘paulexa Ajjebaj uaaq sey wiep sy
LEELYS NOP “IMWIMZ 10} [BJOL

6102/¥1/0L ‘®jeq el

Pamo||y JuUNowy

STVAW/02LS00/aDVITIN WIFY 13AVEL
LECLPS “NOP 404 LINJWISHNENITH ISNIdXT d3s/9Nv 69€061 00°000°000'80.42+¥€0°L2EZ 001
Junowy uondaiosag S0I0AU| ON Od JUNGooy
29%26 €O ‘L¥0dSa33y
ad HONYY 001
NOP ‘IMNIMZ
SI9YJNOA JUBLIBAA

jouysiIqg jooyos Modspasy

150



€St

:abed

£1°€6102 SIBUYINOAJUBLIEANYS DY)

‘Hoday

Wd S¥:6LEl

610zc/v0/2L

:pajuLd

¥6'591°298°'1$

Jejo puels

Hoday jo puz

SI9YINOA JueLiep

PusIq [ooyos podspasy

151



VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VN VN VN VN VN »N0 1Al
VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VN VN VN VN «=Ul 14l

0 0 0 0 0 0 §29 Sy9 59 G669 459 199 sfejol jooysg

0 0 0 0 0 0 99¢ §8¢ 562 Z0¢ 4114 ¥6Z | « [BJOL [O0YOS 18)1eY )
YA 4 4] SS A es 61 Zl
ot §S oG €9 9G 0s Ll
6v €S 9S 9s 95 1S 0l
6€ 6€ 34 or JAY] §S 6
A 1€ 8¢ 8¢ A 6¢ 8
8 61 61 8y 44 0s A

0 0 0 0 0 0 65¢ 09¢ 65¢ £se gs¢e 29¢ [ejoL Asejuswie|g
114 or Sv [44 St 14 9
L9 €9 79 €9 14 0s S
FA4 Y24 YA 4 or 29 L9 v
(14 o A4 or 61 14 £
£5 €9 3] 3] 6% 0s [4
€5 9G 9s oS 8y oG L
{14 514 61 61 LS S A

02/9/9 | Oz/e/s | Oziviy | 0ziLie | Oziifz | OzZ/ElL | 6L/vich | 6L/9/LL | 61/2/0L | 6 Liv/6 61/9/9 | 81/9/6 [3A97] 8peig
0202-61L02 6102-8L0¢C

0c0¢-610¢C

[oAST] pels) AQ siequinN juswi|joiug JuspniS

Joulsiqg |ooyos Hodspasy

152



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

= 7 Work Session Board Meeting Minutes
For October 9, 2019

Call to Order — Chairman Eric Brandon called the work session meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
The work session began with Susie Chaney and Jessica Coudare showing the Board members
the new College Preparatory Math (CPM) Curriculum. Its described as a collaborative and

problem based. Eight board members and staff participated. They were assigned roles as
manager, task manager, research manager or record reporter.

Work Session was adjourned at 6:27 pm

Respectfully submitted by Donna Shaw.

Eric Brandon, Chairman Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date

153



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

School Board Meeting Minutes
For October 9, 2019

Call to Order — Chairman Eric Brandon called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm.

A quorum was established with the following board members in attendance: Chairman Eric
Brandon, Vice Chairman Carey Jones, Director Greg Carter. and Director Chuck Ostmeyer.
Director Jennifer Clark was absent.

The following Reedsport School District Staff members in attendance: Superintendent Jon
Zwemke, Business Manager Rachel Amos, Special Education Coordinator Parma Roe,
Principal Jerry Uhling, Principal Amanda O’Brien, Board Secretary Donna Shaw, Teachers
Susie Chaney, Katie Corcoran and Jessica Coudare.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Changes to the Agenda- A revised agenda was looked over and Director Greg Carter
motioned to accept the revised agenda, Director Carey Jones seconded the motion and the
motion carried 4-0.

Superintendent Awards-Letters were read by the teachers to the students: Dakota Groat by
Teacher Katie Corcoran, Tristin Corrie by Teacher Susie Chaney, and Aaden Thurber by
principal Amanda O’Brien.

Community Comments-None

RCCS Principal, Jerty Uhling’s report was on hand for review and he added that the math
communication was great coming from the rooms of Ms. Coudare and Ms. Chaney.

HES Principal, Amanda O’Brien’s report was on hand for review and had nothing further to
add.

SPED Director, Parma Roe’s report was on hand and she had added an addendum to her

report that she handed out to the Board. She is hopeful we will be getting support from the
ODE grant.

154



Leadership spokesperson Brandon Harrison talked about Athlete of the month and
coronation, while Nicole Cooper talked about upcoming games and informed the board on
what’s been happening at Reedsport Community Charter School.

Business Manager Rachel Amos report was on hand for review, and had nothing to add.

ZCS-HES- RETRO FIT SEISMIC UPGRADE

Andre Latyk was on hand to inform the board that if they were interested in applying for next
cycle of seismic rehabilitation funds they would need to apply for funds by January 2020.
Eric Brandon asked what would be done first? Andre Latyk answered, auditorium,
classrooms then shop rooms. January 17th is the deadline to apply.

Carey Jones asked what was the most necessary, need to get on it asap? Deadline is the
reason.

Plan B Technical Assistance Grant.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke asked ZCS if it matters one way or the other to them and ZCS
responded no it does not, Director Carey Jones asked if you have ever found building that
was not repairable? Chuck Ostmeyer could we just roll the application.

Superintendent Jon Zwemke told the board of the custodial changes in the buildings.

Director Carey Jones motioned to approve the consent agenda, Director Chuck Ostmeyer
seconded the motion and the motion carried 4-0.

Chuck Ostmeyer motioned to revise the Action and Carey Jones seconded the motion, and
the motion passed 3-1.

Director Greg Carter motioned to accept the 1% reading of policy A.1 JFCJ “Weapons in
school”, Director Chuck Ostmeyer seconded the motion, and the motion carried 4-0.

Director Chuck Ostmeyer motioned to accept the 1% reading of the policy A. 5 IGAI “Human
Sexuality, AIDS/HIV, sexually transmitted diseases, Health Education”, Director Greg
Carter seconded the motion and the motion passed 4-0.

Director Greg Cater asked for a 2" reading on items A.2-4 policies, would like to review a
cleaned up version of all of them.

No Action at this time. Cleaned up versions will be presented at the November Meeting.

Discussion items:

Chairman Eric Brandon discussed more on promoting trade schools as an alternative for
some of our students. Principal Jerry Uhling mentioned that Counselor Karin Smith has been
working to promote trading schools as well as colleges. Chairman Eric Brandon asked if we
are looking for a state list or a program kids could look into. Chairman Eric Brandon wants to

155



know what is at the school right now for students walking into the building? He commented
that “We need to focus and get the students excited.” Boe Pickett is getting trained on the
CIS system for the YTP students and ASPIRE.

Perhaps funding and staff for CAD program was mentioned.

Discussion ensued.

Board Member Comments:

Director Chuck Ostmeyer is happy with Life Skills program. asked if more could be done for
Teacher of the year campaigning.

Meeting went to break for Executive Session at 7:50 PM

Meeting back in regular session at 9:07 PM

Director Carey Jones motioned for Salary Adjustment and Director Greg Carter seconded the
motion and the motion passed 4-0

Meeting was adjourned at 9:10 pm

Respectfully submitted by Donna Shaw.

Eric Brandon, Chairman Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendegth Date

156



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road
Reedsport, OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax Phone: (541) 271-3658
RECEIPT FOR DONATION
Name of donor: .i.'r" WV O AL
Address: A0 \ie o L) { .‘-.\‘- A ( ¥ Py —
74) A
Telephone Number: S\ _ A2
Description ofdonation: | v~ v\ S s (Al (8740 -

Value of donation;

Purpose(s) for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

- NAdonk 1ine
." § T ?
-”_f"';'.f'f.' ! i O
Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory Stenétire bf donor ——
Yes No I / @
(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) Date of dorafion —

h—————-———————__———_———————.

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to the board during the Regular Board Meeting held:

Date

superintendent / ipa / Designee

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer ID. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a} of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to Reedsport School District are tax deductible Jor Federal and State income tax purposes
within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.
Revised 9/21/17 MLH

157



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: KL
Adopted:

Public Complaints */**
(Version 1)

Neo-staff-member,student-A parent or guardian of a student attending a school in the district

person that-who resides in the district|. a staff member] [. or a student] m%l—be—éemed—theﬂgh{—temy
petition the district with a complaint. A complainant will be referred through the proper administrative
process for resolution of a complaint before investigation or action by the Board. An exception will be a
complaint against the superintendent or one that involves Board actions or Board operations.

The complaint procedure is available at the district’s administrative office and on the home page of the
district’s website.

[The Board advises that there is a process available for resolving complaints, including but not limited to &
complaints in one or more of the following areas:

1.  Instruction;

2. Discipline;

3.  Learning materials;

4. Compliance with State Standards;
5.  Restraint and/or seclusion;

6.  With a staff member; or

7.  Retaliation against a student era-student s-parent-who in good faith reported information that the
student believes is evidence of a violation of state and-or federal law, rule or regulation.]

The complainant must follow the complaint procedure as outlined in administrative regulation KL-AR{H}
- Public Complaint Procedure.

[The district may offer mediation or another alternative dispute resolution process as an option if all parties
to the complaint agree in writing to participate in such mediation or resolution. ]

[Any complaint about school personnel other than the superintendent will be investigated by the
administration before consideration and action by the Board. The Board will not hear complaints against
employees in a session open to the public unless an employee requests an open session.]

[Complaints against the principal may-start-at-step-3-and-may-should be filed with the superintendent. (See
KL-ARHBH} — Public Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the superintendent may-start-at-step-4-and-should be referred to the Board chair on

behalf of the Board. (See KL-AR{{1H}] — Public Complaint Procedure)]

HR9/2841711/13/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
1-2

158



[Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member may-start-at-step-4-and
should be made-referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. (See KL.-AR{13} — Public Complaint

Procedure)]

[Complaints against the Board chair may-start-at-step4-and-may-should be madereferred directly to the
[district counsel] [Board vice chair] on behalf of the Board. (See KL-ARf+}H — Public Complaint

Procedure)]

[A complainant must file a complaint within the later of either time limit set below, in accordance with
state law:

1.  Within two years after the alleged violation or unlawful incident occurred or the complainant
discovered the alleged violation or unlawful incident. For incidents that are continuing in nature, the
time limitation must run from the date of the most recent incident; or

2. Within one year after the affected student has graduated from, moved away from or otherwise left
the district. ]

The superintendent will develep-and-administer the complaint process, as appropriate.

If any complaint alleges a violation of Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 581, Division 22
(Division 22 Standards), Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 339.285 - 339.303 or OAR 581-021-0550 - 581-
021-0570 (Restraint and Seclusion), or ORS 659.852 (Retaliation), and the complaint is not resolved
through the complaint process, the complainant, whe-isif [a student,] a parent or guardian of a student
attending a school in the district or a person who resides in the district, may appeal! rights-with the
district’s final decision to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction as-eutlinedinunder Oregen

Administrative Rule {OAR)s 581-002-68460001 - 581-002-0023[ (See KL-AR(2) - Appeal to the Deputy
Superintendent of Public Instruction)].

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.610—192-690660 ORS 659.852 OAR 581-022-2370
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-002-0001 - 002-0005

Anderson v. Central Point Sch. Dist., 746 F.2d 505 (9th Cir. 1984).
Connick v. Myers, 461 U.S. 138 (1983).

! An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).

HR9/28/1711/13/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
2-2

159



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: KL
Adopted:

Public Complaints */**
(Version 2)

[The district will develop and implement effective means of resolving eerteerns-complaints voiced by
[employees,] [students,] parents of a student who attends school in the d1strlct—&ﬂd—’ehe—pﬂ-bh&m—efdefor
persons who reside in the district te-re 4 %

will use recognized channels of commumcatlon ]

[The Board advises that the process for resolving a complaint as follows:

1.  Teacher/Employee;

2. Principal/Supervisor;

3. Superintendent/Designee;
4.  Board.]

The complaint procedure is available at the district’s administrative office and on the home page of the
district’s website.

[[Ifeur a complaint addresses one or more of the issues identified below, yewmaya complainant should
use the complaint process available in any of the following policies and administrative regulations (AR):

1. Discrimination or harassment on any-a basis protected by law: Board policy AC, AC-AR;
2. Sexual harassment (staff): Board policy GBN, GBN-AR;
3. Sexual harassment (student): Board policy JBA, JBA-AR;

4.  Hazing, harassment, intimidation, bullying, menacing or 'cyberbullying (staff): Board policy GBNA,
GBNA-AR,;

5.  [Hazing,] [H][h]arassment, intimidation, bullying, [menacing,] cyberbullying, or teen dating
violence er-demestie-violenee-(student): Board policy JFCF, JFCF-AR;

6.  Sexual conduct with a student: Board policy JHFF, JHFF-AR;
7. Instructional resources or instructional materials: Board policy ITA, I[IA-AR;

8.  Complaints regarding the Talented and Gifted Program (TAG): Board policy IGBBC, IGBBC-AR.]

! [The district should cross reference the following list to board policies and administrative regulations present in the board’s

policy manual and revise as necessary.

HR9/28477/18/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
1-3

160



[Any complaint about school personnel other than the superintendent will be investigated by the
administration before consideration and action by the Board. The Board will not hear complaints against
employees in a session open to the public unless an employee requests an open session.]

A complaint of retaliation against a student er-a-stadent’s-parent who in good faith reported information
that the student believes is evidence of a violation of state and-or federal law, rule or regulation, should be
reported to the administrater/superintendent.

[Complaints against the principal may-start-at-step-3-may-should be filed with the superintendent. (See KL-
AR]J(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the superintendent may-start-at-step4-and should be referred to the Board chair on
behalf of the Board. (See KL-AR[(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member may-start-at-step4-1d be
made-referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. (See KL-AR[(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the Board chair may-start-at-step-4-and-may-should be made-referred directly to the
[district counsel] [Board vice chair] on behalf of the Board. (See KL.-AR[(1)] — Public Complaint

Procedure)]

[The district may offer mediation or another alternative dispute resolution process as an option if all parties
to the complaint agree in writing to participate in such mediation or resolution.]

[A complainant must file a complaint within the later of either time limit set below, in accordance with
state law:

1. = Within two years after the alleged violation or unlawful incident occurred or the complainant
discovered the alleged violation or unlawful incident. For incidents that are continuing in nature, the
time limitation must run from the date of the most recent incident; or

2. Within one year after the affected student has graduated from, moved away from or otherwise left
the district.]

The superintendent will develop-and-administer the complaint process, as appropriate. established by
administrative regulation KL.-AR[(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure.

If a complainant, who is a parent or guardian of a student who attends school in the district, is-{a student,]
[or] a person who resides in the district, alleges a violation of Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR), Chapter
581, Division 22 (Division 22 Standards), ORS 339.285 - 339.303 or OAR 581-021-0550 - 581-021-0570
(Restraint and Seclusion), or ORS. 659.852 (Retaliation) and the complaint is not resolved through the
complaint process, the complainant may-have appeal? sights-with the district’s final decision to the Deputy
Superintendent as-eutlined-in of Public Instruction under OAR 581-002-66460001 — 581-002-0023 [(See

KL-AR(2) - Appeal to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction)].

2 An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).

HR9/28/177/18/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
2-3

161



p vt 1ai Lo oriter ] Lwith the S . ; £ Dubli

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192:610—192-690660 ORS 659.852 OAR 581-022-2370
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-002-0001 — 002-0005

Anderson v. Central Point Sch. Dist., 746 F.2d 505 (9th Cir. 1984).
Connick v. Myers, 461 U.S. 138 (1983).

HR9/28/177/18/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
3-3

162



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: KL
Adopted:

Public Complaints */**
(Version 3)

Members-of the-publie;pParents of students who attend school in the district[.] [or] persons who reside in
the district, [staff, ][and students] are encouraged to make their eoneeras-complaints known to the district
and to give the district an opportunity to review those concerns and respond to them. Complaints about
instructional or learning materials, staff members, discipline. alleged violation of state-Division 22
sStandards, restraint and/or seclusion or retaliation against a student era-stadent>s-parent-who in good
faith reported information that the student believes is evidence of a violation of state and-or federal law,
rule or regulation, should approach the principal and, if possible, resolve the problems-complaint at this
level.

The complainant must follow the complaint procedure as outlined in administrative regulation KIL.-AR[(1)]
- Public Complaint Procedure.

Complaints about Board policy or administrative regulations should be referred directly to the
superintendent.

[Complaints against the principal may-startat-step-3-and-mayshould be filed with the superintendent. (See
KL-AR[(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the superintendent may-start-at-step-4-and-should be referred to the Board chair on
behalf of the Board. (See KI.-AR[(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member may-start-at-step4
and should be made-referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. (See KI.-AR[(1)] — Public
Complaint Procedure)]

[Complaints against the Board chair may-start-at-step-4-and-mayshould be made-referred directly to the
[district counsel] [Board vice chair] on behalf of the Board. (See KL-AR|[(1)] — Public Complaint

Procedure)]

[When a complaint is made directly to the Board or to an individual Board member, it will generally be
referred to the superintendent for evaluation and possible investigation. A Board member shall not attempt
to consider such complaints in any official capacity acting as an individual Board member.]

If the—pefseﬂés)—lﬂvmg—a complalnt faﬂ-s—tels not resolved t-he—eeﬂeem—w%h—the—pfmerpal—er—the

ardin any step of the complaint

process. the complalnant may request that it be moved on to the next step in accordance with the
estabhshed procedure (See KL- AR[(I }] - Pubhc Comnlamt Procedure ). Ifthe-Board-deems-it-advisableit

HR9/284177/18//19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
1-2

163



The superintendent shall develop administrative regulations designed to encourage the timely resolution of
public complaints while providing a system of review which will allow both the complainant and other
affected parties an opportunity to be heard. (See KL-AR|[(1)] — Public Complaint Procedure)

If a complainant, who is a parent or guardian of a student who attends school in the district, is [a student]
[or] a person who resides in the district, alleges a violation of Oregon Administrative Rules, Chapter 581,
Division 22 (Division 22 Standards), Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 339.285 - 339.303 or OAR 581-021-
0550 - 581-021-0570 (Restraint and Seclusion), or ORS. 659.852 (Retaliation) and the complaint is not
resolved through the complaint process, the complainant may have-appeal' rights-with the district’s final

decision to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction as-eutlined-inunder OAR 581-002-60400001 —
581-002-0023 [(See KL-AR(2) - Appeal to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction)].

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192 .616—192-690660 QRS 659.852 OAR581+-022-2370
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-002-0001 — 002-0005

Anderson v. Central Point Sch. Dist., 746 F.2d 505 (9th Cir. 1984).
Connick v, Myers, 461 U.S. 138 (1983).

! An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).

HR9/28/177/18//19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
2-2

164



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: KL
Adopted:

Public Complaints */**
(Version 4)

(This version of sample policy KL does not need an accompanying administrative regulation, it is a stand-alone policy. If this
policy is chosen by the Board, recommend delete any other existing complaint procedure.)

Board members recognize that complaints about schools may be voiced by [employees,] [students,]
parents of students who attend a school in the district[.] and eemmunity- membersfrom-time-to-
timepersons who reside in the district. [When such complaints are made to a Board member, the Board
member shall refer the person making the complaint to the superintendent or designee. A Board member
shall not attempt to respond, review, handle or resolve such complaints as the individual board member
has no authority to do so.]

A complaint of retaliation against a student er-a-student’s-parent-orguardian-who in good faith reported
information that the student believes is evidence of a violation of state and-or federal law, rule or

regulation, should be made to the superintendent.

A person may initiate a complaint by discussing the matter with the apprepriate-{administrator] [principal].

That [administrator] [principal] shall attempt to resolve the complaint-er-identify-the reasonsforneot
reselving the-issueIn-the-event a-complaintisnetreselved within [10] working days at-the-buildinglevel

of initiation by the complainant in discussion with the [administrator]| [principal]. If the complainant is
dissatisfied, the complainant may file a written complaint with the superintendent within [10] working
days of the decision from the [administrator] [principal]. The superintendent will attempt to resolve the
complaint. If the complaint remains unresolved after [10] working days of receipt of the complaint by the
superintendent, the complainant may request-te-place-the-complaint-onappeal to the Board. agendaA
written complaint referred to the Board may be cons1dered[ at the next regularly scheduled or spe01al
Board meeting]. Asy-s ; ; ; :
the—Beafd—ma{yLbe—eeﬂs*defed—by—the—emtre—Beafd—A ﬁnal wrltten dec151on regardmg the complalnt shall
be made by the Board within [20] sverking-days from receipt of the complaint. The written decision of the
Board will be final and will address each allegation in the complaint and reasons for the district’s decision.
If the Board chooses not to hear the complaint, the superintendent’s decision is final. The Board may hold

the hearing in executive session if the subject matter qualifies under Oregon law.

eemﬁ-amt—wﬂh—ﬂae—fadmmrs&ateﬂ{pﬂﬂerpal—]—ﬁhe tlmehnes may be extended upon wntten agreement
between the district the complainant.[?]

2 [For district information. The district’s timeline established by each step of the district’s complaint procedure for alleging a
violation found in OAR 581-002-0003 must be within 30 davs of the submission of the complaint at anv step. unless the district

and complainant have agreed in writing to a longer time period for that step. However, the district’s complaint procedure should
not exceed a total of 90 davs from the initial filing of the complaint, regardless of the number of steps involved. unless the

district and the complainant have agreed in writing to a longer time period. (OAR 581-002-0005)]

HR9/28/177/18/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
1-3

165



[The district may offer mediation or another alternative dispute resolution process as an option if all parties
to the complaint agree in writing to participate in such mediation or resolution.]

Complaints against the principal may-should be filed with the superintendent. The superintendent will
attempt to resolve the complaint. If the complaint remains unresolved within [10] working days of receipt
by the superintendent, the complainant may request to place the complaint on the Board agenda [at the
next regularly scheduled or special Board meeting]. The Board may use executive session if the subject
matter qualifies under Oregon law. The Board shall decide. within [20] days. in open session what action.
if any. is warranted. A final written decision regarding the complaint shall be issued by the Board within
[10] days. The written decision of the Board will address each allegation in the complaint and reasons for
the district’s decision.

Complaints against the superintendent should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. The

Board chalr shall present the complarnt to the Board ina Board meetrnn A—ﬁ&al——wrr—tteﬁ—deers*eﬂ—regafdmg
= mplaint-If the

Board decrdes an 1nvest1gat10n is warranted the Board may refer the 1nvest1gat10n to a third party. When
the investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. The Board may use executive
session if the subject matter qualifies under Oregon law. Afterreceiving-the-results-efthe-investigation;
tThe Board shall decide, within [20] days. in open session what action, if any, is warranted. A final written
decision regarding the complaint shall be issued by the Board within [10] days. The written decision of the
Board will address each allegation in the complaint and reasons for the district’s decision.

Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member should be made-referred
to the Board chair on behalf of the Board The Board chalr shall present the complarnt to the Board ina
Board meeting. A-final-w eQ o 3 3 3 ard-w

1nvest1gat10n is warranted the Board may refer the investigation to a third party. When the investigation is
complete, the results will be presented to the Board. Aﬁer—reeeﬁm&g—the—resrﬂts—ef—the—mves&gat}eﬁ—tThe
Board shall decide, within [20] days, in open session what action, if any, is warranted. A final written
decision regarding the complaint shall be issued by the Board within [10] days. The written decision of the
Board will address each allegation in the complaint and reasons for the district’s decision.

Complaints against the Board chair szayshould be made directly to the-[district counsel] [the Board vice
chair] on behalf of the Board. The [drstrlct counsel] [Board vice chalr] shall present the complarnt to the
Board in a Board meeting. A-final-wa a3 : : : : ~the Boas

1nvest1gat10n is warranted the Board may refer the 1nvest1gat10n to a third party. Onee-When the

investigation is complete, the results will be presented to the Board. After-reeetving-theresults-efthe
mvestigationstThe Board shall decide, within [20] days. in open session what action, if any, is warranted.

A final written decision regarding the complaint shall be issued by the Board within [10] days. The written
decision of the Board will address each allegation in the complaint and reasons for the district’s decision.

[A complainant must file a complaint within the later of either time limit set below, in accordance with
State law:

HR9/28/177/18/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
2-3

166



1. Within two years after the alleged violation or unlawful incident occurred or the complainant
discovered the alleged violation or unlawful incident. For incidents that are continuing in nature, the
time limitation must run from the date of the most recent incident; or

2. Within one year after the affected student has graduated from, moved away from or otherwise left
the district. ]

The district’s final decision for a complaint processed under this Board policy that alleges a violation of
Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 581, Division 22 (Division 22 Standards), ORS 339.285 -
339.303 or OAR 581-021-0550 - 581-021-0570 (Restraint and Seclusion), or ORS 659.852 (Retaliation),
will be issued in writing or electronic form. The final decision will address each allegation in the
complaint and contain reasons for the district’s decision. If the complainant is a_[student,] parent or
guardian of a student attending school in the district or a person that resides in the district, and the
complaint is not resolved through the complaint process above, the complainant may hkave-file an appeal?
rights-with-to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction as-euthredinunder OAR 581-0021-
06400001 — 581-001-0023 [(See KL-AR(2) - Appeal to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction)].

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 192.616—192:698660 ORS 659.852 OAR 581-022-2370
ORS 332,107 OAR 581-002-0001 - 002-0005

Anderson v. Central Point Sch. Dist., 746 F.2d 505 (9th Cir. 1984).
Connick v. Myers, 461 U.S. 138 (1983).

3 An appeal must meet the criteria found in QAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).

HR9/28/177/18/19 | PH Public Complaints */** — KL
3-3

167



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT
DLC-AR

Revised/Reviewed:11/06/2019
Adopted:

Staff Expense and Reimbursement

Reedsport School District prefers use of district credit cards for all expenses. and reimbursement will
occur only with pre-approval by the Superintendent. Expenses and reimbursement for staff traveling on
approved district business will be governed by the following procedures. Travel expenses include travel
fares, meals and lodging and expenses incident to travel. Only travel expenses as are ordinary and
necessary in the conduct of approved travel for district business purposes and directly attributable to it will
be reimbursed. As used in this regulation an “ordinary” expense means one that is common and accepted
in the profession; a “necessary” expense means one that is essential and appropriate in order to conduct
district business. Reimbursement procedures established by the district will also apply to Board members
traveling on district business. as applicable.

In-District Travel — Use of Private Vehicles

1. Staff will use district-owned vehicles, whenever possible, in conducting district business that
requires travel within district boundaries.

2. Private vehicles may be used in conducting district business only with prior principal approval. In-
district travel approval may be granted by the principal for individual trips or by blanket approval, as
deemed appropriate.

3. Travel in a private vehicle for the purpose of conducting district business mav be approved when:

a. A district vehicle is not available:
b. The destination is not conveniently accessible by commercial carrier:
c. Various points must be visited and commercial carrier schedules are such that the use of

commercial carrier transportation is not practical:

d. Carrying articles by commercial carrier would not be feasible:
e. Commercial travel is deemed to be less economical.

Out-of-District Travel (In-state) — Use of Private Vehicles

1. Staff will use district-owned vehicles, whenever possible, in conducting approved district business
that requires in-state travel outside district boundaries.

2.  Private vehicles may be used only with prior approval from the superintendent/building principal.
Out-of-district travel approval may be granted by the superintendent/building principal for individual
trips or by blanket approval, as deemed appropriate.

Out-of-State Travel

Out-of-state travel requires prior superintendent approval, with Board notification.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
1-8

168



Insurance Coverage

1.

Insurance costs are included as part of the mileage reimbursement for employees authorized to use a
private vehicle to conduct district business. It is the responsibility of the owner or driver of the
vehicle to be certain that the vehicle is adequately covered by insurance.

The responsibility of the district for damages resulting from vehicle accidents is not the same as set
forth in the district’s general liability insurance policy. The employee’s insurance coverage provides
primary coverage when the employee is driving his/her own vehicle on approved district business.

All district employees operating private vehicles on approved district business are required to
complete and maintain on file with the district verification of vehicle liability insurance that meets or
exceeds Oregon statutory minimum limits. This verification is required annually. Employees are
required to update their verification of vehicle liability information maintained on file with the
district upon any change in the employee’s vehicle insurance coverage.

Meals and Meetings

1.

Reimbursement will be made for ordinary and necessary meal expenses incurred in the course of
approved travel for district business. Meals include amounts spent for food, beverage, taxes and
related gratuities. Alcoholic beverages will not be reimbursed by the district. {Should we say this is
prohibited***? JZ} See Expense Reimbursement Request and Accounting Procedures below.

Expenses in excess of the dlstnct s estabhshed limit are E}fd-lﬂ-aﬂ-l-y the respon51b111ty of the
employee. an % - Receipts for all
meal expenses must be turned in w1th the credlt card/secured and at‘tached to the claim.

TravelAdvanees {Is this section even necessary when we are requiring district credit card use? *** RAA}

Reservations, Commercial Carrier and Lodging

L.

Travel must be conducted in the most expeditious and cost-effective manner, as determined by the
district.

Each employee is responsible for submitting their own expense reimbursement form covering meals
and mileage. Each emplovee is responsible for making his/her own reservations by obtaining a
purchase order number from the business office and furnishing that number to the local travel
agency or commercial cartier.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
2-8

169



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

3.
for individuals traveling on approved dlstrlct business.

Vehicle Rentals

1.  Rental vehicles may be used only when use will affect a savings or otherwise be more advantageous
to the district or when the use of other transportation is not feasible.

2= Rental of a compact vehicle is recommended when suitable for approved district business because of
the lower 1n1t1a1 rate and the guaranteed rate. Geﬁam—rea’e&l—aga&e&es—gtm&n%ee—the—eemp&ﬂa%eﬁ

3. Rental vehicles will be used only for official travel or in lieu of taxi for necessary travel. Any
additional costs incurred for other usage will be the personal responsibility of the traveler.

4,  Employees will be informed if the district carries the rental car endorsement as part of its insurance
coverage. In the event the district does not carry the rental car endorsement the employee will be
authorized to purchase insurance coverage from the rental agency.

Cancelled Trips

1.  If an employee cannot leave at the scheduled time, it is his/her responsibility to call the district office
immediately travel-ageney-or-earrier and arrange to have the tickets cancelled or exchanged.

2.  Commercial carrier reservation cancellations must be made at least 24 hours before departure time,
whenever possible.

3.  Lodging reservations must be cancelled by the employee as soon as possible to avoid a cancellation
charge. It is the emplovee’s responsibility to contact the district office so cancellations can be made
in a timely manner.

4,  Ifatrip is cancelled after an advance and/or tickets have been issued, the advance and tickets must

be returned to the business office immediately.

Personal Travel Combined with District Business Travel

1.

If an individual traveling on approved district business engages in both business and personal
activities, travel expenses incurred will be reimbursed only for expenses that are ordinary and
necessary in the conduct of district business. Expenses incurred as a part of personal business are
the sole responsibility of the traveler.

When personal travel is combined with approved district business travel and the individual is

traveling by less than the most expeditious and cost-effective manner, any additional costs must be
paid by the traveler.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
3-8

170



Time away from work caused by traveling by less than the most expeditious means available for
personal purposes must be charged to vacation or other appropriate leave.

Vacation or other personal leave may be taken in conjunction with approved district travel subject to
the following:

a.  Time delays related to approved district business are charged as working time even if no work
is performed;

b.  If the employee travels by less than the most cost-effective manner, as determined by the
district, for approved district business or for personal travel combined with travel for district
business purposes, he/she must pay the additional cost (e.g., increased fare, meals, lodging
expenses, etc.) incurred as a result of the personal travel;

c.  All subsistence and local transportation (e.g., taxi, vehicle fare) while on vacation status or
other appropriate leave must be paid by the employee;

d.  The traveler will not be required to pay any of the basic transportation costs incurred as a part
of the approved district business, even though he/she spends a substantial part of the total time
away from home on vacation or other personal leave, provided the employee was traveling on
approved district business;

e. A traveler who decides on his/her own to conduct district business without prior approval,
while on vacation or other personal leave, cannot then use this as a justification to have the
district pay his/her basic transportation cost from the district to the location visited, or submit a
request for other expense reimbursement.

Expense Reimbursement Request and Accounting Procedures

1.

Reimbursement requests detailing actual expenditures must be submitted on the district’s travel
expense form and approved by the superintendent in writing. Receipts and supporting
documentation must accompany all expense reimbursement requests. This includes, but is not
limited to, receipts for transportation, lodging, meals, registration, conference and workshop fees.
All requests must be submitted to the district office within 10 working days of the conclusion of the
trip.

a.  If the completed travel expense report totals less than the travel advance, the difference must
be returned within 10 working days to the business office with the report.

b.  Reimbursement for expenditures in excess of a travel advance, or where no travel advance has
been requested, will be made within 30 working days after the approved travel expense report
is received by the business office.

Expenses which consist primarily of the cost of furnishing meals for others will be reimbursed upon
submission of a travel expense report which includes:

a.  Names of guests;
b.  Organizations involved;
c.  Full explanation of the district business purpose of the meeting.

In the event a vehicle was rented, a copy of the rental agreement must be attached to the travel
expense report. The rental charge should be paid from the amount advanced, as applicable.
Purchase of gas and oil which have been deducted from the rental charge by the rental agency must
be included.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
4-8

171



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Any claim for mileage reimbursement only may be submitted at the end of each month in which
reimbursement is to be claimed. A claim must be submitted no later than 90 calendar days of
incurring the expense. Reimbursement claims later than 90 calendar days of the expense will be
denied.

Mileage for approved district business travel in a private vehicle will be reimbursed at the current
rate per mile established by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), as applicable. Reimbursement that
exceeds the IRS rate will be included as income to the employee in accordance with IRS regulations.

Meal expenses for approved district business travel purposes may be reportable as income to the
employee in accordance with IRS regulations. Generally, meal expenses incurred for approved
district business purposes in which district business is conducted with at least one or more other
persons or that is incurred on approved district business for a trip that is overnight, or long enough
that the individual needs to stop for sleep or rest to properly perform his/her duties, as defined by the
IRS, will not be reportable as income to the employee.

In the event the total of the amount charged to, and/or received from, the district by the employee as
advances, reimbursement or otherwise, exceeds the ordinary and necessary business expenses, the
excess must be reported as income in accordance with IRS requirements.

Reimbursable Expense Limitations

1.

Gratuities must not exceed 15 percent and must be included as a part of the receipt. Gratuities in
excess of 15 percent are the responsibility of the employee and will not be reimbursed by the district.

Other expenses such as toll charges, parking fees, valet services, cleaning, pressing and laundry may
be reimbursed if length of trip or circumstances demand as determined by the superintendent.

Mileage reimbursement for actual miles traveled on district business may be approved subject to the
following limitations:

a.  In-district mileage reimbursement will not be granted to an employee. other than a district-
approved tutor. for traveling from his/her residence to the place where work begins for the day
or for returning home from the last place worked during the day;

b.  Reimbursement will be made only for those miles actually traveled in the course of completing
approved district business. When chauffeured, mileage for two round trips and short-term
parking will be reimbursed if not greater than the cost of one round trip plus economy parking;

c.  Group travel may be requested on one travel request form for a group traveling together as
long as advance and reimbursement is payable to one person who has complete responsibility
for reporting expenses;

d.  Inthe event a private vehicle is approved for use from home, to or from airport or railroad
station, mileage for one round trip and economy parking will be reimbursed. Parking receipts
are required;

e.  Individuals requesting reimbursement for use of a private vehicle on approved district business
must meet insurance requirements. See Insurance Coverage above.

Lodging and meals will be allowed and/or reimbursed at a rate up to the district approved maximum
amount. See Reimbursement Rates AR. The reimbursement rate shall follow the most recent
Oregon Federal Per Diem rate established at the time of the trip. Allowance and/or reimbursement
for lodging expense greater than the district reimbursement rate must be approved by the
superintendent in advance.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
5-8

172



5. Local taxi, shuttle, bus fares and vehicle rentals may be reimbursed, subject to the district’s
requirements that travel selected is by the most expeditious, cost-effective manner, as determined by
the district.

Staff Expense Reimbursement - DLC-AR
6-8

173



REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULATION: REIMBURSEMENT RATES CODE: DLC-AR1

Meals and lodging reimbursement for out-of-district travel will be issued based
on receipts with a maximum allowance as follows—ferthe2009-2010-scheol
year. The reimbursement rate for meals and lodging shall follow the most recent
Federal Per Diem rate established at the time of the trip for the state where the travel

expenditure occurred.

Brealfast 500
Funeh- 10-06
Dinner 1700

Total Meal Aowance ———$3500
Fotal Lodging-Allowance——$100-00

Mileage reimbursement will be at the current Internal Revenue Service approved
rate per mile at the time of the travel.

END OF REGULATION

174



O

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULATION: RETIREMENT OF LICENSED STAFF CODE: GCPC

To assist the district in its planning efforts, staff members considering retirement are encouraged
to notify the district as early as possible, preferably at the beginning of the school year in which
the retirement will take place.

The superintendent will develop administrative regulations as may be necessary for district
employees who retire, to begin receiving benefits from the Public Employees Retirement System

and request continued district employment.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS Chapter 237 ORS 243.303
ORS Chapter 238 ORS 342.120

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, P.L. 99-272, Title X, Section 10003, 100 Stat.232.
Tax Reform Act of 1986, 29 U.S.C. Sections 1001-1461.
Oregon Constitution, Article IX, Sections 10-13.

Cross Reference(s):
GDPC
Adopted: 2/03

F/dd/policies 1-22-03

175



Donna Shaw

From: OSBA Information <info@osba.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Donna Shaw

Subject: OSBA Elections - Voting Opens Today!

Dear Donna Shaw:

The OSBA election officially opens TODAY, Tuesday, November 12th. If you have not already done
so, please contact your board chair about placing the election on your board meeting agenda and
submit your board’s vote by 5 p.m. on Friday, December 13, 2019.

Election materials:
» View the official ballot

+ View LPC candidate information
» OSBA’s Election Center containing all election information

Kevin Cassidy
OSBA President-elect
OSBAelections@osba.org

176



NOMINATION FORM
OSBA LEGISLATIVE POLICY COMMITTEE (LPC)

REGIONAL MEMBER

Date <\&? e b RNGR. ) O

Nominations are due by 5 pm,
TO: Kevin Cassidy, OSBA President-Elect September 27, 2019.
‘QOregon School Boards Association Return this form and all candidate information
1201 Court St NE, #400 forms to the OSBA office by emait at
Salem, OR 97301 Q&BAelections@osba.org, or mail to Oregon
Fax: 503-588-2813 Schoot Boards Assaciation, 1201 Court
E-mail: OSBAelections@osba.org St. NE, #400, Salem, OR 97301

Dear Kevin Cassidy.

With this letter, our board nominates the candidate named below to a posnt:on on the OSBA Legislative Policy
Committee for the } Fany ff\(\u‘(‘v\(,cﬁr\”’“ Region, Position # :F

LPC CANDIDATE INFORMATION
Name: H";_C\ Sacye

District/ESD/Community College: _ovyrwe (e &S0

Address ANy TEAY Wooo)

city: uGb Dew Oregon zIP: 1 (H2.0

E-mail: 5«-\\” @R od) Phone: S -2 T = 127

This nomination was ap£roved by official action of our board of directors at a duly called meeting on

SEOTEIMBER 1o

{date)
" (Board Chair signature)
Board Chair name: 31 (16 L eoVES

District heuvrey Const TRY

Address: (35S0 TEA LR

city: (' oes, Bo , Oregon  ZIP: 120

/
{

177





